
Truro Planning Board Agenda 

Open Meeting 

Remote Meeting 
Wednesday, January 19, 2022 - 5:00 p 

www.truro-ma.gov 

Office of Town Clerk .J reasurer - Tax Collector 
r� '. 3S-PJ.A 

JAN 14 2022 

Receiv�lo 
By 

,.,N OF TRURO 

\. 

This will be a remote public meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and 
on the web on the "Truro TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the 
Town of Truro website (www.truro-ma.gov). Click on the green "Watch" button in the upper 
right comer of the page. Please note that there may be a slight delay (approx. 15-30 seconds) 
between the meeting and the television broadcast/live stream. 

Citizens can join the meeting to listen and provide public comment by entering the meeting link; 
clicking on the Agenda's highlighted link; clicking on the meeting date in the Event Calendar; or 
by calling in toll free at 1-866-899-4679 and entering the access code 805-529-477# when 
prompted. Citizens will be muted upon entering the meeting until the public comment portion of 
the hearing. If you are joining the meeting while watching the television broadcast/live stream, 
please lower or mute the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that 
you may be heard clearly. Citizens may also provide written comment via postal mail or by 
emailing Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel, at bcarboni@Jruro-ma.gov. 

Meeting link: https://e:lobal.gotomeeting.com/ioin/805529477 

Public Comment Period 

The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an 
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no 
more than 5 minutes. 

1. Planner Report

2. Chair Report

Public Hearing 

2021-003/SPR-Ivan J. and Kevin Becica for property located at 38 Longnook Road (Atlas Map 
43, Parcel 120, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 33638, Page 171). Applicant seeks a 
Residential Site Plan Review under §70 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for the demolition of an
existing single-family dwelling and detached garage, and construction of a new single-family 
dwelling and detached garage with second floor 2-bedroom suite. 

Truro Planning Board Agenda - January 19, 2022 Page 1 of2 

esturdy
Highlight

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/805529477


2021-006/SPR- Victor M. Rivera and Laura W. Bergan, Trs., The Rivera Bergan Family 
Trust for property located at 82 South Prunet Road (Atlas Map 51, Parcel 57, Registry of Deeds 
title reference: Book 34393, Page 200). Applicant seeks a Residential Site Plan Review under 
§70 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for the demolition of existing structures and construction of a new
house, garage, shed and site restoration/mitigation in the Seashore District.

3. Potential Bylaws for 2022 ATM

♦ Street Definition
♦ Potential Housing Articles
♦ Mean Ground Level; Fill
♦ Lot Coverage/Carbon Sequestration
♦ Other

4. Vote on Planning Board Report for Annual Town Report (attached)

Minutes 

♦ February 3, 2021
♦ June 16, 2021
♦ December 1, 2021

Next Meeting- Wednesday, February 9, 2022 at 5:00 pm 

Adjourn 

Office of Town Clerk Treasurer - Tax Collector

Truro Planning Board Agenda - January 19, 2022 

JAN 14 2022 

Receiv 
By 

Page 2 of2 



MEMORANDUM 

To: Truro Planning Board  

From:  Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel 

Date: January 17, 2022 

Re: January 19, 2022 meeting –  38 Longnook Road (Residential Site Plan Review)  

     82 South Pamet Road (Residential Site Plan Review) 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

2021-003/SPR – Ivan J. and Kevin Becica, for property located at 38 Longnook Road, 

(Map 43, Parcel 120).  Applicants seek Residential Site Plan Approval under Section 70.4 of the 

Truro Zoning Bylaw for demolition of existing structures and construction of a new house, 

garage with living area, and other improvements. 

I. Existing Conditions and Proposed Project 

38 Longnook Road is a 1.06-acre parcel in the Seashore District, nonconforming as to area (3 

acres required) and conforming as to frontage.  The lot has a long, triangular shape, narrowing 

from its 193.08 feet of frontage on Longnook to a point at the rear.  Old King’s Highway runs 

along its western boundary. The existing single-story dwelling contains 1,248 square feet, and is 

located 27.6 feet from Longnook Road (nonconforming, where 50 feet required), and 90 feet 

(conforming) from Old Kings Highway.  The side yard setback is conforming at 33.8 feet from 

the eastern boundary.  A garage is located to the north of the dwelling. There are single family 

houses on adjacent and other neighboring parcels; other neighboring land is owned by the 

National Seashore.   

The Applicant proposes to build a new dwelling, and a garage with second floor living space.  

The dwelling will be located 38 feet from Longnook Road (nonconforming, but lawfully so due 

to preexisting nonconforming structure); 50 feet from Old King’s Highway (conforming); and 

49.4 feet from the eastern boundary (conforming).  The house will contain Gross Floor area of 

2,266 square feet. See Sheet A-110, lower right.  A garage will be constructed behind the house, 

at a conforming side setback of 25.5 feet to the eastern boundary.  The first floor of the garage 

will contain a workshop, and the second story will include two bedrooms, bath and a living 

room. See Floor Plan – Garage, Sheet A-111. A deck will be located on the north side of the 

garage. The Gross Floor Area of the garage living space is 920 square feet. See Sheet A-111, 

lower right.  The total proposed Gross Floor Area is 3,186 square feet.  See Table on Site Plan, 

Sheet A-100.  This is compliant with the 3200 square foot limit applicable to the 1.06 acre 

parcel.  No new zoning nonconformities are created. 

A driveway, small parking area near the house, and larger parking area adjacent to the garage 

are proposed.  See Site Plan, Sheets A-100, A-101. A Landscape Plan with intended new and 

reused plantings is included in the Site Plans. See Sheet A-102.  A swale is proposed in the area 

between the garage and house, flowing in a southwesterly direction.  See Site Plan, Sheets A-100 

and A-101. The septic system will remain in the same or nearly the same location.  See Site Plan, 

Sheet A-100.   

II. Other Permitting/Approvals 



Historical Commission.  Pursuant to Chapter VI, Section 5 of the General Bylaws, the 

Building  Commissioner, upon receiving an application for demolition of the structures on the 

property, referred the application to the Historical Commission.  As the buildings are over 75 

years in age, they were deemed “significant” under Section 6-5- 2 of the Bylaw and subject to 

the Commission’s hearing process.  Following a hearing held June 24, 2021, the Commission 

found that the buildings were not “preferably preserved” and imposed no demolition delay.   

Zoning Board of Appeals.  A special permit is required under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Section 

30.7 of the Zoning Bylaw for reconstruction of a dwelling on this nonconforming lot.  An 

application has been filed and will be heard by the ZBA on January 24, 2022.  

NHESP.  An email dated October 8, 2021from the Natural Heritage and Endangered Species 

Program, Division of Fisheries and Wildlife, states that the project will not occur within 

Estimated or Priority Habitat, and therefore need not be reviewed by the Division.   

Other.  The Building Commissioner has provided comments in an email dated January 5, 

2022, noting Code requirements for egress and fire safety applicable to the garage.  

III. Completeness of Application/Clarifications Needed 

 

The height of the proposed dwelling and garage should be clarified. Elevations indicate a 

house roof height of 45 feet 7 inches (see A-200) and garage roof height of 55 feet 1/8 inch (see 

A-210).  

Otherwise, the Application is complete and the Review Criteria thoroughly addressed.  

 

IV. Application of Review Criteria 

As the Board is aware, Section 70.4.D provides that: 

“It is the intent of Residential Site Plan Review that all new construction, shall be sited and 

implemented in a manner that is in keeping with the scale of other buildings and structures in 

its immediate vicinity in order to preserve the characteristics of existing neighborhoods.” 

The Board’s evaluation is based on the following standards and criteria:  

1. Relation of Buildings and Structures to the Environment. Proposed development shall 

relate to the existing terrain and lot, and shall provide a solar and wind orientation which 

encourages energy conservation.  

2. Building Design and Landscaping. Proposed development shall be consistent with the 

prevailing character and scale of the buildings and structures in the neighborhood through the 

use of appropriate scale, massing, building materials, screening, lighting and other 

architectural techniques.  

3. Preservation of Landscape. The landscape shall be preserved in its natural state insofar as 

practicable by minimizing any grade changes and removal of vegetation and soil.  

4. Circulation. Curb cuts and driveways shall be safe and convenient and shall be consistent 

with Chapter I, Section 9 of the General Bylaws of the Town of Truro.  



5. Lighting. Lighting shall be consistent with Chapter IV, Section 6 of the General Bylaws of 

the Town of Truro. There shall be protection of adjacent properties and the night sky from 

intrusive lighting.” 

The Board may impose “reasonable conditions” in its approval of the Site Plan.  See Section 

70.4.E.  Pursuant to Section 70.7, where a special permit is required for the project “the Planning 

Board shall forward its findings and recommendations to the Board of Appeals.”  

2021-006/SPR –Victor M Rivera and Laura W. Bergan, Trustees, Rivera Bergan Family 

Trust, for property located at 82 South Pamet Road (Map 51, Parcel 57).  Applicants seek 

Residential Site Plan Approval under Section 70.4 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for demolition of 

existing structures and construction of a new house, garage and other improvements.  

I. Existing Conditions and Proposed Project 

82 South Pamet Road is a 2.92 acre (nonconforming) parcel in the Seashore District with 

conforming frontage (263 feet)  on South Pamet Road.  The existing dwelling contains 1,234 

square feet and has conforming front (73 feet) and side yard (70 feet) setbacks.  Several 

outbuildings, including a garage, are located northwest of the house; a shed is located northeast 

(all conforming to setback requirements). The property backs up to the Pamet River.  There are 

single family houses on adjacent and other neighboring parcels; other neighboring land is owned 

by the National Seashore.   

The Applicant proposes to build a new dwelling, garage, and shed in roughly the center of 

the lot. The house will be located 219 square feet from South Pamet Road, with the closest 

structure to the side lot line (the shed) at 33.1 feet.  The dwelling is proposed at two and half 

stories, with decks, porches, and a greenhouse.  The height of the proposed dwelling
1
 is 

identified as 29 feet 8 inches on the Site Plan; 29 feet 11 inches on elevations, Sheet A-2.1; and 

30’ “Max Building Height” on the plan set cover sheet.   

The garage appears on the plan set cover page and sheet A-2.1 to have a second story, but no 

floor plans, dimensions, or intended use of such area is indicated.   The proposed Gross Floor 

Area is identified on the Site Plan at 3,857 square feet in total; it is not clear if this figure 

includes living area, if any, on the second floor of the garage.  In any event, this exceeds the 

maximum Seashore Gross Floor Area and will require a special permit from the Zoning Board of 

Appeals under Section 30.3.1.A.2. No additional Zoning nonconformities are created.   

A cesspool will be removed and septic system installed; a new driveway will be constructed 

to the east of the current one, serving the new house and garage. 

II. Other Permitting/Approvals 

Conservation Commission. An Order of Resource Area Delineation, identifying boundaries 

of Bordering Vegetated Wetlands (BVW) and Coastal Bank was issued by the Conservation 

Commission on May 13, 2021. See pages 73-77 of application.  A Notice of Intent for the project 

work was submitted to the Commission on May19, 2021, due to work within buffer areas to 

BVW and Coastal Bank. An Order of Conditions issued on July 30, 2021, imposing standard 

                                                           
1
 Height of existing dwelling not indicated on in Table of Dimensional Requirements. 



conditions and approving a mitigation plan, including planting of native shrubs and saplings..  

See pp. 55-70 of application.   

Historical Commission.  Pursuant to Genera Bylaw Chapter VI, Section 5, the Building  

Commissioner, upon receiving an application for demolition of the structures on the property, 

referred the application to the Historical Commission.  As the building or buildings are over 75 

years in age, they were deemed “significant” under Section 6-5- 2 of the Bylaw, and subject to 

review by the Commission  “to determine if the intended demolition or any alternative 

construction would be detrimental to the historical, cultural, or architectural heritage of the 

Town; if less than a complete demolition is proposed, whether the work will materially diminish 

the building or structure's significance to the Town's heritage; and to explore the alternatives to 

demolition.”  Public hearing by the Commission on the proposal is scheduled for January 

31, 2022.  Pursuant to Section 6-5-5, the Commission will determine whether the building(s) are 

“preferably preserved.”  The Commission has the authority to impose a demolition delay of up to 

12 months.   

Zoning Board of Appeals.  As noted above, construction of the project as proposed will 

require a special permit from the ZBA for Gross Floor Area exceeding the maximum allowed in 

the Seashore District.  An application has been filed and will be heard by the ZBA on 

January 24, 2022.  

NHESP.  A “no take” letter was issued with respect to the project by the Natural Heritage 

and Endangered Species Program, Division of Fisheries and Wildlife, by letter dated June 23, 

2021. See pp. 71-72 of application.  

III. Completeness of Application/Clarifications Needed 

 

 The height of the proposed dwelling (and garage) should be clarified. 

 

 The dimensions and proposed use of the second floor of the garage should be provided. 

(The applicants will be required to provide this information for the ZBA hearing, as the 

calculation of Gross Floor Area includes living space in accessory buildings.).  

 

 The submission Addressing the Review Criteria states that: 

“The applicants do not propose any new curb cuts. They propose extending the existing 

driveway approximately 80’ to a new garage. The existing curb cut and existing driveway 

and proposed extension will provide safe and convenient access to the property . . . “ 

The safety of access does not appear at issue, but the Site Plan indicates that the existing 

drive is “to be abandoned” and a new curb cut established to the east of the existing one.  This 

might be clarified.  

Otherwise, the Application is complete and the Review Criteria sufficiently addressed.  

IV. Application of Review Criteria  [see above] 

Again, the Board may impose “reasonable conditions” in its approval of the Site Plan, and, 

where a special permit is required for the project as described above, “the Planning Board shall 

forward its findings and recommendations to the Board of Appeals.” Section 70.7.  



From: McKean, Lauren
To: Elizabeth Sturdy
Cc: Barbara Carboni
Subject: Wednesday Planning Board hearings - 38 Longnook and 82 South Pamet
Date: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 4:06:14 PM

Liz,

Please share the national seashore's comments with the Planning Board.

Overall, we prefer that the pre-existing homes are renovated versus being demolished,
preserving the original character of properties within the National Seashore district. 

For both projects because new accessory structures are proposed with living space, it would
be helpful to have a definitive statement from the Planning Board that only one single-family
dwelling is authorized on the property.

We have no specific comment on the 38 Longnook Road project.

There is lack of clarity on the 82 South Pamet Road proposal concerning the garage, so we
reserve comment at this time concerning the Planning Board and ZBA special permit issues.

Sincerely,
Lauren

Lauren McKean, AICP
Park Planner
Cape Cod National Seashore
508-957-0731

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

mailto:Lauren_McKean@nps.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:bcarboni@truro-ma.gov




From: Rich Stevens
To: Elizabeth Sturdy; Emily Beebe; Arozana Davis; Lynne Budnick
Cc: Barbara Carboni
Subject: RE: Review of Planning Board Applications prior to 1/19 meeting
Date: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 2:01:18 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good Afternoon Liz,
No comment on either PB or ZBA applications for 82 South Pamet.
Comments for both PB and ZBA on 38 Long Nook Road :

1. Not sure the minimum lot size is applicable here as footnote # 2 of the area and height
regulations might exempt this lot.

2. Entire 1st floor area of garage to be 5/8” fire code drywall or equivalent.

3. Rated fire door from garage area to stairs to 2nd floor.

4. Will need stairs to grade from 2nd floor deck as a 2nd means of egress.
 
That is it.
Thank you as always,
 
Rich
 

From: Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:31 AM
To: Emily Beebe <EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov>; Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov>; Arozana Davis
<ADavis@truro-ma.gov>; Lynne Budnick <LBudnick@truro-ma.gov>
Cc: Barbara Carboni <bcarboni@truro-ma.gov>
Subject: Review of Planning Board Applications prior to 1/19 meeting
 
Emily, Rich, Zana, Lynne:
 
The attached applications for Planning Board Residential Site Plan Review will be on the
January 19 Planning Board Agenda.  Please get back to me with any comments you may have,
or not.  Appreciate any and all input.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks,
 
Liz
 

Elizabeth Sturdy
Elizabeth Sturdy, Office Assistant
Truro Town Hall
24 Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030
Truro, MA 02666
Tel:      (508) 214-0935
Fax:     (508) 349-5505
Email:  esturdy@truro-ma.gov

mailto:rstevens@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ADavis@truro-ma.gov
mailto:LBudnick@truro-ma.gov
mailto:bcarboni@truro-ma.gov
mailto:esturdy@truro-ma.gov

esturdy
Highlight





Town of Truro Planning Board 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

APPLICATION FOR RESIDENTIAL 

SITE PLAN REVIEW 

To the Town Clerk and the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA Date December 5, 2021 

The undersigned hereby files an application with the Truro Planning Board for the following: 

ra Site Plan Review pursuant to §70 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw completeness review 

D Waiver of Site Plan Review pursuant to §70.9 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw 
(Note: Site Pfau Review shall 1101 be waived i11 the Sem;lwre District) 

I. General Information
Description of Property and Proposed Project Demolition of an existing single family dwelling and detached garage and 
construction of a new SFD and detached garage w/second floor 2 bedroom suite 

Property Address 38 Long Nook Road Map(s) and Parcel(s) _4_3_-1_2_0 _____

Registry of Deeds title reference: Book _3 _3_6_3_8 ____ _ , Page 171 or Certificate of Title 
Number ________ and Land Ct. Lot# and Plan# _______ _ 

Applicant's Name Ivan J Becica and Kevin Becica 

Applicant's Legal Mailing Address 1 2  Coles Ave., Cherry Hill NJ 08002 

Applicant's Phone(s), Fax and Email _6 _0_9_-3_1_5 _-5_0_4_0.;.., .,__ijb--'-p_e_8 _2.,.@"""g'---m_ a_il _.c_o _m _____________ _ 
Applicant is one of the following: /please clteck appropriate box) *Wri11c11 Pa1111ssion or the owner is 

required for suhmillal ofthi, appli�m,011.

� Owner 0 Prospective Buyer* D Other"' 

Owner's Name and Address Applicant 
-------------------------------

Representative's Name and Address __ N_A ___________________ __
_

___ _ 
Representative's Phone(s). Fax and Email _N_A 

______________________

_

_ 
_ 

2. Waiver(s) Request- The Planning Board may, upon the request of the applicant, pursuant to §70.4.F, v aive
requirements of §70.4.C, provided that in the opinion of the Planning Board such a waiver would .not be detrimental
to the public interest, cause the Town any expense, or be inconsistent with the intent and purpose of this Bylaw. A
request for a waiver by the applicant shall be accompanied by a reasonable explanation as to why the waiver is
being requested. If multiple waivers are requested, the applicant shall explain why each waiver is requested.

• The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, and/or Health Depa1tment prior to submitting this application.

Signature(s) 

Ivan J Becica and Kevin Becica 
0\\ ncr(s) Pr1111cd Namc(s) or wri11cn pcnnissiC\n 

wclL 
---------------------

011 ncr(s) Signallll"l!(S) or 11ri1tc11 pcnnission 

Your signature 011 this application authorizes the Members of the Planning Ooard and town stnl"flo visit and enter upon the subject properly. 

Residential Site Plan - September 2019 





 7
0.

4 
- R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

 R
EV

IE
W

 C
H

EC
K

LI
ST

 - 
Ap

pl
ic

an
t

A
d
d
r
e
s
s
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
n
t
 
N
a
m
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

.

N
o.

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t
In

cl
ud

ed
N

ot
In

cl
ud

ed
E

xp
la

na
tio

n,
 if

 n
ee

de
d

C
.

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 a

nd
 P

la
n 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts

1a
.

A
n 

or
ig

in
al

 a
nd

 1
4 

co
pi

es
 o

f t
he

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r S

ite
 P

la
n 

R
ev

ie
w

1b
.

15
 c

op
ie

s o
f t

he
 re

qu
ire

d 
pl

an
s a

nd
 o

th
er

 re
qu

ire
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

is
 C

he
ck

lis
t

1c
.

C
om

pl
et

ed
 C

rit
er

ia
 R

ev
ie

w
1d

.
C

er
tif

ie
d 

co
py

 o
f t

he
 a

bu
tte

rs
 li

st
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

Tr
ur

o 
A

ss
es

so
rs

 O
ff

ic
e

1e
.

A
pp

lic
ab

le
 fi

lin
g 

fe
e

Si
te

 P
la

ns

2a
.

Si
te

 P
la

ns
 sh

al
l b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
, s

ta
m

pe
d 

an
d 

si
gn

ed
 b

y 
a 

R
eg

is
te

re
d 

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yo

r a
nd

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 E

ng
in

ee
r

2b
. 

Si
te

 P
la

ns
 sh

al
l b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 a

t a
 sc

al
e 

of
 o

ne
 in

ch
 e

qu
al

s f
or

ty
 fe

et
 (1

"=
40

') 
or

 la
rg

er
3

Si
te

 P
la

n 
sh

al
l i

nc
lu

de
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

3a
. 1

N
or

th
 A

rr
ow

 a
nd

 a
 lo

cu
s p

la
n 

co
nt

ai
ni

ng
 su

ff
ic

ie
nt

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 lo

ca
te

 th
e 

su
bj

ec
t p

ro
pe

rty
, 

su
ch

 a
s s

tre
et

s b
ou

nd
in

g 
or

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

.

3a
. 2

Zo
ni

ng
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
  A

ll 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 Z
on

in
g 

B
yl

aw
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

si
te

's 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
bo

th
 e

xi
st

in
g 

an
d 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
on

di
tio

ns
.  

Th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

pl
ac

ed
 in

 a
 

ta
bl

e 
fo

rm
at

 w
hi

ch
 m

us
t l

is
t a

ll 
se

tb
ac

ks
; p

er
ce

nt
 o

f l
ot

 c
ov

er
ag

e,
 b

ro
ke

n 
ou

t b
et

w
ee

n 
bu

ild
in

g,
 p

av
em

en
t, 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
co

ve
ra

ge
, e

tc
.; 

nu
m

be
r o

f b
ui

ld
in

gs
; t

ot
al

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f s

qu
ar

e 
fe

et
; a

nd
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 z

on
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

fo
r t

he
 p

ro
pe

r r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 si

te
 

pl
an

.
Ex

is
tin

g:
   

  A
ll 

se
tb

ac
ks

   
  P

er
ce

nt
 (%

) o
f l

ot
 c

ov
er

ag
e 

br
ok

en
 o

ut
 b

et
w

ee
n 

bu
ild

in
g,

 p
av

em
en

t, 
la

nd
sc

ap
e

   
  c

ov
er

ag
e,

 e
tc

.;
   

  N
um

be
r o

f b
ui

ld
in

gs
   

  T
ot

al
 n

um
be

r o
f s

qu
ar

e 
fe

et
   

  A
ny

 o
th

er
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 z
on

in
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
fo

r t
he

 p
ro

pe
r r

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

   
  s

ite
 p

la
n

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 3

38
 L

on
g 

N
oo

k 
R

oa
d

Iv
an

 J
 B

ec
ic

a 
an

d 
K

ev
in

 B
ec

ic
a

10
-2

8-
20

21

X X

X

X X X X X X X X X X

X X X

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

re
vi

ew
 fo

r 
co

m
pl

et
en

es
s

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

re
vi

ew
 fo

r 
co

m
pl

et
en

es
s

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

re
vi

ew
 fo

r 
co

m
pl

et
en

es
s

12
-0

5-
20

21

X X X



 7
0.

4 
- R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

 R
EV

IE
W

 C
H

EC
K

LI
ST

 - 
Ap

pl
ic

an
t

A
d
d
r
e
s
s
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
n
t
 
N
a
m
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

.

N
o.

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t
In

cl
ud

ed
N

ot
In

cl
ud

ed
E

xp
la

na
tio

n,
 if

 n
ee

de
d

Pr
op

os
ed

:
   

  A
ll 

se
tb

ac
ks

   
  P

er
ce

nt
 (%

) o
f l

ot
 c

ov
er

ag
e 

br
ok

en
 o

ut
 b

et
w

ee
n 

bu
ild

in
g,

 p
av

em
en

t, 
la

nd
sc

ap
e

   
  c

ov
er

ag
e,

 e
tc

.;
   

  N
um

be
r o

f b
ui

ld
in

gs
   

  T
ot

al
 n

um
be

r o
f s

qu
ar

e 
fe

et
   

  A
ny

 o
th

er
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 z
on

in
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
fo

r t
he

 p
ro

pe
r r

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

   
  s

ite
 p

la
n

3a
. 3

A
ss

es
so

r a
nd

 D
ee

d 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
 T

he
 T

ru
ro

 A
ss

es
so

rs
 A

tla
s M

ap
(s

) a
nd

 P
ar

ce
l(s

) n
um

be
rs

 
an

d 
al

l p
la

n 
an

d 
de

ed
 re

fe
re

nc
es

.
3a

. 4
G

ra
ph

ic
 S

ca
le

3a
. 5

Ti
tle

 B
lo

ck
 - 

In
cl

ud
in

g:
 

na
m

e 
an

d 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t; 
ad

dr
es

s o
f t

he
 p

ro
pe

rty
; 

na
m

es
 o

f t
he

 re
co

rd
 o

w
ne

r(
s)

 a
nd

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
an

t(s
); 

an
d 

da
te

 o
f t

he
 p

re
pa

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

(s
) a

nd
 su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 re
vi

si
on

 d
at

es
3a

. 6
Le

ge
nd

 o
f A

ll 
Sy

m
bo

ls
3a

. 7
Pr

op
er

ty
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s, 
di

m
en

si
on

s a
nd

 lo
t a

re
a

3a
. 8

To
po

gr
ap

hy
 a

nd
 g

ra
di

ng
 p

la
n

3a
. 9

Lo
ca

tio
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
se

tb
ac

ks
 o

f a
ll 

ex
is

tin
g 

an
d 

pr
op

os
ed

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 a

dd
iti

on
s

3a
. 1

0
Se

pt
ic

 sy
st

em
 lo

ca
tio

n
3a

. 1
1

Lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 (a

s a
pp

lic
ab

le
): 

 
w

et
la

nd
s

th
e 

N
at

io
na

l F
lo

od
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 fl
oo

d 
ha

za
rd

 e
le

va
tio

n,
 a

nd
M

as
sa

ch
us

et
ts

 N
at

ur
al

 H
er

ita
ge

 E
nd

an
ge

re
d 

Sp
ec

ie
s A

ct
 ju

ris
di

ct
io

n
3a

. 1
2

D
riv

ew
ay

(s
) a

nd
 d

riv
ew

ay
 o

pe
ni

ng
(s

)
3a

. 1
3

Ex
is

tin
g 

an
d 

pr
op

os
ed

 li
gh

tin
g

3a
. 1

4
Ex

is
tin

g 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

fe
at

ur
es

 b
ot

h 
ve

ge
ta

tiv
e 

an
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

al

3a
. 1

5
Li

m
it 

of
 w

or
k 

ar
ea

 (a
re

a 
to

 b
e 

di
st

ur
be

d 
du

rin
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
pa

rk
in

g 
an

d 
st

or
ag

e 
of

 
ve

hi
cl

es
 a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t) 
an

d 
w

or
k 

st
ag

in
g 

ar
ea

(s
)

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 3

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X N
A

X

X X
X

X

X

38
 L

on
g 

N
oo

k 
R

oa
d

Iv
an

 J
 B

ec
ic

a 
an

d 
K

ev
in

 B
ec

ic
a

10
-2

8-
20

21
12

-0
5-

20
21



 7
0.

4 
- R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

 R
EV

IE
W

 C
H

EC
K

LI
ST

 - 
Ap

pl
ic

an
t

A
d
d
r
e
s
s
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
n
t
 
N
a
m
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

.

N
o.

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t
In

cl
ud

ed
N

ot
In

cl
ud

ed
E

xp
la

na
tio

n,
 if

 n
ee

de
d

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 P

la
ns

3b
.

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 p

la
ns

 w
ith

 a
ll 

di
m

en
si

on
s a

t a
 sc

al
e 

of
 n

o 
le

ss
 th

an
 1

/8
” 

= 
1’

-0
”,

 in
cl

ud
in

g:
el

ev
at

io
ns

flo
or

 p
la

ns

3c
.

L
ig

ht
in

g 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

n,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

st
yl

e 
an

d 
w

at
ta

ge
(s

)

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
C

on
te

xt
:

3d
.

Ph
ot

og
ra

ph
s o

r o
th

er
 re

ad
ily

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
da

ta
 c

on
ce

rn
in

g 
th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
si

ze
 o

f b
ui

ld
in

gs
 o

n 
lo

ts
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
or

 v
is

ib
le

 fr
om

 th
e 

lo
t u

nd
er

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

co
nt

ex
t f

or
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 u

nd
er

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n

3e
.

R
e-

ve
ge

ta
tio

n/
L

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
 p

la
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
bo

th
 v

eg
et

at
iv

e 
an

d 
st

ru
ct

ur
al

 fe
at

ur
es

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 3

X X X X X X

38
 L

on
g 

N
oo

k 
R

oa
d

Iv
an

 J
 B

ec
ic

a 
an

d 
K

ev
n 

B
ec

ic
a

10
-2

8-
20

21
12

-0
5-

20
21













W
a

s
h

e
r

D
ry

e
r

C
o
o

k
to

p
C

o
o

k
to

p

O
v
e

n

F
L

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N
 N

O
T

E
S

1
. 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 I
S

 T
O

 N
O

T
IF

Y
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 B

E
F

O
R

E
 I
N

S
T

A
L
L
IN

G
 T

H
E

 W
O

R
K

 O
F

 A
N

Y
 

D
IS

C
R

E
P

A
N

C
IE

S
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 S
E

T
 O

R
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 A
N

D
 

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

A
N

T
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

. 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 T

H
O

R
O

U
G

H
L
Y

 
R

E
A

D
IN

G
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

A
N

T
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 B
ID

D
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

. 
O

W
N

E
R

 S
H

A
L
L
 N

O
T

 B
E

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 
A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L
 C

O
S

T
S

 D
U

E
 T

O
 D

IS
C

R
E

P
A

N
C

IE
S

 I
N

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 N
O

R
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
 I
T

E
M

S
 M

IS
S

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 I
N

 T
H

E
IR

 B
ID

 O
F

 
T

H
E

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

. 
2

. 
A

L
L
 E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 W
A

L
L
S

 T
O

 B
E

 2
x6

 S
T

U
D

S
 P

E
R

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

. 
3

. 
A

L
L
 I
N

T
E

R
IO

R
 W

A
L
L
S

 T
O

 B
E

 2
x4

 S
T

U
D

S
 W

/ 
1
/2

" 
G

Y
P

S
U

M
 E

A
C

H
 S

ID
E

 U
N

O
 O

R
 A

T
 

F
IR

E
 R

E
S

IS
T

IV
E

 R
A

T
E

D
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 U
S

E
 5

/8
" 

T
Y

P
E

 X
 P

E
R

 A
S

S
E

M
B

L
Y

 D
E

T
A

IL
. 

4
. 

A
L
L
 C

E
IL

IN
G

S
 T

O
 B

E
 1

/2
" 

G
Y

P
 O

V
E

R
 F

R
A

M
IN

G
 (

P
E

R
P

) 
U

N
O

. 
O

R
 A

T
 F

IR
E

 R
E

IS
T

IV
E

 
R

A
T

E
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 

S
E

E
 P

L
A

N
S

 A
N

D
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

 F
O

R
 C

E
IL

IN
G

 H
E

IG
H

T
S

. 
5

. 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 P

R
E

 H
U

N
G

 D
O

O
R

S
 A

N
D

 N
A

IL
 F

IN
 W

IN
D

O
W

S
 P

E
R

 O
W

N
E

R
.

6
. 

A
L
L
 W

O
O

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 1

2
" 

O
F

 S
O

IL
 O

R
 I
N

 C
O

N
T

A
C

T
 W

IT
H

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 T
O

 B
E

 P
R

E
S

S
U

R
E

 
T

R
E

A
T

E
D

 L
U

M
B

E
R

. 
7

. 
A

L
L
 G

IR
D

E
R

S
, 
B

E
A

M
S

 O
R

 J
O

IS
T

S
 T

O
 B

E
 N

O
. 

2
 G

R
A

D
E

 O
R

 B
E

T
T

E
R

. 
E

X
P

O
S

E
D

 
L
U

M
B

E
R

 F
R

A
M

IN
G

 T
O

 B
E

 K
IL

N
 D

R
IE

D
 O

R
 A

P
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 S
IM

IL
A

R
 A

N
D

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 F

R
E

E
 

O
F

 C
R

A
C

K
S

 A
N

D
 D

E
F

E
C

T
S

. 
8

. 
U

S
E

 N
O

N
 A

B
S

O
R

B
E

N
T

 S
U

R
F

A
C

E
 O

N
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
N

D
 W

A
L
L
S

 A
B

O
V

E
 B

A
T

H
T

U
B

S
 A

N
D

 
S

H
O

W
E

R
S

 E
X

T
E

N
D

E
D

 N
O

T
 L

E
S

S
 T

H
A

N
 6

' A
.F

.F
.

9
. 

U
S

E
 E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 G
R

A
D

E
 S

H
E

A
T

H
IN

G
 A

T
 E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
S

. 
1

0
. 

E
S

C
A

P
E

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

C
U

E
 O

P
E

N
IN

G
S

 R
E

Q
. 

F
O

R
 A

L
L
 S

L
E

E
P

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

S
, 

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
, 

A
N

D
 H

A
B

IT
A

B
L
E

 A
T

T
IC

S
. 

E
G

R
E

S
S

 O
P

E
N

IN
G

 T
O

 B
E

 M
IN

. 
2
0

 I
N

 W
ID

E
 B

Y
 2

4
IN

 H
IG

H
, 

5
.7

 S
F

 C
L
E

A
R

 O
P

E
N

IN
G

 S
IL

L
 H

E
IG

H
T

 M
A

X
 4

4
 I
N

.
1

1
. 

S
T

A
IR

W
A

Y
S

, 
R

A
IL

S
 A

N
D

 D
E

C
K

S
 T

O
 C

O
M

P
L
Y

 W
IT

H
 3

1
1
.

1
2
. 

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
 D

O
O

R
S

 T
O

 H
A

V
E

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 3

6
" 

L
A

N
D

IN
G

 I
N

 D
IR

E
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

R
A

V
E

L
. 

1
3
. 

H
A

B
IT

A
B

L
E

 R
O

O
M

S
 M

IN
. 

7
0

 S
F

 (
E

X
C

E
P

T
 K

IT
C

H
E

N
S

).
 C

E
IL

IN
G

S
 M

IN
. 

7
'-0

" 
E

X
C

E
P

T
 

R
O

O
M

S
 W

IT
H

 S
L
O

P
E

D
 C

E
IL

IN
G

S
 5

0
%

 O
R

 M
O

R
E

 M
U

S
T

 B
E

 G
R

E
A

T
E

R
 T

H
A

N
 7

'-0
".

 5
'-0

" 
A

N
D

 B
E

L
O

W
 N

O
T

 I
N

C
L
U

D
E

D
. 

M
IN

. 
6

'-8
" 

F
O

R
 B

A
T

H
R

O
O

M
S

 A
N

D
 L

A
U

N
D

R
Y

.
1

4
. 

P
E

R
 3

0
8
.4

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 G
L
A

S
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
T

S
:

A
. 

S
W

IN
G

IN
G

, 
B

IF
O

L
D

 O
R

 S
L
ID

IN
G

 D
O

O
R

S
. 
A

N
D

 S
ID

E
L
IG

H
T

S
 P

E
R

W
A

L
K

T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 

H
A

Z
A

R
D

: 
B

O
T

T
O

M
 E

D
G

E
 <

1
8
 I
N

 O
.O

.F
.,

 T
O

P
 E

D
G

E
 >

3
6

 I
N

 O
.O

.F
.

B
. 

G
U

A
R

D
 R

A
IL

S
 A

N
D

 R
A

IL
IN

G
S

.
C

. 
W

E
T

 A
R

E
A

S
 W

/ 
L
O

W
E

R
 E

D
G

E
 G

L
A

S
S

 <
6

0
 I
N

 O
.O

.F
. 
(W

IT
H

IN
 6

0
 I
N

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

T
A

L
).

D
. 

<
3

' A
B

O
V

E
 S

T
A

IR
, 

L
A

N
D

IN
G

 O
R

 R
A

M
P

 W
A

L
K

IN
G

 S
U

R
F

A
C

E
.

E
. 

<
6

0
 I
N

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

T
A

L
L
Y

 F
R

O
M

 B
O

T
T

O
M

 S
T

A
IR

 L
A

N
D

IN
G

.
F

. 
R

4
0
4

.1
.6

 H
e

ig
h

t 
a
b

o
ve

 f
in

is
h

e
d

 g
ra

d
e

1
5
. 

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 A
N

D
 M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 W

A
L
L
S

 S
H

A
L
L
 E

X
T

E
N

D
 A

B
O

V
E

 T
H

E
 

F
IN

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
 A

D
J
A

C
E

N
T

 T
O

 T
H

E
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 A
T

 A
L
L
 P

O
IN

T
S

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F

 4
 

IN
C

H
E

S
 (

1
0

2
 M

M
) 

W
H

E
R

E
 M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

 V
E

N
E

E
R

 I
S

 U
S

E
D

 A
N

D
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F
 6

 I
N

C
H

E
S

 
(1

5
2

 M
M

) 
E

L
S

E
W

H
E

R
E

.

F
IR

E
 P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

 N
O

T
E

S

1
. 

S
M

O
K

E
 A

N
D

 C
O

2
 P

E
R

 3
1
4

.1
:

•
 

S
L
E

E
P

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

S
 A

N
D

 A
D

J
O

IN
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
.

•
 

M
IN

. 
1

/L
E

V
E

L
 I
N

C
L
U

D
IN

G
 B

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
N

D
 H

A
B

IT
A

B
L
E

 A
T

T
IC

S
.

•
 

M
IN

. 
2

0
' F

R
O

M
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 I
N

S
T

A
L
L
E

D
 C

O
O

K
IN

G
 D

E
V

IC
E

.
•

 
H

A
R

D
W

IR
E

D
 P

L
U

S
 B

A
T

T
E

R
Y

 B
A

C
K

U
P

 E
X

C
E

P
T

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
S

 A
N

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

.

1
3

5
 S

F

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y
 /

 M
U

D

1
1

 S
F

U
T
IL

IT
Y

1
0

 S
F

C
L

O
S

E
T

1
0

 S
F

C
L

O
S

E
T

A
-2

0
5

2

A
-2

0
5

1

A
-2

0
0

1

A
-2

0
0

2

1
1

0
 S

F

O
F

F
IC

E

1
0

6
 S

F

H
A

L
L

2
3

0
 S

F

D
IN

IN
G

1
4

1
 S

F

S
C

R
E

E
N

E
D

 P
O

R
C

H

3
4

1
 S

F

K
IT

C
H

E
N

1
1

4
 S

F

P
O

R
C

H
4

2
 S

F

E
N

T
R

Y

4
2

4
 S

F

L
IV

IN
G

2
9

0
 S

F

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

STOVE

2
2

6
6

 S
F

 G
R

O
S

S
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

1
2

" 
B

O
O

K
C

A
S

E

7
8

 S
F

B
A

T
H

B
U

IL
T

 I
N

 U
N

D
E

R
 W

IN
D

O
W

BUILT IN

M
U

D
R

O
O

M
 B

E
N

C
H

LINEN

L
IN

E
N

4
8
" 

S
Q

U
A

R
E

B
U

T
C

H
E

R
 

B
L
O

C
K

O
U

T
D

O
O

R
 S

H
O

W
E

R

O
V

E
N

R
E

F
G

.

C
A

S
E

D
 O

P
E

N
IN

G

H
IG

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

S
H

IG
H

 W
IN

D
O

W
S

C L
C L

7
6

 S
F

C
L

O
S

E
T

4
1

 S
F

B
A

T
H

L
E

D
G

E

LINEN

DESK

1
2

 S
F

M
E

C
H

. 
C

H
A

S
E

E
D

G
E

 O
F

 B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T
 B

E
L
O

W

TRAY CEILING

T
R

A
Y

 C
E

IL
IN

G

T
R

A
Y

 C
E

IL
IN

G

1' - 2" 1' - 2"

2
' -

 0
"

6' - 2 1/4"

2
5

' -
 2

 1
/2

"

6' - 4 3/4"7' - 11 3/4"10' - 6 1/2"

24' - 11"

1
7

' -
 1

1
 3

/4
"

17' - 3"12' - 11 1/4"

30' - 2 1/4"

1
7

' -
 1

1
 3

/4
"

2
5

' -
 2

 3
/4

"

4
3

' -
 2

 1
/2

"

1
9

' -
 5

 3
/4

"
4

' -
 1

1
 3

/4
"

11' - 2 3/8"5' - 4"7' - 5 1/8"10' - 5 1/2"2' - 7"8' - 4 1/4"4' - 5 1/2"12' - 3 1/2"

62' - 1 1/4"

8
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

1
6

' -
 9

"

2' - 3 1/2"5' - 3 1/2"3' - 1"

D
A

T
E

:

P
H

A
S

E
:

PROJECT:

PROJECT CODE:

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

:

C
A

 L
ic

e
n

se
d

 A
rc

h
ite

c
t 
#

 C
-3

5
8
0

7

G
E

N
N

IF
E

R
 E

 M
U

Ñ
O

Z
P

ro
je

c
t 

A
rc

h
ite

c
t:

2
7
6

5
 S

a
n

ta
 C

ru
z 

W
a
y
 |

 S
a

c
ra

m
e

n
to

, 
C

A
 9

5
8

1
7

T
 (

9
1

6
) 

2
5

0
-2

5
6
7

D
ra

w
in

g
s
 a

re
 p

re
lim

in
a
ry

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

in
te

n
d

e
d

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 

u
n

le
s
s
 s

ta
m

p
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
t.

T
h

e
se

 d
ra

w
in

g
s 

a
re

 i
n

st
ru

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 o

f 
G

E
N

 M
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
tu

re
 I

n
c
. 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
se

 d
ra

w
in

g
s 

is
 f
o

r 
u

se
 o

n
ly

 o
n

 t
h

is
 s

p
e

c
ifi

c
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 s

h
a

ll 
n

o
t 

b
e

 t
ra

n
sf

e
rr

e
d

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 e

xp
re

ss
e

d
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
 o

f 
G

E
N

 M
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
tu

re
 I
n

c
. 

 

*
D

ra
w

in
g

s 
a

re
 5

0
%

 o
f 
in

d
ic

a
te

d
 s

c
a

le
 if

 p
ri

n
te

d
 o

n
 1

1
" 

x 
1

7
".

#
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
 I
S

S
U

E
D

A
T
E ADDRESS:

h
e

llo
@

st
u

d
io

o
xe

y
e

.c
o

m

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

N
O

T F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TIO
N

1
/7

/2
2

 1
:5

0
:4

7
 P

M

A
-1

1
0

BECICA RESIDENCE

38 LONG NOOK RD
TRURO, MA 02666

S
D 20BEC

G
E

M

F
L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N
 -

H
O

U
S

E

R
O

O
M

 N
A

M
E

R
O

O
M

 N
A

M
E

R
O

O
M

 N
A

M
E

R
O

O
M

 N
A

M
E

R
O

O
M

 D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

R
O

O
M

 D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

R
O

O
M

 D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

R
O

O
M

 D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

N
E
T 

A
R
E
A

N
E
T 

A
R
E
A

N
E
T 

A
R
E
A

N
E
T 

A
R
E
A

W
ID

TH
W

ID
TH

W
ID

TH
W

ID
TH

LE
N

G
TH

LE
N

G
TH

LE
N

G
TH

LE
N

G
TH

H
O

U
S
E

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
E
D

H
O

U
S
E
 F

.F
.

LA
U

N
D

R
Y
 /

 M
U

D
6
' 
- 
1
0
"

1
9
' 
- 
9
"

1
3
5

 S
F

U
TI

LI
TY

2
' 
- 
2
"

5
' 
- 
0
"

1
1

 S
F

C
LO

S
E
T

1
' 
- 
1
1
"

5
' 
- 
3
"

1
0

 S
F

C
LO

S
E
T

1
' 
- 
1
1
"

5
' 
- 
3
"

1
0

 S
F

E
N

TR
Y

6
' 
- 
4
"

6
' 
- 
8
"

4
2

 S
F

LI
V

IN
G

1
4
' 
- 
2
"

2
9
' 
- 
1

1
"

4
2
4

 S
F

K
IT

C
H

E
N

1
0
' 
- 
1
"

3
3
' 
- 
1

0
"

3
4
1

 S
F

D
IN

IN
G

1
2
' 
- 
7
"

1
8
' 
- 
4
"

2
3
0

 S
F

O
FF

IC
E

1
0
' 
- 
1
"

1
0
' 
- 
1

1
"

1
1
0

 S
F

H
A

LL
4
' 
- 
1
0
"

2
2
' 
- 
0
"

1
0
6

 S
F

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

7
' 
- 
1
1
"

3
6
' 
- 
7
"

2
9
0

 S
F

B
A

TH
5
' 
- 
4
"

1
4
' 
- 
8
"

7
8

 S
F

PA
N

TR
Y

4
' 
- 
7
"

4
' 
- 
1
1
"

2
3

 S
F

C
LO

S
E
T

1
' 
- 
1
1
"

4
' 
- 
7
"

9
 S

F

B
A

TH
5
' 
- 
5
"

7
' 
- 
8
"

4
1

 S
F

C
LO

S
E
T

5
' 
- 
1
0
"

1
3
' 
- 
0
"

7
6

 S
F

1
9

3
6

 S
F

O
U

TD
O

O
R
 C

O
V

E
R
E
D

H
O

U
S
E
 F

.F
. S

C
R
E
E
N

E
D

 P
O

R
C

H
1
1
' 
- 
9
"

1
2
' 
- 
1
"

1
4
1

 S
F

PO
R
C

H
6
' 
- 
6
"

1
7
' 
- 
6
"

1
1
4

 S
F

2
5
6

 S
F

2
1

9
2

 S
F

G
A

R
A

G
E
 /

 A
D

U

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
E
D

G
A

R
A

G
E
 F

.F
.

M
U

D
3
' 
- 
6
"

1
6
' 
- 
4
"

5
6

 S
F

C
L

2
' 
- 
0
"

3
' 
- 
6
"

7
 S

F

G
A

R
A

G
E
 L

V
L 

2

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

8
' 
- 
1
1
"

9
' 
- 
1
0
"

8
7

 S
F

LI
V

IN
G

9
' 
- 
1
0
"

4
0
' 
- 
1

0
"

4
0
1

 S
F

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

1
0
' 
- 
6
"

1
1
' 
- 
5
"

1
2
0

 S
F

B
A

TH
5
' 
- 
0
"

1
4
' 
- 
4
"

7
1

 S
F

C
LO

S
E
T

1
' 
- 
9
"

5
' 
- 
6
"

1
0

 S
F

C
LO

S
E
T

2
' 
- 
4
"

3
' 
- 
4
"

8
 S

F

7
6
0

 S
F

U
N

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
E
D

G
A

R
A

G
E
 F

.F
.

G
A

R
A

G
E

1
4
' 
- 
8
"

4
3
' 
- 
5
"

6
3
5

 S
F

W
O

R
K
S
H

O
P

8
' 
- 
0
"

2
8
' 
- 
1
"

2
2
3

 S
F

M
E
C

H
3
' 
- 
6
"

5
' 
- 
7
"

2
0

 S
F

8
7
8

 S
F

1
6

3
8

 S
F

H
O

U
S
E
 F

.F
.

M
E
C

H
. 

C
H

A
S
E

1
' 
- 
8
"

7
' 
- 
8
"

1
2

 S
F

1
2

 S
F

1
2

 S
F

S
C

A
L

E
:

1
/
4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
1

1
 F

lo
o

r 
P

la
n

 -
H

o
u

se



D W

8
7

 S
F

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

4
0

1
 S

F

L
IV

IN
G

1
2

0
 S

F

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

7
1

 S
F

B
A

T
H

A
-2

1
0

1
A

-2
1

0
2

A
-2

1
0

3

A
-2

1
0

4

1
0

 S
F

C
L
O

S
E

T

8
 S

F

C
L
O

S
E

T

PANTRY

OPEN 
SHLV.

OPEN 
SHLV.

BENCH

D
R

O
P

 C
E

IL
IN

G

S
T
O

R
A

G
E

12' - 5 1/8" 14' - 10 5/8" 10' - 4 3/8"

1
1

' -
 1

1
 1

/2
"

1
9

' -
 1

1
 3

/8
"

1
8

' -
 9

 1
/4

"

3
1

' -
 1

0
 7

/8
"

1
2

' -
 3

"
1

0
' -

 8
 5

/8
"

2
' -

 3
 1

/2
"

6
' -

 7
 3

/4
"

U
N

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 D

E
C

K

3
1

' -
 1

0
 7

/8
"

9
2

0
 S

F
 G

R
O

S
S

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

6
3

5
 S

F

G
A

R
A

G
E

2
2

3
 S

F

W
O

R
K

S
H

O
P

2
0

 S
F

M
E

C
H

5
6

 S
F

M
U

D

33' - 3 1/4"

3
1

' -
 1

0
 7

/8
"

8
' -

 7
 5

/8
"

2
3

' -
 3

 1
/4

"

7
 S

F

C
L

4' - 5 5/8"28' - 9 5/8"

6
' -

 0
"

1
6

' -
 7

 5
/8

"
9

' -
 3

 1
/4

"

1
2

' -
 7

 3
/4

"

D
A

T
E

:

P
H

A
S

E
:

PROJECT:

PROJECT CODE:

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

:

C
A

 L
ic

e
n

se
d

 A
rc

h
ite

c
t 
#

 C
-3

5
8
0

7

G
E

N
N

IF
E

R
 E

 M
U

Ñ
O

Z
P

ro
je

c
t 

A
rc

h
ite

c
t:

2
7
6

5
 S

a
n

ta
 C

ru
z 

W
a
y
 |

 S
a

c
ra

m
e
n

to
, 
C

A
 9

5
8
1

7

T
 (

9
1

6
) 

2
5

0
-2

5
6
7

D
ra

w
in

g
s
 a

re
 p

re
lim

in
a

ry
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 

u
n

le
s
s
 s

ta
m

p
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
t.

T
h

e
se

 d
ra

w
in

g
s 

a
re

 i
n

st
ru

m
e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 o

f 
G

E
N

 M
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
tu

re
 I
n

c
. 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
se

 d
ra

w
in

g
s 

is
 f
o

r 
u

se
 o

n
ly

 o
n

 t
h

is
 s

p
e
c
ifi

c
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 s

h
a
ll 

n
o

t 
b

e
 t

ra
n

sf
e
rr

e
d

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 e

xp
re

ss
e
d

 w
ri

tt
e
n

 p
e
rm

is
si

o
n

 o
f 
G

E
N

 M
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
tu

re
 I
n

c
. 

 

*
D

ra
w

in
g

s 
a

re
 5

0
%

 o
f 
in

d
ic

a
te

d
 s

c
a

le
 if

 p
ri

n
te

d
 o

n
 1

1
" 

x 
1

7
".

#
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
 I
S

S
U

E
D

A
T
E ADDRESS:

h
e

llo
@

st
u

d
io

o
xe

y
e

.c
o

m

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

NOT F
OR C

ONSTRUCTIO
N

1
2

/1
/2

1
 7

:5
8

:4
6
 P

M

A
-1

1
1

BECICA RESIDENCE

38 LONG NOOK RD
TRURO, MA 02666

S
D 20BEC

G
E

M

F
L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N
 -

G
A

R
A

G
E

S
C

A
L
E

:
1

/
4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
2

2
 F

lo
o

r 
P

la
n

 -
G

a
ra

g
e

S
C

A
L
E

:
1

/
4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
1

1
 F

lo
o

r 
P

la
n

 -
G

a
ra

g
e



T
O

P
 L

E
V

E
L
 1

3
4
' -

2
 3

/8
"

H
O

U
S

E
 F

.F
.

2
5
' -

0
"

R
O

O
F

 -
H

O
U

S
E

4
5
' -

7
"

6:12

10
:1

2
10

:1
2

10:12

6:12

6:12

T
O

P
 L

E
V

E
L
 1

3
4
' -

2
 3

/8
"

H
O

U
S

E
 F

.F
.

2
5
' -

0
"

R
O

O
F

 -
H

O
U

S
E

4
5
' -

7
"

10:12

10:12

6:12

D
A

T
E

:

P
H

A
S

E
:

PROJECT:

PROJECT CODE:

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

:

C
A

 L
ic

e
n

se
d

 A
rc

h
ite

c
t 
#

 C
-3

5
8
0

7

G
E

N
N

IF
E

R
 E

 M
U

Ñ
O

Z
P

ro
je

c
t 

A
rc

h
ite

c
t:

2
7
6

5
 S

a
n

ta
 C

ru
z 

W
a
y
 |

 S
a

c
ra

m
e
n

to
, 
C

A
 9

5
8
1

7

T
 (

9
1

6
) 

2
5

0
-2

5
6
7

D
ra

w
in

g
s
 a

re
 p

re
lim

in
a

ry
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 

u
n

le
s
s
 s

ta
m

p
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
t.

T
h

e
se

 d
ra

w
in

g
s 

a
re

 i
n

st
ru

m
e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 o

f 
G

E
N

 M
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
tu

re
 I
n

c
. 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
se

 d
ra

w
in

g
s 

is
 f
o

r 
u

se
 o

n
ly

 o
n

 t
h

is
 s

p
e
c
ifi

c
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 s

h
a
ll 

n
o

t 
b

e
 t

ra
n

sf
e
rr

e
d

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 e

xp
re

ss
e
d

 w
ri

tt
e
n

 p
e
rm

is
si

o
n

 o
f 
G

E
N

 M
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
tu

re
 I
n

c
. 

 

*
D

ra
w

in
g

s 
a

re
 5

0
%

 o
f 
in

d
ic

a
te

d
 s

c
a

le
 if

 p
ri

n
te

d
 o

n
 1

1
" 

x 
1

7
".

#
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
 I
S

S
U

E
D

A
T
E ADDRESS:

h
e

llo
@

st
u

d
io

o
xe

y
e

.c
o

m

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

NOT F
OR C

ONSTRUCTIO
N

1
2

/1
/2

1
 7

:5
8

:5
6
 P

M

A
-2

0
0

BECICA RESIDENCE

38 LONG NOOK RD
TRURO, MA 02666

S
D 20BEC

G
E

M

E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

 -
H

O
U

S
E

S
C

A
L
E

:
1

/
4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
2

E
le

va
ti

o
n

 -
H

o
u

se
 -

S
o

u
th

S
C

A
L
E

:
1

/
4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
1

E
le

va
ti

o
n

 -
H

o
u

se
 -

N
o

rt
h



T
O

P
 L

E
V

E
L
 1

3
4
' -

2
 3

/8
"

H
O

U
S

E
 F

.F
.

2
5
' -

0
"

R
O

O
F

 -
H

O
U

S
E

4
5
' -

7
"

3
' -

 0
"

10:12

10
:1

2
10

:1
2

6
:1

2

10
:1

2

T
O

P
 L

E
V

E
L
 1

3
4
' -

2
 3

/8
"

H
O

U
S

E
 F

.F
.

2
5
' -

0
"

T
O

P
 L

E
V

E
L
 2

3
7
' -

8
"

R
O

O
F

 -
H

O
U

S
E

4
5
' -

7
"

10:12

6
:1

2

6
:1

2

6
:1

2

D
A

T
E

:

P
H

A
S

E
:

PROJECT:

PROJECT CODE:

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

:

C
A

 L
ic

e
n

se
d

 A
rc

h
ite

c
t 
#

 C
-3

5
8
0

7

G
E

N
N

IF
E

R
 E

 M
U

Ñ
O

Z
P

ro
je

c
t 

A
rc

h
ite

c
t:

2
7
6

5
 S

a
n

ta
 C

ru
z 

W
a
y
 |

 S
a

c
ra

m
e
n

to
, 
C

A
 9

5
8
1

7

T
 (

9
1

6
) 

2
5

0
-2

5
6
7

D
ra

w
in

g
s
 a

re
 p

re
lim

in
a

ry
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 

u
n

le
s
s
 s

ta
m

p
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
t.

T
h

e
se

 d
ra

w
in

g
s 

a
re

 i
n

st
ru

m
e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 o

f 
G

E
N

 M
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
tu

re
 I
n

c
. 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
se

 d
ra

w
in

g
s 

is
 f
o

r 
u

se
 o

n
ly

 o
n

 t
h

is
 s

p
e
c
ifi

c
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 s

h
a
ll 

n
o

t 
b

e
 t

ra
n

sf
e
rr

e
d

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 e

xp
re

ss
e
d

 w
ri

tt
e
n

 p
e
rm

is
si

o
n

 o
f 
G

E
N

 M
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
tu

re
 I
n

c
. 

 

*
D

ra
w

in
g

s 
a

re
 5

0
%

 o
f 
in

d
ic

a
te

d
 s

c
a

le
 if

 p
ri

n
te

d
 o

n
 1

1
" 

x 
1

7
".

#
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
 I
S

S
U

E
D

A
T
E ADDRESS:

h
e

llo
@

st
u

d
io

o
xe

y
e

.c
o

m

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

NOT F
OR C

ONSTRUCTIO
N

1
2

/1
/2

1
 7

:5
9

:0
5
 P

M

A
-2

0
5

BECICA RESIDENCE

38 LONG NOOK RD
TRURO, MA 02666

S
D 20BEC

G
E

M

E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

 -
H

O
U

S
E

S
C

A
L
E

:
1

/
4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
1

E
le

va
ti

o
n

 -
H

o
u

se
 -

E
a

st

S
C

A
L
E

:
1

/
4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
2

E
le

va
ti

o
n

 -
H

o
u

se
 -

W
e

st



T
O

P
 L

E
V

E
L
 1

3
4
' -

2
 3

/8
"

G
A

R
A

G
E

 L
V

L
 2

3
5
' -

2
 3

/8
"

T
O

P
 L

E
V

E
L
 2

3
7
' -

8
"

R
O

O
F

 -
G

A
R

A
G

E
5
5
' -

0
 1

/8
"

T
O

P
 D

O
R

M
E

R
4
3
' -

5
 7

/8
"

G
A

R
A

G
E

 F
.F

.
2
6
' -

2
 3

/8
"

7
:1

2

12
:1

2
12

:1
2

R
O

O
F

 -
G

A
R

A
G

E
5
5
' -

0
 1

/8
"

7
:1

2

12
:1

2

A
P

P
R

O
X

. 
G

R
A

D
E

12
:1

2

T
O

P
 L

E
V

E
L
 1

3
4
' -

2
 3

/8
"

G
A

R
A

G
E

 L
V

L
 2

3
5
' -

2
 3

/8
"

T
O

P
 L

E
V

E
L
 2

3
7
' -

8
"

R
O

O
F

 -
G

A
R

A
G

E
5
5
' -

0
 1

/8
" T

O
P

 D
O

R
M

E
R

4
3
' -

5
 7

/8
"

G
A

R
A

G
E

 F
.F

.
2
6
' -

2
 3

/8
"

A
P

P
R

O
X

. 
G

R
A

D
E

7:1212:12

T
O

P
 L

E
V

E
L
 1

3
4
' -

2
 3

/8
"

G
A

R
A

G
E

 L
V

L
 2

3
5
' -

2
 3

/8
"

T
O

P
 L

E
V

E
L
 2

3
7
' -

8
"

R
O

O
F

 -
G

A
R

A
G

E
5
5
' -

0
 1

/8
"

T
O

P
 D

O
R

M
E

R
4
3
' -

5
 7

/8
"

G
A

R
A

G
E

 F
.F

.
2
6
' -

2
 3

/8
"

A
P

P
R

O
X

. 
G

R
A

D
E

12:12

D
A

T
E

:

P
H

A
S

E
:

PROJECT:

PROJECT CODE:

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

:

C
A

 L
ic

e
n

se
d

 A
rc

h
ite

c
t 
#

 C
-3

5
8
0

7

G
E

N
N

IF
E

R
 E

 M
U

Ñ
O

Z
P

ro
je

c
t 

A
rc

h
ite

c
t:

2
7
6

5
 S

a
n

ta
 C

ru
z 

W
a
y
 |

 S
a

c
ra

m
e
n

to
, 
C

A
 9

5
8
1

7

T
 (

9
1

6
) 

2
5

0
-2

5
6
7

D
ra

w
in

g
s
 a

re
 p

re
lim

in
a

ry
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 

u
n

le
s
s
 s

ta
m

p
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
t.

T
h

e
se

 d
ra

w
in

g
s 

a
re

 i
n

st
ru

m
e
n

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 o

f 
G

E
N

 M
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
tu

re
 I
n

c
. 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
se

 d
ra

w
in

g
s 

is
 f
o

r 
u

se
 o

n
ly

 o
n

 t
h

is
 s

p
e
c
ifi

c
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 s

h
a
ll 

n
o

t 
b

e
 t

ra
n

sf
e
rr

e
d

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 e

xp
re

ss
e
d

 w
ri

tt
e
n

 p
e
rm

is
si

o
n

 o
f 
G

E
N

 M
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
tu

re
 I
n

c
. 

 

*
D

ra
w

in
g

s 
a

re
 5

0
%

 o
f 
in

d
ic

a
te

d
 s

c
a

le
 if

 p
ri

n
te

d
 o

n
 1

1
" 

x 
1

7
".

#
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
 I
S

S
U

E
D

A
T
E ADDRESS:

h
e

llo
@

st
u

d
io

o
xe

y
e

.c
o

m

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

S
T

U
D

IO
 O

X
E

Y
E

NOT F
OR C

ONSTRUCTIO
N

1
2

/1
/2

1
 7

:5
9

:1
3
 P

M

A
-2

1
0

BECICA RESIDENCE

38 LONG NOOK RD
TRURO, MA 02666

S
D 20BEC

G
E

M

E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

 -
G

A
R

A
G

E

S
C

A
L
E

:
1

/
4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
1

E
le

va
ti

o
n

 -
G

a
ra

g
e

 -
W

e
st

S
C

A
L
E

:
1

/
4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
2

E
le

va
ti

o
n

 -
G

a
ra

g
e

 -
E

a
st

S
C

A
L
E

:
1

/
4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
3

E
le

va
ti

o
n

 -
G

a
ra

g
e

 -
N

o
rt

h

S
C

A
L
E

:
1

/
4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
4

E
le

va
ti

o
n

 -
G

a
ra

g
e

 -
S

o
u

th



Iv
an

 J
 b

ec
ic

a 
<i

jb
pe

82
@

gm
ai

l.c
om

>

R
E:

 3
8 

Lo
ng

no
ok

 R
oa

d,
 T

ru
ro

 0
26

66
 

1 
m

es
sa

ge

H
ol

t, 
Em

ily
 (F

W
E)

 <
em

ily
.h

ol
t@

st
at

e.
m

a.
us

>
Fr

i, 
O

ct
 8

, 2
02

1 
at

 1
0:

45
 A

M
To

: I
va

n 
J 

be
ci

ca
 <

ijb
pe

82
@

gm
ai

l.c
om

>

Iv
an

,

 Th
an

k 
yo

u 
fo

r s
ub

m
itt

in
g 

th
e 

si
te

 p
la

n 
(d

at
ed

 9
/2

1/
21

). 
Th

e 
D

iv
is

io
n 

ha
s 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 th

at
 th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
, a

s 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 p

ro
po

se
d,

 d
oe

s 
no

t o
cc

ur
 w

ith
in

 E
st

im
at

ed
 H

ab
ita

t o
f R

ar
e

W
ild

lif
e 

or
 P

rio
rit

y 
H

ab
ita

t a
s 

in
di

ca
te

d 
in

 th
e 

M
as

sa
ch

us
et

ts
 N

at
ur

al
 H

er
ita

ge
 A

tla
s 

(1
5th

 E
di

tio
n)

.  
Th

er
ef

or
e,

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s 
no

t r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 fo
r c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e
ra

re
 w

ild
lif

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
se

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

M
as

sa
ch

us
et

ts
 W

et
la

nd
s 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
Ac

t R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 (3
10

 C
M

R
 1

0.
37

,  1
0.

59
 &

 1
0.

58
(4

)(b
)) 

or
 th

e 
M

A 
En

da
ng

er
ed

 S
pe

ci
es

 A
ct

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

(3
21

 C
M

R
 1

0.
18

). 

 Be
st

,

 Em
ily

 H
ol

t

En
da

ng
er

ed
 S

pe
ci

es
 R

ev
ie

w
 A

ss
is

ta
nt

N
at

ur
al

 H
er

ita
ge

 &
 E

nd
an

ge
re

d 
Sp

ec
ie

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

M
as

sa
ch

us
et

ts
 D

iv
is

io
n 

of
 F

is
he

rie
s 

& 
W

ild
lif

e 
1 

R
ab

bi
t H

ill 
R

oa
d,

 W
es

tb
or

ou
gh

, M
A 

01
58

1 
p:

 (5
08

) 3
89

-6
38

5 
| f

: (
50

8)
 3

89
-7

89
0

m
as

s.
go

v/
nh

es
p

 Im
po

rt
an

t: 
Al

l n
on

-e
ss

en
tia

l s
ta

te
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l R
ev

ie
w

 s
ta

ff,
 a

re
 w

or
ki

ng
 re

m
ot

el
y.

 P
le

as
e 

vi
si

t o
ur

 w
eb

si
te

 (w
w

w.
m

as
s.

go
v/

nh
es

p)
 fo

r u
pd

at
es

.

   Fr
om

: I
va

n 
J 

be
ci

ca
 <

ijb
pe

82
@

gm
ai

l.c
om

> 
 

Se
nt

: M
on

da
y,

 O
ct

ob
er

 4
, 2

02
1 

2:
14

 P
M

 
To

: H
ol

t, 
Em

ily
 (F

W
E)

 <
em

ily
.h

ol
t@

m
as

s.
go

v>
 

Su
bj

ec
t: 

38
 L

on
gn

oo
k 

R
oa

d,
 T

ru
ro

 0
26

66



C
AU

TI
O

N
: T

hi
s 

em
ai

l o
rig

in
at

ed
 fr

om
 a

 s
en

de
r o

ut
si

de
 o

f t
he

 C
om

m
on

w
ea

lth
 o

f M
as

sa
ch

us
et

ts
 m

ai
l s

ys
te

m
.  

D
o 

no
t c

lic
k 

on
 li

nk
s 

or
 o

pe
n 

at
ta

ch
m

en
ts

 u
nl

es
s 

yo
u 

re
co

gn
iz

e
th

e 
se

nd
er

 a
nd

 k
no

w
 th

e 
co

nt
en

t i
s 

sa
fe

.

  Em
ily

La
st

 w
e 

sp
ok

e 
on

 A
ug

. 1
6 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
ou

r u
pc

om
in

g 
Tr

ur
o 

pl
an

ni
ng

 b
oa

rd
 s

ub
m

is
si

on
 fo

r t
he

re
fe

re
nc

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
, y

ou
 in

di
ca

te
d 

th
at

 I 
sh

ou
ld

 s
im

pl
y 

po
in

t t
he

 b
oa

rd
 to

 th
e 

M
ES

A 
m

ap
 s

ite
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

ou
r e

xc
lu

si
on

 fr
om

 th
e 

pr
io

rit
y 

ha
bi

ta
t. 

Th
e 

to
w

n 
pl

an
ne

r h
as

 in
fo

rm
ed

 m
e 

th
at

 th
e

bo
ar

d 
w

ill 
on

ly
 a

cc
ep

t a
s 

a 
m

in
im

um
 a

n 
em

ai
l f

ro
m

 M
ES

A 
st

at
in

g 
th

at
 o

ur
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 n
ot

 in
 a

pr
io

rit
y 

ha
bi

ta
t a

nd
 d

oe
s 

no
t r

eq
ui

re
 a

 M
ES

A 
re

vi
ew

.   
C

an
 y

ou
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

at
 e

m
ai

l o
r d

ire
ct

 m
e

ot
he

rw
is

e?
  I

'v
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 a
 c

ur
re

nt
 d

ra
w

in
g 

A1
00

 s
ite

 p
la

n 
w

ith
 e

xi
st

in
g 

an
d 

pr
op

os
ed

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 

 Th
an

k 
Yo

u

 Iv
an

 J
 B

ec
ic

a



 

38
 L

on
g 

N
oo

k 
R

oa
d



N
at

io
na

l F
lo

od
 H

az
ar

d 
La

ye
r F

IR
M

et
te

0
50

0
1,

00
0

1,
50

0
2,

00
0

25
0

Fe
et

Ü

S
EE

 F
IS
 R
EP

O
R
T 
FO

R
 D
ET
A
IL
ED

 L
EG

EN
D
 A
N
D
 IN

D
EX

 M
A
P
 F
O
R
 F
IR
M
 P
A
N
EL

 L
AY

O
U
T

S
P
EC

IA
L 
FL
O
O
D

H
A
ZA

R
D
 A
R
EA

S

W
ith

ou
t 
B
as
e 
Fl
oo

d 
El
ev
at
io
n 
(B
FE

)
Zo

ne
 A
, V
, A

9
9

W
ith

 B
FE

 o
r 
D
ep

th
Zo

ne
 A
E,
 A
O
, A

H
, V

E,
 A
R

R
eg

ul
at
or
y 
Fl
oo

dw
ay

0
.2
%
 A
nn

ua
l C

ha
nc
e 
Fl
oo

d 
H
az
ar
d,
 A
re
as

of
 1
%
 a
nn

ua
l c
ha

nc
e 
flo

od
 w
ith

 a
ve
ra
ge

de
pt
h 
le
ss
 t
ha

n 
on

e 
fo
ot
 o
r 
w
ith

 d
ra
in
ag

e
ar
ea

s 
of
 le
ss
 t
ha

n 
on

e 
sq
ua

re
 m

ile
Zo

ne
 X

Fu
tu
re
 C
on

di
tio

ns
 1
%
 A
nn

ua
l

C
ha

nc
e 
Fl
oo

d 
H
az
ar
d

Zo
ne

 X

A
re
a 
w
ith

 R
ed

uc
ed

 F
lo
od

 R
is
k 
du

e 
to

Le
ve
e.
 S
ee

 N
ot
es
.Z

on
e 
X

A
re
a 
w
ith

 F
lo
od

 R
is
k 
du

e 
to
 L
ev
ee

Zo
ne

 D

N
O
 S
C
R
EE

N
A
re
a 
of
 M

in
im

al
 F
lo
od

 H
az
ar
d

Zo
ne

 X

A
re
a 
of
 U
nd

et
er
m
in
ed

 F
lo
od

 H
az
ar
d

Zo
ne

 D

C
ha

nn
el
, C

ul
ve
rt
, o
r 
S
to
rm

 S
ew

er

Le
ve
e,
 D
ik
e,
 o
r 
Fl
oo

dw
al
l

C
ro
ss
 S
ec
tio

ns
 w
ith

 1
%
 A
nn

ua
l C

ha
nc
e

17
.5

W
at
er
 S
ur
fa
ce
 E
le
va
tio

n
C
oa

st
al
 T
ra
ns
ec
t

C
oa

st
al
 T
ra
ns
ec
t 
B
as
el
in
e

P
ro
fil
e 
B
as
el
in
e

H
yd
ro
gr
ap

hi
c 
Fe
at
ur
e

B
as
e 
Fl
oo

d 
El
ev
at
io
n 
Li
ne

 (B
FE

)

Ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
LO

M
R
s

Li
m
it 
of
 S
tu
dy

Ju
ri
sd
ic
tio

n 
B
ou

nd
ar
y

D
ig
ita

l D
at
a 
A
va
ila

bl
e

N
o 
D
ig
ita

l D
at
a 
A
va
ila

bl
e

U
nm

ap
pe

d

Th
is
 m

ap
 c
om

pl
ie
s 
w
ith

 F
EM

A
's
 s
ta
nd

ar
ds
 fo

r 
th
e 
us
e 
of

di
gi
ta
l f
lo
od

 m
ap

s 
if 
it 
is
 n
ot
 v
oi
d 
as
 d
es
cr
ib
ed

 b
el
ow

.
Th

e 
ba

se
m
ap

 s
ho

w
n 
co
m
pl
ie
s 
w
ith

 F
EM

A
's
 b
as
em

ap
ac
cu
ra
cy
 s
ta
nd

ar
ds

Th
e 
flo

od
 h
az
ar
d 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
is
 d
er
iv
ed

 d
ir
ec
tly
 fr
om

 t
he

au
th
or
ita

tiv
e 
N
FH

L 
w
eb

 s
er
vi
ce
s 
pr
ov
id
ed

 b
y 
FE

M
A
. T
hi
s 
m
ap

w
as
 e
xp
or
te
d 
on

 9
/2

5
/2

0
21

 a
t 
1
2
:4
4
 P
M
  a

nd
 d
oe

s 
no

t
re
fle

ct
 c
ha

ng
es
 o
r 
am

en
dm

en
ts
 s
ub

se
qu

en
t 
to
 t
hi
s 
da

te
 a
nd

tim
e.
 T
he

 N
FH

L 
an

d 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
m
ay
 c
ha

ng
e 
or

be
co
m
e 
su
pe

rs
ed

ed
 b
y 
ne

w
 d
at
a 
ov
er
 t
im

e.

Th
is
 m

ap
 im

ag
e 
is
 v
oi
d 
if 
th
e 
on

e 
or
 m

or
e 
of
 t
he

 fo
llo
w
in
g 
m
ap

el
em

en
ts
 d
o 
no

t 
ap

pe
ar
: b

as
em

ap
 im

ag
er
y,
 fl
oo

d 
zo
ne

 la
be

ls
,

le
ge

nd
, s
ca
le
 b
ar
, m

ap
 c
re
at
io
n 
da

te
, c
om

m
un

ity
 id

en
tif
ie
rs
,

FI
R
M
 p
an

el
 n
um

be
r, 
an

d 
FI
R
M
 e
ff
ec
tiv
e 
da

te
. M

ap
 im

ag
es
 fo

r
un

m
ap

pe
d 
an

d 
un

m
od

er
ni
ze
d 
ar
ea

s 
ca
nn

ot
 b
e 
us
ed

 fo
r

re
gu

la
to
ry
 p
ur
po

se
s.

Le
ge

nd

O
TH

ER
 A
R
EA

S
 O
F

FL
O
O
D
 H
A
ZA

R
D

O
TH

ER
 A
R
EA

S

G
EN

ER
A
L

S
TR

U
C
TU

R
ES

O
TH

ER
FE

AT
U
R
ES

M
A
P
 P
A
N
EL

S

8B
20

.2

Th
e 
pi
n 
di
sp
la
ye
d 
on

 t
he

 m
ap

 is
 a
n 
ap

pr
ox
im

at
e

po
in
t 
se
le
ct
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
us
er
 a
nd

 d
oe

s 
no

t 
re
pr
es
en

t
an

 a
ut
ho

ri
ta
tiv
e 
pr
op

er
ty
 lo
ca
tio

n.

1:
6,

00
0

70
°3
'3
3"
W
 4
2°
0'
57
"N

70
°2
'5
5"
W
 4
2°
0'
30
"N

B
as
em

ap
: U

SG
S 
N
at
io
na

l M
ap

: O
rt
ho

im
ag

er
y:
 D
at
a 
re
fr
es
he

d 
O
ct
ob

er
, 2

0
2
0

38
 L

on
g 

N
oo

k 
R

oa
d



Criteria 1 of 2 

ADDRESSING THE REVIEW CRITERIA 
 
 
§ 70.1 PURPOSE 

The purpose of Site Plan Review for Commercial Development and for Residential Development 
is to protect the health, safety, convenience and general welfare of the inhabitants of the Town. It 
provides for a review of plans for uses and structures which may have significant impacts, both 
within the site and in relation to adjacent properties and streets; including the potential impact on 
public services and infrastructure; pedestrian and vehicular traffic; significant environmental and 
historic resources; abutting properties; and community character and ambiance. 

 
Instructions:  Please provide the Planning Board with a short explanation of how your application 
meets each of the review criteria of §70.4D of the Truro Zoning Bylaw.  If you require extra space 
for your answers, please attach the additional information to your application in no more than two 
pages.  This is to provide the Planning Board with an overview of your rationale prior to the meeting. 
 
§70.4D – REVIEW CRITERIA 
The Planning Board shall review Residential Site Plans and their supporting information.  It is the intent 
of Residential Site Plan Review that all new construction shall be sited and implemented in a manner that 
is in keeping with the scale of other buildings and structures in its immediate vicinity in order to preserve 
the characteristics of existing neighborhoods.  Such an evaluation shall be based on the following 
standards and criteria: 
 

1. Relation of Buildings and Structures to the Environment.  Proposed development relates to the 
existing terrain and lot and provides for solar and wind orientation which encourages energy 
conservation because: 
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________ 

2. Building Design and Landscaping.  Proposed development is consistent with the prevailing 
character and scale of the buildings and structures in the neighborhood through the use of 
appropriate scale, massing, building materials, screening, lighting and other architectural 
techniques because: 
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Refer to the attached

Refer to the attached



Criteria 2 of 2 

3. Preservation of Landscape.  The landscape will be preserved in its natural state insofar as 
practicable by minimizing any grade changes and removal of vegetation and soil because: 
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________ 

4. Circulation.  Curb cuts and driveways will be safe and convenient and will be consistent with 
Chapter I, Section 9 of the General Bylaws of the Town of Truro because: 
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________ 

5. Lighting.  Lighting will be consistent with Chapter IV, Section 6 of the General Bylaws of the 
Town of Truro.  There will be protection of adjacent properties and the night sky from intrusive 
lighting because: 
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 

Refer to the attached

Refer to the attached

Refer to the attached



Town of Truro Planning Board  Ivan J Becica and Kevin Becica, Applicants  
Residential Site Plan Review  December 5, 2021 
38 Longnook Road 
Map 43, Parcel 120 
Truro, Mass 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

Section 70.4D – Review Criteria 

1. Relation of Buildings and Structures to the Environment.  The proposed development relates 
to the existing terrain and lot and provides for solar and wind orientation which encourages 
energy conservation because the proposed residential home and garage are as similarly 
located and spatially oriented as the existing house and garage.  The southern facing façade 
of the proposed home will have interior solar gain in the living areas similar to the southern 
facing porch and kitchen of the original home.  Solar panels on the proposed home and 
garage roofs facing east, west and north will conserve energy.  The orientation and location 
of the buildings in the valley below the higher elevations to the north, west (Kings Highway) 
and east (Blueberry Hill) will shield the residential buildings from heavy winds, reducing 
energy loss.  The net zero building design and geothermal heating system will reduce energy 
usage from the traditional energy grid. 

 
2. Building Design and Landscaping. Proposed development is consistent with the prevailing 

character and scale of buildings and structures in the neighborhood through the use of 
appropriate scale, massing, building materials, screening, lighting and other architectural 
techniques because the proposed residential home and garage are in the same general 
location as the existing home and garage on the property.  In order to maintain the character 
of the existing property, a deliberate choice has been made to build a one story home close to 
Longnook Road similar to the existing cottage and not propose a two- story home set back 
farther from Longnook Road.   

 

The proposed one- story residential home facing Longnook Road is the same scale as the 
existing one- story home.  The proposed front yard setback of 37 feet is similar to the 
existing setback of 27 feet to Longnook Road.  The proposed home will have a west side 
front porch in the same location as the sunroom on the existing house.  The scale of the 
proposed one- story home is consistent with the scale of the one- story home to the west, 40 
Longnook Road (Blueberry Hill) and the one- story home to the east at 30 Longnook Road.  
The architectural style of the proposed home will maintain the character of the existing 
cottage through the mix of low sloping shed and gable roofs and a gross floor area less than 
1900 square feet with two bedrooms.  The proposed building materials will be of current 
energy efficient materials that look like traditional cedar shingles, cedar clapboard, and cedar 
roof shingles.  Double hung windows with wide trim will be used on the building exterior 
along with wide eves overhanging the building walls. Brick will be used on the exterior of  
the building foundation.   
 
In maintaining the character of the neighborhood while providing four bedrooms on the 
property, the proposed garage will be two stories.  The proposed garage will be located on 
the eastern setback line behind the proposed house in the same location as the current garage 
is located behind the existing home. The proposed garage will have two car bays on the 
ground level with an interior staircase to a second floor with a living area, two bedrooms, and 
a bath.  The garage is designed with a shed roof facing Longnook Road so that it appears as a 



Town of Truro Planning Board  Ivan J Becica and Kevin Becica, Applicants  
Residential Site Plan Review  December 5, 2021 
38 Longnook Road 
Map 43, Parcel 120 
Truro, Mass 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

one- story building from the road.  Evergreen landscape materials will be placed on the south 
side of the garage to further shield the garage from the road.  A second story dormer will face 
the wooded area to the north and will not be visible from the roadway.  The garage building 
is set back 130 feet from the Longnook property line, well behind the residential home to the 
east at 40 Longnook Road. The building materials used for the garage building will be the 
same as the residential home. 
 

3. Preservation of Landscape.  The landscape will be preserved in its natural state insofar as 
practicable by minimizing and grade changes and removal of vegetation and soil because the 
proposed house and garage will be similarly located on the property.  All disturbance will be 
within areas of the property that were previously disturbed as documented in the plan 
showing disturbance limits under the Massachusetts Endangered Species Act (MESA) 
Project review. The grading of the property has been designed to minimize the changes to 
existing property grades and to minimize cut and fill during construction of the new 
residential house and garage.  A certified arborist will be hired to remove trees that need to 
be trimmed, must be removed for construction, or are in poor condition.  Because of the size 
and shape of the property, a significant portion of the property will remain undisturbed.  The 
natural vegetation along the western property line adjacent to Kings Highway will remain 
undisturbed, the sloped area along the eastern property line adjacent to 40 Kings Highway 
will remain undisturbed, and the northern triangular wooded portion of the property will 
remain undisturbed.   
 
The landscape design includes 28 shrubs and 10 trees native to Cape Cod or native to North 
America.  One tree, a non-native Mimosa in the front yard will be replaced in kind to 
maintain the character of the property.  Several neighbors commented on the unusual 
blossoms of the Mimosa tree.  Existing lilac bushes will be cut back and transplanted out of 
way of construction and then replanted after construction as shown on the landscape plan.  
Bulbs and perennials currently on the property will also be saved for re-planting after 
construction. A perennial garden is planned on the west side of the house outside the kitchen 
bay window to echo Laura Johnson’s perennial garden at 1 Higgins Hollow Road. 

 
4. Circulation. Curb cuts and driveways will be safe and convenient and will be consistent with 

Chapter I, Section 9 of the General Bylaws of the Town of Truro because the proposed 
driveway openings will be in the same location on Longnook Road as the current driveway 
locations.  The current property has a circular driveway with an eastern and western unpaved 
driveway opening.  The proposed property access and circulation will no longer be circular.  
Due to the poor line of sight caused by a curve in Longnook Road to the east of the driveway 
and also from a hedge at the adjacent residence to the east, the easternmost driveway will 
remain only for maintenance access to the septic system and will be vegetated with grass.  
The westernmost driveway closest to Kings Highway will extend to the garage, similar to the 
existing drive, but a turnaround area will be provided in order to ensure that no vehicles will 
back out onto Longnook Road.  The traveled way of the proposed driveway will be eight (8) 
feet wide meeting the minimum 8 feet width set forth in Section I-9-13-1.  The driveway 



Town of Truro Planning Board  Ivan J Becica and Kevin Becica, Applicants  
Residential Site Plan Review  December 5, 2021 
38 Longnook Road 
Map 43, Parcel 120 
Truro, Mass 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

shall provide a traveled width clearance of 14 feet and height clearance of 14 feet in 
accordance with Section I-9-13-2 and I-9-13-3. 

 
5. Lighting.  Lighting will be consistent with Chapter IV, Section 6 of the General Bylaws of 

the Town of Truro.  There will be protection of adjacent properties and the night sky from 
intrusive lighting because all light fixtures shall be equipped with shielding to eliminate light 
trespassing onto Longnook Road, Kings Highway or the adjacent residential home at 40 
Longnook Road.  All light fixtures, regardless of their intended use or mounting 
configuration, shall be fully shielded, and directed downward and will be positioned to direct 
light into the property and away from adjacent property lines. Outside light fixtures proposed 
for the parking areas will not exceed 15 feet from the ground to the top of the light fixture.  
Outside light fixtures proposed for the walkways to the residential buildings or residential 
building walls will not exceed 12 feet from the ground to the top of the light fixture.   

 
 











From: Rich Stevens
To: Elizabeth Sturdy; Emily Beebe; Arozana Davis; Lynne Budnick
Cc: Barbara Carboni
Subject: RE: Review of Planning Board Applications prior to 1/19 meeting
Date: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 2:01:18 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good Afternoon Liz,
No comment on either PB or ZBA applications for 82 South Pamet.
Comments for both PB and ZBA on 38 Long Nook Road :

1. Not sure the minimum lot size is applicable here as footnote # 2 of the area and height
regulations might exempt this lot.

2. Entire 1st floor area of garage to be 5/8” fire code drywall or equivalent.

3. Rated fire door from garage area to stairs to 2nd floor.

4. Will need stairs to grade from 2nd floor deck as a 2nd means of egress.
 
That is it.
Thank you as always,
 
Rich
 

From: Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:31 AM
To: Emily Beebe <EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov>; Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov>; Arozana Davis
<ADavis@truro-ma.gov>; Lynne Budnick <LBudnick@truro-ma.gov>
Cc: Barbara Carboni <bcarboni@truro-ma.gov>
Subject: Review of Planning Board Applications prior to 1/19 meeting
 
Emily, Rich, Zana, Lynne:
 
The attached applications for Planning Board Residential Site Plan Review will be on the
January 19 Planning Board Agenda.  Please get back to me with any comments you may have,
or not.  Appreciate any and all input.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks,
 
Liz
 

Elizabeth Sturdy
Elizabeth Sturdy, Office Assistant
Truro Town Hall
24 Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030
Truro, MA 02666
Tel:      (508) 214-0935
Fax:     (508) 349-5505
Email:  esturdy@truro-ma.gov

mailto:rstevens@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ADavis@truro-ma.gov
mailto:LBudnick@truro-ma.gov
mailto:bcarboni@truro-ma.gov
mailto:esturdy@truro-ma.gov

esturdy
Highlight



From: Emily Beebe
To: Elizabeth Sturdy
Cc: Arozana Davis
Subject: RE: Review of Planning Board Applications prior to 1/19 meeting
Date: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 10:50:39 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Elizabeth,
 
82 South Pamet :
The property  is 127,107 sq-ft, developed lot; development includes a single-family dwelling, garage
and greenhouses.  It is currently served by a private well and a cesspool.   The property is bordered
by vegetated wetlands, Land Subject to Storm Flowage and a Coastal Bank.
The project to demolish the existing house and outbuildings and to construct a single-family
dwelling, garage & shed and new septic system was approved by the Conservation Commission and
an Order of Conditions has been issued. 
The proposed dwelling & associated structures will be located within the 50’-100’ setback to the
Coastal Bank, in large part due to the shape of the lot, and the topography of the upland.   Significant
mitigation was offered to include removal of invasive plant species and revegetation with native
plant species.  Areas disturbed by construction will be restored with a drought tolerant native grass
seed mix.
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment.
-Emily
 
From: Elizabeth Sturdy 
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:31 AM
To: Emily Beebe <EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov>; Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov>; Arozana Davis
<ADavis@truro-ma.gov>; Lynne Budnick <LBudnick@truro-ma.gov>
Cc: Barbara Carboni <bcarboni@truro-ma.gov>
Subject: Review of Planning Board Applications prior to 1/19 meeting
 
Emily, Rich, Zana, Lynne:
 
The attached applications for Planning Board Residential Site Plan Review will be on the
January 19 Planning Board Agenda.  Please get back to me with any comments you may have,
or not.  Appreciate any and all input.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks,
 
Liz
 

Elizabeth Sturdy
Elizabeth Sturdy, Office Assistant
Truro Town Hall
24 Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030
Truro, MA 02666

mailto:EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ADavis@truro-ma.gov
mailto:EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov
mailto:rstevens@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ADavis@truro-ma.gov
mailto:LBudnick@truro-ma.gov
mailto:bcarboni@truro-ma.gov

esturdy
Highlight











































































































































































SFarrenkopf
Stamp



12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

2 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

B
H

/D
E

S
IG

N
/C

LI
E

N
TS

/_
A

C
TI

V
E

_P
R

O
JE

C
TS

/R
IV

-C
S

M
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

S
M

-0
4-

A
R

C
H

IC
A

D
/R

IV
-2

02
11

20
8.

pl
n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

C
O

V
E

R
 S

H
E

E
T

R
ev

is
ed

: 
 

12
/1

5/
21

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
& 

La
ur

a 
Be

rg
en

Br
ig

ht
Bu

ilt
 H

om
e

TB
D

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

d.
Tr

ur
o,

 M
A

TB
D

C
lie

nt
:

D
es

ig
ne

r:

C
on

tr
ac

to
r:

M
ap

 / 
Lo

t:

Pr
oj

ec
t A

dd
re

ss
:

Zo
ni

ng
:

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

od
es

:

Si
ng

le
 F

am
ily

 R
es

id
en

tia
l

30
'-0

"

C
U

ST
O

M
 B

R
IG

H
TB

U
IL

T 
H

O
M

E

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22

R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

D
at

e:
 

 
D

ec
em

be
r 8

, 2
02

1

C
U

ST
O

M
 B

R
IG

H
TB

U
IL

T 
H

O
M

E
Vi

ct
or

 R
iv

er
a 

an
d 

La
ur

a 
B

er
ge

n
82

 S
ou

th
 P

am
et

 R
oa

d,
 T

ru
ro

, M
A

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

   
  S

ite
 A

re
a:

O
cc

up
an

cy
:

M
ax

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
H

ei
gh

t:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 IN

D
E

X

00 A-
0.

1
A-

1.
0

A-
1.

1
A-

1.
2

A-
1.

3
A-

2.
1

A-
2.

2
A-

3.
1

A-
3.

2
A-

7.
1

A-
7.

2
A-

8.
1

A-
8.

2
A-

9.
1

A-
9.

2
A-

9.
3

A-
9.

4
A-

9.
5

A-
9.

6

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
FO

U
N

D
AT

IO
N

 P
LA

N
M

AI
N

 L
EV

EL
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

U
PP

ER
 L

EV
EL

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
R

O
O

F 
PL

AN
N

O
RT

H
 &

 S
O

U
TH

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S
EA

ST
 &

 W
ES

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

S
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S
EN

LA
R

G
ED

 P
LA

N
S

EN
LA

R
G

ED
 S

EC
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

SC
H

ED
U

LE
S

SC
H

ED
U

LE
S

PE
R

SP
EC

TI
VE

S
PE

R
SP

EC
TI

VE
S

PE
R

PS
EC

TI
VE

S
O

VE
R

H
EA

D
, B

AS
EM

EN
T

O
VE

R
H

EA
D

, F
IR

ST
 F

LO
O

R
O

VE
R

H
EA

D
, S

EC
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

M
-1

.1
M

-1
.2

M
-1

.3
V-

1.
1

V-
1.

2
V-

1.
3

M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL



R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

2 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

BH
/D

ES
IG

N
/C

LI
EN

TS
/_

AC
TI

VE
_P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/R

IV
-C

SM
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

SM
-0

4-
AR

C
H

IC
AD

/R
IV

-2
02

11
20

8.
pl

n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

R
ev

is
ed

 
 

12
/1

5/
21

:
D

at
e:

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
1

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22
C

U
ST

O
M

 B
R

IG
H

TB
U

IL
T 

H
O

M
E

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
an

d 
La

ur
a 

B
er

ge
n

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

oa
d,

 T
ru

ro
, M

A
A

-0
.1

D
ra

w
n 

by
: P

M
Sc

al
e:

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

15
 L

A
K

EV
IE

W
 S

TR
EE

T 
- A

R
LI

N
G

TO
N

, M
A

 0
24

96

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
08

) 8
96

-1
70

6 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FA

X
: (

50
8)

 8
96

-5
10

9

D
A

TE
SC

A
LE

B
Y

C
H

EC
K

JO
B

 N
U

M
B

ER

K
11

35
7D

A
.X

.E
V

.9
01

D
C

B
SR

F
A

s N
ot

ed
3/

26
/2

1

Ti
tle

:

Pr
oj

ec
t:

15
73

 M
A

IN
 S

TR
EE

T,
 B

R
EW

ST
ER

, M
A

 0
26

31

LI
C

EN
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
LS

, E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

SC
IE

N
TI

ST
S,

 

w
w

w
.b

en
ne

tt-
ea

.c
om

G
EO

LO
G

IS
TS

, E
N

G
IN

EE
R

S

B
EN

N
ET

T 
EN

V
IR

O
N

M
EN

TA
L

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
  L

LC
.

B
E
A

V
IC

TO
R

 R
IV

ER
A

 &
 L

A
U

R
A

 B
ER

G
A

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

R
ED

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

A
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
SY

ST
EM

S 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

82
 S

O
U

TH
 P

A
M

ET
 R

O
A

D
 - 

TR
U

R
O

, M
A

�
�



�
�

 �
�

�
�

�
�

�

6
&
$
/(
��
� 
�
�



6
,7
(�
3/
$
1

/$
1
'
�6
8
%
-(
&
7�
72
�)
/2
2
'
,1
*

�(
/�
�
�
�

/$
1
'
�6
8
%
-(
&
7�
72
�)
/2
2
'
,1
*

�(
/�
�
�
�

(;
,6
7,
1
*
�&
(6
6
32
2
/6

72
3�
2
)�
&
2
$
6
7$
/�
%
$
1
.

35
2
32
6
('
�7
,7
/(
�9

6
(3
7,
&
�6
<6
7(
0

6
8
5
9
(<
�%
<�

/$
1
'
�6
8
%
-(
&
7�
72
�)
/2
2
'
,1
*

�(
/�
�
�
�

5
()
(5
(1
&
(

��
3/
$
1
�
7,
7/
('
�
�6
.(
7&
+
�
2
)�
/$
1
'
�
,1
�
75
8
5
2
��

35
(3
$
5
('
�%
<�
6
/$
'
(�
$
6
6
2
&
,$
7(
6
��
,1
&
��
'
$
7(
'

-$
1
��
�
�
�
�>
35
2
3(
5
7<
�%
2
8
1
'
$
5
,(
6
@

��
75
8
5
2
�
$
6
6
(6
6
2
5

6
�
0
$
3�
�
�
�
3$
5
&
(/
�
�
�

>%
8
,/
'
,1
*
�6
,=
(6
@

0
$

.(
<�
0
$
3

75
8
5
2
�

6R
XW
K�
3D
P
HW
�5
G

&R
OOLQ
V�5
G

/RQJ�'
XQH�/Q

/2
&
8
6

35
2
32
6
('
�%
8
,/
'
,1
*

(1
9
(/
2
3(
6

73
��

��
�

�

73
��
�

��
�

� 73
��

��
�

�

7(
6
7�
3,
7

/(
*
(1
'

73

73
��

��
�

�

73
��

��
�

�

73
��

��
�

�

73
��

��
�

�

73
��

��
�
�

�

73
��

��
�

�

73
��

��
�
�

�

7(
6
7�
+
2
/(

7+

7+
��

��
�

�

7+
��

��
�

�

7+
��
��

�

/$
1
'
�6
8
%
-(
&
7�
72
�)
/2
2
'
,1
*

�(
/�
�
�
�

/$
1
'
�6
8
%
-(
&
7�
72
�)
/2
2
'
,1
*
��
(/
��
�
�

72
3�
2
)�
&
2
$
6
7$
/�
%
$
1
.

72
3�
2
)�
&
2
$
6
7$
/�
%
$
1
.

�
�
�

�6
(7
%
$
&
.

72
3�
2
)�
&
2
$
6
7$
/�
%
$
1
.

�
�

�6
(7
%
$
&
.

72
3�
2
)�
&
2
$
6
7$
/�
%
$
1
.

�
�
�

�6
(7
%
$
&
.

72
3�
2
)�
&
2
$
6
7$
/�
%
$
1
.

�
�

�6
(7
%
$
&
.

72
3�
2
)�
&
2
$
6
7$
/�
%
$
1
.

)(
/&
2
��
�

��
�

� 7
+
��

��
�

�

)(
/&
2
��
�

��
�

�
7+
��

��
�

� 7+
��

��
�


�

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

7+
,&
.1
(6
6
�2
)�
),
//

��
��

$
33
5
2
;,
0
$
7(
�$
5
($
�2
)�
),
//
��
�
�W
R�
��



$
33
5
2
;,
0
$
7(
�$
5
($
�2
)�
),
//
��
�
�W
R�
��
�



$
33
5
2
;,
0
$
7(
�$
5
($
�2
)�
),
//
��
�
�

��

50
'-0

"

14'-0"

66
'-0

"

35'-7"

8'-0"

20
'-0

"
46

'-0
"

10'-0"

20
'-0

"

10'-0"

14
'-0

"

PR
O

PO
SE

D
H

O
U

SE

SC
R

EE
N

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

D
EC

K

D
EC

K

SU
N

PO
R

C
H

SH
ED

24
'-0

"

14'-0"

8'-0"16
'-0

" 1 
C

AR
G

AR
AG

E

SE
PT

IC
FI

EL
D

N

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/1

6"
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

1
S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
0

8'
16

'
32

'



R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

2 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

BH
/D

ES
IG

N
/C

LI
EN

TS
/_

AC
TI

VE
_P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/R

IV
-C

SM
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

SM
-0

4-
AR

C
H

IC
AD

/R
IV

-2
02

11
20

8.
pl

n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

R
ev

is
ed

 
 

12
/1

5/
21

:
D

at
e:

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
1

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22
C

U
ST

O
M

 B
R

IG
H

TB
U

IL
T 

H
O

M
E

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
an

d 
La

ur
a 

B
er

ge
n

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

oa
d,

 T
ru

ro
, M

A
A

-1
.0

D
ra

w
n 

by
: P

M
Sc

al
e:

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

41
n

42
n

44
s

43
s

31

EE

AA

BB

G
A

G
A

G
B

G
B

G
2

G
2

G
3

G
1

G
1

2 4

38
41

A
-3

.2

35'-7"
8'-0"13'-9 1/2"13'-9 5/8" 1/8"10 7/8"

33'-9 1/8"
11"

53
'-0

"
13

'-0
"

18
'-1

0"
29

'-1
 1

/4
"

5'
-0

 3
/4

"
4'

-1
1 

1/
2"

8'
-0

 1
/2

"
11

"
64

'-2
"

11
"

5'
-0

 1
/2

"
11

"

53
'-0

"
13

'-0
"

18
'-1

0"
29

'-2
"

5'
-0

"
5'

-0
"

8'
-0

"

11
"

17
'-0

"
11

"
46

'-3
"

11
"

35'-7"
8'-0"13'-9 1/2"13'-9 5/8"

7'-11 7/8"
11"

20'-3 1/2"
11"

4'-6 5/8"
11"

5'
-6

"
6'

-0
"

6'
-0

"
6'

-0
"

6'
-0

"
6'

-0
"

6'
-0

"
6'

-0
"

4'
-7

"
12

'-1
"

5'
-6

"
6'

-0
"

5'
-6

"

11"
6'-10 1/2"6'-0"6'-0"6'-10 1/2"

7'-1"13'-9 1/2"12'-10 1/2"

1
A

-2
.2

C
O

LU
M

N
 S

IZ
E

, S
PA

C
IN

G
, A

N
D

FO
O

TI
N

G
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

TS
 A

S
P

E
R

 M
O

D
U

LA
R

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

E
R

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S

.

FO
A

M
 IN

S
U

LA
TI

O
N

 P
E

R
 S

P
E

C

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L

R
O

O
M

H
RV

38
1

38
1

38
2

38
3

38
3

38
7

38
7

2
A

-2
.1

1
A

-2
.1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

DOWN

UP

H
W

DD

N

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

1
B

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
0

2'
4'

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
 N

O
TE

S:

G
R

ID
 L

IN
ES

 A
R

E 
D

R
AW

N
 A

T 
TH

E 
O

U
TS

ID
E 

FA
C

E 
O

F 
EX

TE
R

IO
R

 W
AL

L
SH

EA
TH

IN
G

.  
FO

U
N

D
AT

IO
N

 W
AL

LS
 A

R
E 

TO
 A

LI
G

N
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
FA

C
E 

O
F

TH
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

AL
 F

R
AM

IN
G

, I
N

SE
T 

BY
 T

H
E 

TH
IC

KN
ES

S 
O

F 
TH

E
SH

EA
TH

IN
G

, W
H

IC
H

 IS
 7

/1
6"

.
C

O
LU

M
N

 S
IZ

E,
 S

PA
C

IN
G

 A
N

D
 F

O
O

TI
N

G
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 A
S 

PE
R

M
O

D
U

LA
R

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S
D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 S
TA

KI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
O

U
R

IN
G

 F
O

U
N

D
AT

IO
N

 S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
TA

KE
N

 F
R

O
M

 M
O

D
U

LA
R

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

'S
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

.  
D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S 

SH
O

W
N

 H
ER

E 
AR

E 
FO

R
 P

ER
M

IT
TI

N
G

AN
D

 R
EF

ER
EN

C
E 

O
N

LY
.

AL
L 

FI
N

IS
H

 A
N

D
 F

O
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 M

EA
SU

R
EM

EN
TS

 A
R

E
BA

SE
D

 O
N

 C
O

N
TO

U
R

S 
FR

O
M

 S
IT

E 
SU

RV
EY

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 B
Y 

C
LI

EN
T.



R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

2 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

BH
/D

ES
IG

N
/C

LI
EN

TS
/_

AC
TI

VE
_P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/R

IV
-C

SM
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

SM
-0

4-
AR

C
H

IC
AD

/R
IV

-2
02

11
20

8.
pl

n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

M
A

IN
 L

E
V

E
L 

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

R
ev

is
ed

 
 

12
/1

5/
21

:
D

at
e:

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
1

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22
C

U
ST

O
M

 B
R

IG
H

TB
U

IL
T 

H
O

M
E

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
an

d 
La

ur
a 

B
er

ge
n

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

oa
d,

 T
ru

ro
, M

A
A

-1
.1

D
ra

w
n 

by
: P

M
Sc

al
e:

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

FRE

D
W

6E 7E

E
3

D
1

D
9

D
10

G
3

G
4

G
2

G
2

D
2

D
8

D
3

D
4

D
5

D
6

D
7

31

EE

AA

BB

G
A

G
A

G
B

G
B

G
2

G
2

G
3

G
1

G
1

W
/D

W
/D

2 4

38
41

A
-3

.2 1
A

-2
.2

3N
1N

4N
2N

5N

E
2

E
1

38
1

38
2

38
3

38
7

2
A

-2
.1

DOWN

DD

17
W

19
W

18
W

20
W

E
5

8S
9S

10
S

E
4

11
E

16
S

15
S

14
S

13
S

12
S

5'-6" 4'-10 1/4"
10"

12'-7"
9"

20'-7"
10"

16
'-3

 1
/4

"
10

"
17

'-1
0"

21
'-4

 1
/2

"
3 

1/
2"

12
'-4

"
8"

12
'-8

"

10"
7'-2"

10"
6'-0 1/2"

3 1/2"
2'-5"

3 1/2"
5'-1"

3 1/2"
11'-6"

10"

3'-
10

"

15
'-1

1 
1/

2"

4'-
4 

3/
4"

14'-0"

7'-9 3/4"

24
'-2

 1
/4

"

21'-9 3/4"

10
"

17
'-2

"
10

"
5'

-3
"

3 
1/

2"
9'

-8
 1

/2
"

3 
1/

2"
7'

-3
"

3 
1/

2"
3'

-1
"

5 
1/

2"
19

'-8
 1

/2
"

10
"

5'-5 3/4" 5'-11 1/4" 4'-8" 8'-2" 6'-10" 4'-6"

4'
-7

 1
/4

"
8'

-6
"

13
'-1

0 
3/

4"
6'

-3
"

5'
-1

0 
1/

2"
12

'-7
 1

/2
"

33'-10"

3'
-0

"
3'

-1
"

3'
-1

"
3'

-1
"

3'
-1

"
3'

-3
"

2'
-8

"
15

'-6
 3

/4
"

11
'-2

"
9'

-5
"

8'
-4

"
53

'-0
"

13
'-0

"

4'-6"3'-6"4'-7"7'-1"10'-5 1/4"5'-6"
8'-0"13'-9 1/2"13'-9 1/2"

16
'-3

 1
/4

"
2'

-1
1"

7'
-2

"
7'

-2
"

3'
-1

1 
1/

2"
10

'-2
 1

/4
"

16
'-1

"
11

'-0
 1

/2
"

7'
-5

 3
/4

"
16

'-7
"

18
'-4

 1
/2

"
34

'-4
"

13
'-0

"

51
'-9

"

KI
TC

H
EN

20
'6

" x
 1

3'
6"

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
IT

E
12

'3
" x

 1
2'

6"

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

D
EC

K

D
IN

IN
G

12
'11

" x
 1

7'
11

"

LI
VI

N
G

20
'11

" x
 1

7'
1"

PA
N

TR
Y

EN
TR

Y
8'

7"
 x

 5
'7

"

SC
R

EE
N

 P
O

R
C

H
18

'1
" x

 1
5'

8"

PR
7'

7"
 x

 3
'

G
R

EE
N

H
O

U
SE

12
'2

" x
 6

'6
"

D
EC

K

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 5
11

'5
" x

 1
1'

9"

1 
C

AR
 G

AR
AG

E

O
U

TD
O

O
R

SH
O

W
ER

BE
N

C
H

TA
BL

E

cl
os

et
br

.
st

or
ag

e

EN
TR

Y
6'

 x
 2

1'
2"

BA
TH

 4
5'

 x
 8

'2
"

BE
N

C
H

TA
BL

E
bo

ok
sh

el
f

O
PE

N
SH

EL
VI

N
G

BU
IL

T-
IN

 B
EN

C
H

 S
EA

TI
N

G

BA
C

K 
H

AL
L

N

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

1
FI

R
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
0

2'
4'

8'

N
O

TE
S:

AL
L 

D
EC

KS
, P

O
R

C
H

ES
, A

N
D

 A
C

C
ES

SO
RY

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

ES
 A

R
E 

D
R

AW
N

FO
R

 S
C

H
EM

AT
IC

 R
EF

ER
EN

C
E 

O
N

LY
.  

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
AN

D
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
AL

 S
IZ

IN
G

 M
U

ST
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
 W

IT
H

 L
O

C
AL

 C
O

D
ES

 A
N

D
R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S.
  B

BH
 R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

S 
TH

AT
 B

U
IL

D
ER

 H
AS

 A
 L

O
C

AL
EN

G
IN

EE
R

 O
R

 L
U

M
BE

R
 Y

AR
D

 R
EV

IE
W

 A
LL

 D
EC

KS
, P

O
R

C
H

ES
 A

N
D

G
AR

AG
ES

 F
O

R
 S

IZ
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

AT
IO

N
S.

AL
L 

FI
N

IS
H

 A
N

D
 F

O
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 M

EA
SU

R
EM

EN
TS

 A
R

E
BA

SE
D

 O
N

 C
O

N
TO

U
R

S 
FR

O
M

 S
IT

E 
SU

RV
EY

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 B
Y 

C
LI

EN
T.

AL
L 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S 

SH
O

U
LD

 B
E 

VE
R

IF
IE

D
 O

N
 S

IT
E 

BY
 T

H
E 

BU
IL

D
ER

.



R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

2 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

BH
/D

ES
IG

N
/C

LI
EN

TS
/_

AC
TI

VE
_P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/R

IV
-C

SM
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

SM
-0

4-
AR

C
H

IC
AD

/R
IV

-2
02

11
20

8.
pl

n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

U
P

P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L 

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

R
ev

is
ed

 
 

12
/1

5/
21

:
D

at
e:

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
1

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22
C

U
ST

O
M

 B
R

IG
H

TB
U

IL
T 

H
O

M
E

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
an

d 
La

ur
a 

B
er

ge
n

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

oa
d,

 T
ru

ro
, M

A
A

-1
.2

D
ra

w
n 

by
: P

M
Sc

al
e:

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

31
e

30
e

d2
0

d2
1

d2
5

d2
6

d2
7

d1
5

35
s

36
s

33
s

34
s

38
s

32
s

37
s

uD
14

d1
3

d1
2

d1
9

d1
7

d1
6

d1
4

d1
8

uD
9

d2
2

d2
3

d2
4

31

EE

AA

BB

G
A

G
A

G
B

G
B

G
2

G
2

G
3

G
1

G
1

2 4

53
'-0

"
13

'-0
"

10"
7'-7"

5"
12'-7 1/2"

8"
12'-7 1/2"

10"

10
"

17
'-2

"
10

"
5'

-2
 1

/2
"

4 
1/

2"
9'

-7
 1

/2
"

4 
1/

2"
7'

-9
"

4 
1/

2"
22

'-7
 1

/2
"

10
"

10
"

17
'-1

0 
1/

2"
3 

1/
2"

8'
-5

"
6 

1/
2"

11
'-0

"
4 

1/
2"

13
'-3

 3
/4

"
8"

11
'-1

0"
10

"

8'-0"11'-9"4'-3"11'-7"
8'-5"13'-4 1/2"13'-9 1/2"

53
'-0

"
13

'-0
"

8'
-4

 1
/4

"

5"
8'-2 1/2"

4 1/2"
4'-0 1/2"

8"
12'-7 1/2"

10"

6'-11"4'-4"5'-5 1/2"10'-5 1/2"
13'-4 1/2"13'-9 1/2"

8'
-0

"
7'

-9
"

5'
-1

0"
7'

-9
"

7'
-9

"
11

'-2
"

9'
-5

"
8'

-4
"

64
'-3

"
10

'-0
"

7'
-9

 1
/2

"
2'

-0
"

3'
-9

"
9'

-8
"

3'
-5

"
17

'-1
1"

5'
-0

"
4'

-8
 1

/2
"

1'
-1

0"
12

'-8
 1

/2
"

3'
-3

"
4'

-9
"

13
'-8

"
4'

-0
"

19
'-8

 1
/2

"
4'

-4
"

3'
-9

"
6'

-5
"

6'
-5

"
7'

-0
"

9'
-4

"
14

'-6
 1

/2
"

5'
-6

 1
/4

"
5'

-6
 1

/4
"

7'
-5

 3
/4

"

O
W

N
ER

BA
TH

12
'6

" X
 9

'6
"

W
.I.

C
.

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 2
12

'6
" x

 1
1'

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 3
12

'6
" x

 1
1'

BA
TH

 2

O
W

N
ER

BE
D

R
O

O
M

12
'6

" x
 1

7'
3"

ST
U

D
Y/

LI
BR

AR
Y

22
'7

" X
 7

'9
"

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 4
11

'9
" X

 1
2'

6"

LI
N

.

BA
TH

 3
6'

 X
 8

'

cl
os

et

cl
os

et

LA
U

N
D

RY
8'

9"
 x

 5
'

DD

W
D

R

21
n

25
n

26
n

27
n

24
n

22
n

23
n

d1
1

40
w

39
w

28
n

29
n

G
5

G
5

O
PE

N
 T

O
BE

LO
W

N

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

1
U

P
P

E
R

 L
E

V
E

L
0

2'
4'

8'



R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

3 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

BH
/D

ES
IG

N
/C

LI
EN

TS
/_

AC
TI

VE
_P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/R

IV
-C

SM
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

SM
-0

4-
AR

C
H

IC
AD

/R
IV

-2
02

11
20

8.
pl

n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N

R
ev

is
ed

 
 

12
/1

5/
21

:
D

at
e:

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
1

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22
C

U
ST

O
M

 B
R

IG
H

TB
U

IL
T 

H
O

M
E

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
an

d 
La

ur
a 

B
er

ge
n

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

oa
d,

 T
ru

ro
, M

A
A

-1
.3

D
ra

w
n 

by
: P

M
Sc

al
e:

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

31

EE

AA

BB

G
A

G
A

G
B

G
B

G
2

G
2

G
3

G
1

G
1

2 4

DD

4:
12

4:12

4:
12

12
:1

2

9:12

12
:1

2

9:
12

9:
12

4:
12

9:12

12:12

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

1
R

O
O

F 
P

LA
N

0
2'

4'



R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

3 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

BH
/D

ES
IG

N
/C

LI
EN

TS
/_

AC
TI

VE
_P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/R

IV
-C

SM
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

SM
-0

4-
AR

C
H

IC
AD

/R
IV

-2
02

11
20

8.
pl

n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

N
O

R
TH

 &
 S

O
U

TH
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

R
ev

is
ed

 
 

12
/1

5/
21

:
D

at
e:

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
1

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22
C

U
ST

O
M

 B
R

IG
H

TB
U

IL
T 

H
O

M
E

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
an

d 
La

ur
a 

B
er

ge
n

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

oa
d,

 T
ru

ro
, M

A
A

-2
.1

D
ra

w
n 

by
: P

M
Sc

al
e:

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

E
D

B

A

B
D

E

29'-11"

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

1
N

O
R

TH
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
_

0
2'

4'
8'

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

2
S

O
U

TH
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
_

0
2'

4'
8'



R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

3 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

BH
/D

ES
IG

N
/C

LI
EN

TS
/_

AC
TI

VE
_P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/R

IV
-C

SM
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

SM
-0

4-
AR

C
H

IC
AD

/R
IV

-2
02

11
20

8.
pl

n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

E
A

S
T 

&
 W

E
S

T 
E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

R
ev

is
ed

 
 

12
/1

5/
21

:
D

at
e:

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
1

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22
C

U
ST

O
M

 B
R

IG
H

TB
U

IL
T 

H
O

M
E

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
an

d 
La

ur
a 

B
er

ge
n

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

oa
d,

 T
ru

ro
, M

A
A

-2
.2

D
ra

w
n 

by
: P

M
Sc

al
e:

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

3
1

2
4

1
3

2
4

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

90
'-6

"
B

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
90

'-6
"

M
A

IN
 L

E
V

E
L

10
0'

-0
"

M
A

IN
 L

E
V

E
L

10
0'

-0
"

U
P

P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

11
0'

-7
 3

/4
"

U
P

P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

11
0'

-7
 3

/4
"

AT
TI

C
11

9'
-2

 1
/2

"
AT

TI
C

11
9'

-2
 1

/2
"

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

1
E

A
S

T 
E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
_

0
2'

4'
8'

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

2
W

E
S

T 
E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
_

0
2'

4'
8'



R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

3 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

BH
/D

ES
IG

N
/C

LI
EN

TS
/_

AC
TI

VE
_P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/R

IV
-C

SM
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

SM
-0

4-
AR

C
H

IC
AD

/R
IV

-2
02

11
20

8.
pl

n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

S

R
ev

is
ed

 
 

12
/1

5/
21

:
D

at
e:

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
1

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22
C

U
ST

O
M

 B
R

IG
H

TB
U

IL
T 

H
O

M
E

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
an

d 
La

ur
a 

B
er

ge
n

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

oa
d,

 T
ru

ro
, M

A
A

-3
.1

D
ra

w
n 

by
: P

M
Sc

al
e:

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

1

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
89

'-4
"

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
89

'-4
"

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

90
'-6

"
B

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
90

'-6
"

M
A

IN
 L

E
V

E
L

10
0'

-0
"

M
A

IN
 L

E
V

E
L

10
0'

-0
"

U
P

P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

11
0'

-7
 3

/4
"

U
P

P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

11
0'

-7
 3

/4
"

AT
TI

C
11

9'
-2

 1
/2

"
AT

TI
C

11
9'

-2
 1

/2
"

R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
13

5'
-8

 1
/2

"
R

O
O

F 
P

LA
N

13
5'

-8
 1

/2
"

1

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
89

'-4
"

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
89

'-4
"

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

90
'-6

"
B

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
90

'-6
"

M
A

IN
 L

E
V

E
L

10
0'

-0
"

M
A

IN
 L

E
V

E
L

10
0'

-0
"

U
P

P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

11
0'

-7
 3

/4
"

U
P

P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

11
0'

-7
 3

/4
"

AT
TI

C
11

9'
-2

 1
/2

"
AT

TI
C

11
9'

-2
 1

/2
"

R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
13

5'
-8

 1
/2

"
R

O
O

F 
P

LA
N

13
5'

-8
 1

/2
"

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

1
S

E
C

TI
O

N
0

2'
4'

8'
S

C
A

LE
: 1

/4
"  

 =
   

 1
'-0

"
2

S
E

C
TI

O
N

0
2'

4'
8'



R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

3 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

BH
/D

ES
IG

N
/C

LI
EN

TS
/_

AC
TI

VE
_P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/R

IV
-C

SM
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

SM
-0

4-
AR

C
H

IC
AD

/R
IV

-2
02

11
20

8.
pl

n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

S

R
ev

is
ed

 
 

12
/1

5/
21

:
D

at
e:

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
1

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22
C

U
ST

O
M

 B
R

IG
H

TB
U

IL
T 

H
O

M
E

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
an

d 
La

ur
a 

B
er

ge
n

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

oa
d,

 T
ru

ro
, M

A
A

-3
.2

D
ra

w
n 

by
: P

M
Sc

al
e:

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

M
A

IN
 L

E
V

E
L

10
0'

-0
"

M
A

IN
 L

E
V

E
L

10
0'

-0
"

U
P

P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

11
0'

-7
 3

/4
"

U
P

P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

11
0'

-7
 3

/4
"

AT
TI

C
11

9'
-2

 1
/2

"
AT

TI
C

11
9'

-2
 1

/2
"

B
A

SE
M

EN
T

LV
IN

G
 R

O
O

M
D

IN
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

B

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
89

'-4
"

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
89

'-4
"

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

90
'-6

"
B

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
90

'-6
"

M
A

IN
 L

E
V

E
L

10
0'

-0
"

M
A

IN
 L

E
V

E
L

10
0'

-0
"

U
P

P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

11
0'

-7
 3

/4
"

U
P

P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

11
0'

-7
 3

/4
"

AT
TI

C
11

9'
-2

 1
/2

"
AT

TI
C

11
9'

-2
 1

/2
"

D
IN

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

K
IT

C
H

EN
O

FF
IC

E
B

ED
R

O
O

M
 5

B
ED

R
O

O
M

 4
B

ED
R

O
O

M
 3

B
ED

R
O

O
M

 2
B

AT
H

R
O

O
M

 3
PR

IM
A

RY
B

ED
R

O
O

M

B
A

SE
M

EN
T

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

2
S

E
C

TI
O

N
0

2'
4'

8'

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

1
S

E
C

TI
O

N
: E

-W
0

2'
4'

8'



R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

3 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

BH
/D

ES
IG

N
/C

LI
EN

TS
/_

AC
TI

VE
_P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/R

IV
-C

SM
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

SM
-0

4-
AR

C
H

IC
AD

/R
IV

-2
02

11
20

8.
pl

n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

R
ev

is
ed

 
 

12
/1

5/
21

:
D

at
e:

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
1

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22
C

U
ST

O
M

 B
R

IG
H

TB
U

IL
T 

H
O

M
E

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
an

d 
La

ur
a 

B
er

ge
n

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

oa
d,

 T
ru

ro
, M

A
A

-6
.1

D
ra

w
n 

by
: P

M
Sc

al
e:

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

1'
-3

"
1'

-3
"

3'
-0

"
1'

-6
"

1'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

3/
4"

1'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

3/
4"

13
'-1

 1
/2

"

3 1/2"
2'-0"8 1/2"1'-6"3'-0"1'-6"

3'-0"2'-4"3'-8"

9'-0"

3'-0"3'-0"1'-6"1'-6"

3 1/2"
8"8"8"

6 1/2"2"

B
18

ST
D

-R
B

18
ST

D
-L

W
18

36
-R

W
18

18
-L

W
18

18
-R

FR
ID

G
E

W
18

36
-L

W
18

36
-R

W
18

18
-L

W
18

18
-R

W
18

36
-L

W
18

36
-R

R
A

N
G

E

H
O

O
D

B
D

18
-4

D

W
18

18
-L

W
18

18
-R

W
18

18
-R

W
18

18
-L

W
18

18
-R

1'
-0

"
1'

-1
"

3'
-5

"
3'

-6
"

3'
-6

"
4'

-5
 7

/8
"

3'
-6

"

12
'-6

"
7'

-1
1 

7/
8"

2'-3 1/2"8 1/2"2'-4"8"1'-6"1'-6"

20
'-5

 7
/8

"

PE
N

IN
SU

LA
W

IT
H

 P
R

EP
SI

N
K

3'
-6

"
1'

-9
"

1'
-9

"
1'

-6
"

2'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

1'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

1'
-9

"
2 

3/
4"

2'
-0

"

20
'-5

 7
/8

"

3 1/2"
8"8"8 1/8"

6 1/2"2"
1'-6"

2"
10"

2"
10"

2"
2'-4"

3'-0"6'-0"

9'-0"

5'-4"3'-8"

SI
N

K

SB
C

36

B
W

B
18

B
D

18
-4

D
B

C
21

-R
B

D
18

-4
D

D
IS

H
W

A
SH

ER
B

21
ST

D
-R

B
21

ST
D

-L

O
PE

N
SH

EL
VI

N
G

1'
-6

"
1'

-9
"

1'
-9

"
1'

-9
"

1'
-9

"
1'

-9
"

2"
2'

-1
"

12
'-6

"

3 1/2"
8"8"8"8 1/2"1'-6"

2"
10"

2"
10"

2"
2'-4"

3'-0"6'-0"

9'-0"

B
21

ST
D

-L
B

21
ST

D
-R

B
D

21
-4

D
B

21
ST

D
-L

B
21

ST
D

-R

S
C

A
LE

: 3
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

1
 W

E
S

T 
W

A
LL

 C
A

B
IN

E
TR

Y
0

1'
2'

3'
S

C
A

LE
: 3

/4
"  

 =
   

 1
'-0

"
3

S
O

U
TH

 W
A

LL
 C

A
B

IN
E

TR
Y

0
1'

2'
3'

S
C

A
LE

: 3
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

4
N

O
R

TH
 W

A
LL

 C
A

B
IN

E
TR

Y
0

1'
2'

3'
S

C
A

LE
: 3

/4
"  

 =
   

 1
'-0

"
2

E
A

S
T 

W
A

LL
 C

A
B

IN
E

TR
Y

0
1'

2'
3'



R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

3 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

BH
/D

ES
IG

N
/C

LI
EN

TS
/_

AC
TI

VE
_P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/R

IV
-C

SM
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

SM
-0

4-
AR

C
H

IC
AD

/R
IV

-2
02

11
20

8.
pl

n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LV
AT

IO
N

S

R
ev

is
ed

 
 

12
/1

5/
21

:
D

at
e:

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
1

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22
C

U
ST

O
M

 B
R

IG
H

TB
U

IL
T 

H
O

M
E

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
an

d 
La

ur
a 

B
er

ge
n

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

oa
d,

 T
ru

ro
, M

A
A

-6
.2

D
ra

w
n 

by
: P

M
Sc

al
e:

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

6'
-0

"
2'

-0
"

1'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

1'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

2'
-0

"

9'-0"

3'-0"1'-6"4'-6"

3 1/2"
8"8"8"

6 1/2"2"
1'-6"3'-0"1'-6"

1'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

1'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

2'
-0

"

B
D

18
-4

D

W
18

18
-L

W
18

18
-R

W
18

36
-L

W
18

36
-R

W
18

36
-L

W
18

36
-R

W
18

18
-L

W
18

18
-R

B
D

18
-4

D
B

D
18

-4
D

B
C

36

2'
-1

"
3'

-0
"

2'
-1

"

2'
-1

"
1'

-6
"

1'
-6

"
2'

-1
"

7'
-2

"

9'-0"

3'-0"1'-6"4'-6"

3 1/2"
2'-0"8 1/2"6'-0"

B
36

ST
D

PO
C

K
ET

D
O

O
R

 T
O

K
IT

C
H

EN

2'
-0

"
1'

-6
"

1'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

1'
-6

"

8'
-0

"

9'-0"

3'-0"1'-6"4'-6"

3 1/2"
8"8"8"

6 1/2"2"
1'-6"3'-0"1'-6"

2'
-0

"
1'

-6
"

1'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

1'
-6

"

B
D

18
-4

D
B

C
18

W
18

18
-R

W
18

36
-L

W
18

36
-R

W
18

18
-L

W
18

36
-L

W
18

36
-R

B
D

18
-4

D
B

D
18

-4
D

W
18

18
-R

W
18

18
-L

1'
-6

"
1'

-9
"

2'
-0

"
1'

-9
"

7'
-0

"

3 1/2"
2'-0"8 1/2"6'-0"

3'-0"6'-0"

9'-0"

B
M

C
24

PB
21

ST
D

-L
PB

21
ST

D
-R

1'
-9

"
2'

-0
"

1'
-9

"
1'

-6
"

7'
-0

"

3 1/2"
2'-0"8 1/2"6'-0"

3'-0"6'-0"

9'-0"

PB
21

ST
D

-L
SB

24
-R

PB
21

ST
D

-L

PB
18

ST
D

-R
D

EP
TH

M
O

D
. 1

5

3'
-6

"
3'

-6
"

7'
-0

"

3 1/2"
2'-6 1/2"6'-2"

2'-10"6'-2"

9'-0"

K
IT

C
H

EN
IS

LA
N

D

3'
-6

"
3'

-6
"

7'
-0

"

9"

3'-0"6'-0"

9'-0"

U
N

D
ER

C
O

U
N

TE
R

SE
AT

IN
G

S
C

A
LE

: 3
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

5
 E

A
S

T 
W

A
LL

 P
A

N
TR

Y 0
1'

2'
3'

S
C

A
LE

: 3
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

7
S

O
U

TH
 W

A
LL

 P
A

N
TR

Y
0

1'
2'

3'

S
C

A
LE

: 3
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

8
N

O
R

TH
 W

A
LL

 P
A

N
TR

Y
0

1'
2'

3'
S

C
A

LE
: 3

/4
"  

 =
   

 1
'-0

"
6

W
E

S
T 

W
A

LL
 P

A
N

TR
Y 0

1'
2'

3'
S

C
A

LE
: 3

/4
"  

 =
   

 1
'-0

"
4

 E
A

S
T 

W
A

LL
 IS

LA
N

D
0

1'
2'

3'

S
C

A
LE

: 3
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

3
 W

E
S

T 
W

A
LL

 P
A

N
TR

Y
0

1'
2'

3'

S
C

A
LE

: 3
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

2
 S

O
U

TH
 W

A
LL

 IS
LA

N
D

0
1'

2'
3'

S
C

A
LE

: 3
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

1
 N

O
R

TH
 W

A
LL

 IS
LA

N
D

0
1'

2'
3'



R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

3 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

BH
/D

ES
IG

N
/C

LI
EN

TS
/_

AC
TI

VE
_P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/R

IV
-C

SM
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

SM
-0

4-
AR

C
H

IC
AD

/R
IV

-2
02

11
20

8.
pl

n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

R
ev

is
ed

 
 

12
/1

5/
21

:
D

at
e:

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
1

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22
C

U
ST

O
M

 B
R

IG
H

TB
U

IL
T 

H
O

M
E

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
an

d 
La

ur
a 

B
er

ge
n

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

oa
d,

 T
ru

ro
, M

A
A

-6
.3

D
ra

w
n 

by
: P

M
Sc

al
e:

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

2'
-3

"
10

'-3
"

3 1/2"
2'-6 1/2"

2"
6'-0"

3'-0"6'-0"

9'-0"

BD
27

-4
D

BA
C

KS
ID

E 
O

F
PE

N
IN

SU
LA

2'
-0

"
2'

-0
"

2'
-0

"

6'
-0

"

3 1/2"
8"8"8"

6 1/2"2"
1'-10"

2"
1'-10"

2"
2'-0"

3'-0"6'-0"

9'-0" B2
4S

TD
-L

B2
4S

TD
-L

BD
24

-4
D

O
PE

N
SH

EL
VI

N
G

FRE

D
W

E
2

1'-6"5'-6"
1'-6"1'-9"2'-0"1'-9"

3'
-6

"
3'

-6
"

7'
-0

"

3'
-6

"
14

'-1
1"

2'
-1

"
3'

-6
"

3'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

2'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

1'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

1'
-1

1"
1'

-1
"

1'
-0

"

11'-1 1/2"2'-1" 3/4"
3'-0"

3/4"
1'-6"1'-6"1'-6"3'-0"6"2'-1"

13'-2 1/2"

20
'-6

"

9"
3/4"

1'-5 1/2"1'-9"2'-0"1'-9"3'-5 1/4"2'-1"
10'-5"2'-1"

12'-6"

1'-6"1'-9"1'-9"1'-9"1'-9"1'-11"1'-1"1'-0"
10'-5"2'-1"

2'-3"

KI
TC

H
EN

20
'6

" x
 1

3'
6"

bo
ok

sh
el

f

D
9

D
8

1'
-0

"
1'

-1
"

3'
-0

"
1'

-1
"

1'
-0

"
2'

-1
"

3'
-0

"
2'

-1
"

7'
-2

"

10 1/2"
2'-1"5'-11" 10 1/2"

8'-0"

10 1/2"
2'-0"

1"1'
-5

"1'-6"1'-6"1'-6"

2'
-1

"
3"

2'
-6

"
3"

2'
-1

"

3'-9"4'-3"

10 1/2"
2'-3"4'-6"1'-3"

3'
-0

"

1'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

PA
N

TR
Y

PR
7'

7"
 x

 3
'

D
4

2'
-8

"
1'

-5
"

4'
-1

"
8'

-2
"

2'-3"2'-9"

5'-0"
1'-9"3'-3"

BA
TH

 4
5'

 x
 8

'2
"

d1
5

d1
4

8'-6 1/2"4'-0"
12'-6 1/2"

4'-5 1/2"4'-0 1/2"2'-0 1/2"2'-0"

BA
TH

 3
6'

 X
 8

'

cl
os

et

cl
os

et
d2

5

d2
6

d2
7

uD
14

d1
4

d2
3

d2
4

4'-0"5'-10 1/2"2'-8"

4'-3"6'-8 1/2"1'-7"

12'-6 1/2"O
W

N
ER

BA
TH

12
'6

" X
 9

'6
"

W
.I.

C
.

LA
U

N
D

RY
8'

9"
 x

 5
'

W
D

R

d2
1

d2
2

BA
TH

 2

LI
N

.

S
C

A
LE

: 3
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

B
A

C
K

S
ID

E
 O

F 
P

E
N

IN
S

U
LA

0
1'

2'
3'

S
C

A
LE

: 3
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

B
A

C
K

 H
A

LL
 C

A
B

IN
E

TS
0

1'
2'

3'

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/2

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

3
K

IT
C

H
E

N
 D

IM
S

0
1'

2'
4'

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/2

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

3
PA

N
TR

Y 
/ P

O
W

D
E

R
 R

O
O

M
 D

IM
S

0
1'

2'
4'

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/2

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

3
B

AT
H

 4
 D

IM
S

0
1'

2'
4'

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/2

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

3
B

AT
H

 3
 D

IM
S 0

1'
2'

4'

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/2

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

3
O

W
N

E
R

S
 B

AT
H

 D
IM

S
0

1'
2'

4'

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/2

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

3
B

AT
H

 2
 D

IM
S

0
1'

2'
4'



R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

3 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

BH
/D

ES
IG

N
/C

LI
EN

TS
/_

AC
TI

VE
_P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/R

IV
-C

SM
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

SM
-0

4-
AR

C
H

IC
AD

/R
IV

-2
02

11
20

8.
pl

n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

E
N

LA
R

G
E

D
 P

LA
N

S

R
ev

is
ed

 
 

12
/1

5/
21

:
D

at
e:

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
1

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22
C

U
ST

O
M

 B
R

IG
H

TB
U

IL
T 

H
O

M
E

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
an

d 
La

ur
a 

B
er

ge
n

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

oa
d,

 T
ru

ro
, M

A
A

-7
.1

D
ra

w
n 

by
: P

M
Sc

al
e:

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

FRE

D
W

6E 7E

E
3

D
1

D
9

D
10

D
2

D
8

D
3

D
4

D
5

D
6

D
7

W
/D

W
/D

3N
1N

4N
2N

5N

E
2

E
1

17
W

19
W

18
W

20
W

E
5

8S
9S

10
S

E
4

11
E

16
S

15
S

14
S

13
S

12
S

1'-6"5'-6"
1'-6"1'-9"2'-0"1'-9"

3'
-6

"
3'

-6
"

7'
-0

"

3'
-6

"
14

'-1
1"

2'
-1

"
3'

-6
"

3'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

2'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

1'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

1'
-1

1"
1'

-1
"

1'
-0

"

11'-1 1/2"2'-1" 3/4"
3'-0"

3/4"
1'-6"1'-6"1'-6"3'-0"6"2'-1"

13'-2 1/2"

20
'-6

"

9"
3/4"

1'-5 1/2"1'-9"2'-0"1'-9"3'-5 1/4"2'-1"
10'-5"2'-1"

12'-6"

1'-6"1'-9"1'-9"1'-9"1'-9"1'-11"1'-1"1'-0"
10'-5"2'-1"

1'
-0

"
1'

-1
"

3'
-0

"
1'

-1
"

1'
-0

"
2'

-1
"

3'
-0

"
2'

-1
"

7'
-2

"

2'-0"2'-0"2'-0"
6'-0"

2'
-1

"

10 1/2"
2'-1"5'-11" 10 1/2"

8'-0"

10 1/2"
2'-0"

1"1'
-5

"1'-6"1'-6"1'-6"

2'
-1

"
3"

2'
-6

"
3"

2'
-1

"

3'-9"4'-3"

10 1/2"
2'-3"4'-6"1'-3"

3'
-0

"

1'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

2'
-8

"
1'

-5
"

4'
-1

"
8'

-2
"

2'-3"2'-9"

5'-0"
1'-9"3'-3"

2'-3"

KI
TC

H
EN

20
'6

" x
 1

3'
6"

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
IT

E
12

'3
" x

 1
2'

6"

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

D
IN

IN
G

12
'11

" x
 1

7'
11

"

LI
VI

N
G

20
'11

" x
 1

7'
1"

PA
N

TR
Y

EN
TR

Y
8'

7"
 x

 5
'7

"
PR

7'
7"

 x
 3

'

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 5
11

'5
" x

 1
1'

9"

BE
N

C
H

TA
BL

E

cl
os

et
br

.
st

or
ag

e

EN
TR

Y
6'

 x
 2

1'
2"

BA
TH

 4
5'

 x
 8

'2
"

BE
N

C
H

TA
BL

E

bo
ok

sh
el

f

O
PE

N
SH

EL
VI

N
G

BU
IL

T-
IN

 B
EN

C
H

 S
EA

TI
N

G

BA
C

K 
H

AL
L

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/2

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

1
E

N
LA

R
G

E
D

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

0
1'

2'
4'



R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

3 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

BH
/D

ES
IG

N
/C

LI
EN

TS
/_

AC
TI

VE
_P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/R

IV
-C

SM
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

SM
-0

4-
AR

C
H

IC
AD

/R
IV

-2
02

11
20

8.
pl

n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

E
N

LA
R

G
E

D
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R

R
ev

is
ed

 
 

12
/1

5/
21

:
D

at
e:

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
1

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22
C

U
ST

O
M

 B
R

IG
H

TB
U

IL
T 

H
O

M
E

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
an

d 
La

ur
a 

B
er

ge
n

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

oa
d,

 T
ru

ro
, M

A
A

-7
.2

D
ra

w
n 

by
: P

M
Sc

al
e:

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

31
e

30
e

d2
0

d2
1

d2
5

d2
6

d2
7

d1
5

35
s

36
s

33
s

34
s

38
s

32
s

37
s

uD
14

d1
3d1

2

d1
9

d1
7

d1
6

d1
4

d1
8

uD
9

d2
2

d2
3

d2
4

8'-6 1/2"4'-0"
12'-6 1/2"

4'-5 1/2"4'-0 1/2"2'-0 1/2"2'-0"

4'-0"5'-10 1/2"2'-8"

4'-3"6'-8 1/2"1'-7"

12'-6 1/2"O
W

N
ER

BA
TH

12
'6

" X
 9

'6
"

W
.I.

C
.

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 2
12

'6
" x

 1
1'

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 3
12

'6
" x

 1
1'

BA
TH

 2

O
W

N
ER

BE
D

R
O

O
M

12
'6

" x
 1

7'
3"

ST
U

D
Y/

LI
BR

AR
Y

22
'7

" X
 7

'9
"

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 4
11

'9
" X

 1
2'

6"

LI
N

.

BA
TH

 3
6'

 X
 8

'

cl
os

et

cl
os

et LA
U

N
D

RY
8'

9"
 x

 5
'

W
D

R

21
n

25
n

26
n

27
n

24
n

22
n

23
n

d1
1

40
w

39
w

28
n

29
n

O
PE

N
 T

O
BE

LO
W

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/2

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

1
E

N
LA

R
G

E
D

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

0
1'

2'
4'



R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

3 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

BH
/D

ES
IG

N
/C

LI
EN

TS
/_

AC
TI

VE
_P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/R

IV
-C

SM
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

SM
-0

4-
AR

C
H

IC
AD

/R
IV

-2
02

11
20

8.
pl

n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
S

R
ev

is
ed

 
 

12
/1

5/
21

:
D

at
e:

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
1

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22
C

U
ST

O
M

 B
R

IG
H

TB
U

IL
T 

H
O

M
E

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
an

d 
La

ur
a 

B
er

ge
n

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

oa
d,

 T
ru

ro
, M

A
A

-8
.1

D
ra

w
n 

by
: P

M
Sc

al
e:

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

W
IN

D
O

W
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
ID

1N 2N 3N 4N 5N 6E 7E 8S 9S 10
S

11
E

12
S

13
S

14
S

15
S

16
S

17
W

18
W

19
W

20
W

21
n

22
n

23
n

24
n

25
n

26
n

27
n

28
n

29
n

El
ev

at
io

n
W

id
th

9'
-0

"

2'
-6

"

8'
-0

"

6'
-0

"

6'
-0

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

5'
-0

"

5'
-0

"

2'
-6

"

6'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

6'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

6'
-0

"

2'
-6

"

3'
-0

"

2'
-6

"

3'
-0

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

5'
-0

"

5'
-0

"

5'
-0

"

H
ei

gh
t

7'
-8

"

4'
-6

"

4'
-6

"

4'
-6

"

4'
-6

"

4'
-6

"

4'
-6

"

4'
-6

"

4'
-6

"

4'
-0

"

6'
-8

"

6'
-8

"

6'
-8

"

6'
-8

"

6'
-8

"

6'
-8

"

6'
-8

"

6'
-8

"

6'
-8

"

6'
-8

"

4'
-6

"

4'
-6

"

6'
-0

"

4'
-6

"

4'
-6

"

3'
-0

"

4'
-6

"

4'
-6

"

4'
-6

"

Q
ua

nt
ity

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

Ty
pe

--- C
AS

EM
EN

T 
O

R
TI

LT
/T

U
R

N

--- --- --- C
AS

EM
EN

T 
O

R
TI

LT
/T

U
R

N

C
AS

EM
EN

T 
O

R
TI

LT
/T

U
R

N

--- --- C
AS

EM
EN

T 
O

R
TI

LT
/T

U
R

N

--- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- C
AS

EM
EN

T 
O

R
TI

LT
/T

U
R

N

--- --- --- C
AS

EM
EN

T 
O

R
TI

LT
/T

U
R

N

C
AS

EM
EN

T 
O

R
TI

LT
/T

U
R

N

--- --- ---

G
la

zi
ng

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

M
at

er
ia

l

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

Eg
re

ss
N

O
TE

S

TI
LT

 T
U

R
N

TI
LT

 T
U

R
N

TI
LT

 T
U

R
N

TI
LT

 T
U

R
N

TI
LT

 T
U

R
N

30
e

31
e

32
s

33
s

34
s

35
s

36
s

37
s

38
s

39
w

40
w

41
n

42
n

43
s

44
s

45
s

G
3

G
4

G
5

G
5

5'
-0

"

2'
-6

"

5'
-0

"

5'
-0

"

2'
-6

"

5'
-0

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

5'
-0

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

6'
-3

 1
/2

"

6'
-0

"

6'
-0

"

6'
-0

"

4'
-0

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

4'
-6

"

3'
-6

"

4'
-6

"

4'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

3'
-6

"

3'
-6

"

3'
-6

"

3'
-6

"

3'
-6

"

3'
-6

"

5'
-6

"

5'
-6

"

5'
-6

"

5'
-6

"

4'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

--- LO
G

IC

LO
G

IC

TB
D

TB
D

--- C
AS

EM
EN

T 
O

R
TI

LT
/T

U
R

N

--- --- C
AS

EM
EN

T 
O

R
TI

LT
/T

U
R

N

--- C
AS

EM
EN

T 
O

R
TI

LT
/T

U
R

N

C
AS

EM
EN

T 
O

R
TI

LT
/T

U
R

N

--- C
AS

EM
EN

T 
O

R
TI

LT
/T

U
R

N

C
AS

EM
EN

T 
O

R
TI

LT
/T

U
R

N

--- --- --- --- --- C
AS

EM
EN

T 
O

R
TI

LT
/T

U
R

N

C
AS

EM
EN

T 
O

R
TI

LT
/T

U
R

N

C
AS

EM
EN

T 
O

R
TI

LT
/T

U
R

N

C
AS

EM
EN

T 
O

R
TI

LT
/T

U
R

N

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

C
AR

D
IN

AL
18

0 
TR

IP
LE

--- D
BL

D
BL

D
BL

D
BL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

--- VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

VI
N

YL

YE
S

YE
S

---

S
C

A
LE

: 1
:0

.7
7

1
B

B
H

 W
IN

D
O

W
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

S
C

A
LE

: 1
:0

.7
7

2
B

B
H

 W
IN

D
O

W
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

LO
G

IC
4'

x4
' fi
xe
d

on
 a

ng
le



R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

3 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

BH
/D

ES
IG

N
/C

LI
EN

TS
/_

AC
TI

VE
_P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/R

IV
-C

SM
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

SM
-0

4-
AR

C
H

IC
AD

/R
IV

-2
02

11
20

8.
pl

n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
S

R
ev

is
ed

 
 

12
/1

5/
21

:
D

at
e:

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
1

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22
C

U
ST

O
M

 B
R

IG
H

TB
U

IL
T 

H
O

M
E

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
an

d 
La

ur
a 

B
er

ge
n

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

oa
d,

 T
ru

ro
, M

A
A

-8
.2

D
ra

w
n 

by
: P

M
Sc

al
e:

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

DO
OR

 S
CH

ED
UL

E

MA
RK

D
1

D
2

D
3

D
4

D
5

D
6

D
7

D
8

D
9

D
10 E
1

E
2

E
3

E
4

E
5

G
2

G
2

d1
1

d1
2

d1
3

d1
4

d1
5

d1
6

d1
7

El
ev

ati
on

SI
ZE

W 5'
-0

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-0

"

4'
-0

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

6'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

HT 7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

8'
-0

"

8'
-0

"

8'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

TH
K

1 
3/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
3/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
3/

4"

1 
3/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
3/

4"

1 
3/

4"

1 
3/

4"

1 
3/

4"

1 
3/

4"

1 
3/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
3/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
1/

4"

Qu
an

tity

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Mo
de

l #

--
-

--
-

--
-

--
-

--
-

--
-

--
-

--
-

--
-

--
-

TB
D

--
-

Ma
nu

fac
tur

er

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

TB
D

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

Ty
pe

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

Ma
ter

ial

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

Gl
az

ing
d1

8

d1
9

d2
0

d2
1

d2
2

d2
3

d2
4

d2
5

d2
6

d2
7

uD
9

uD
14

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

3'
-0

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

1 
1/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
3/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 
1/

4"

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

--
-

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

JE
LD

W
E

N

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

S
W

IN
G

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

O
R

E

S
C

A
LE

: 1
:0

.6
6

1
B

B
H

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE

S
C

A
LE

: 1
:0

.6
6

2
B

B
H

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE



R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

3 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

BH
/D

ES
IG

N
/C

LI
EN

TS
/_

AC
TI

VE
_P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/R

IV
-C

SM
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

SM
-0

4-
AR

C
H

IC
AD

/R
IV

-2
02

11
20

8.
pl

n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L

R
ev

is
ed

 
 

12
/1

5/
21

:
D

at
e:

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
1

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22
C

U
ST

O
M

 B
R

IG
H

TB
U

IL
T 

H
O

M
E

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
an

d 
La

ur
a 

B
er

ge
n

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

oa
d,

 T
ru

ro
, M

A
V-

1.
1

D
ra

w
n 

by
: P

M
Sc

al
e:

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

3
3

1
1

EE

AA

BB

G
A

G
A

G
B

G
B

G
2

G
2

G
3

G
1

G
1

2
2

4
4

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L

R
O

O
M

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

DOWN

UP

3 3

3

3

DD

D

P

4 3

S
E TV

5

F

W
P

G
FI

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

1
B

A
S

E
M

E
N

T 
E

LE
C

.
0

2'
4'

8'

D

C
AT

7

D
EC

O
R

AT
IV

E 
C

H
AN

D
EL

IE
R

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

AL
 A

RT
 L

IG
H

T

C
AT

 7
 E

TH
ER

N
ET

 C
AB

LE

TV SA C
O

C
AR

BO
N

 M
O

N
O

XI
D

E
SE

N
SO

R

D
O

O
R

BE
LL

C
AB

LE
 P

O
RT

 (T
V 

O
R

 IN
TE

R
N

ET
)

SM
O

KE
 A

LA
R

M
(H

AR
D

W
IR

ED
)

TH
ER

M
O

ST
AT

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
AU

LT
 IN

TE
R

R
U

PT
 R

EC
EP

TA
C

LE

W
AT

ER
 P

R
O

O
F 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 R

EC
EP

TA
C

LE
D

U
PL

EX
 R

EC
EP

TA
C

LE

PE
N

D
AN

T

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

JA
C

K

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

SY
M

B
O

L 
LE

G
EN

D

D
IM

M
ER

 S
W

IT
C

H

C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

AN

4-
W

AY
 S

W
IT

C
H

3-
W

AY
 S

W
IT

C
H

SI
N

G
LE

 P
O

LE
 S

W
IT

C
H

BA
TH

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

AN
 W

IT
H

 L
IG

H
T

U
N

D
ER

 C
O

U
N

TE
R

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

W
AL

L 
M

O
U

N
T 

SC
O

N
C

E
R

EC
ES

SE
D

 F
IX

TU
R

E 
- 4

"

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

AL
L 

SC
O

N
C

E
BA

TH
 V

AN
IT

Y 
FI

XT
U

R
E

BA
TH

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

AN
 O

N
LY

5-
W

AY
 S

W
IT

C
H

C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

LU
SH

 M
O

U
N

T 
FI

XT
U

R
E

+6
'-3

"



R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

3 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

BH
/D

ES
IG

N
/C

LI
EN

TS
/_

AC
TI

VE
_P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/R

IV
-C

SM
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

SM
-0

4-
AR

C
H

IC
AD

/R
IV

-2
02

11
20

8.
pl

n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L

R
ev

is
ed

 
 

12
/1

5/
21

:
D

at
e:

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
1

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22
C

U
ST

O
M

 B
R

IG
H

TB
U

IL
T 

H
O

M
E

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
an

d 
La

ur
a 

B
er

ge
n

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

oa
d,

 T
ru

ro
, M

A
V-

1.
2

D
ra

w
n 

by
: P

M
Sc

al
e:

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

F

D
W

3
3

1
1

EE

AA

BB

G
A

G
A

G
B

G
B

G
2

G
2

G
3

G
1

G
1

W
/D

W
/D

2
2

4
4

3'
-6

 1
/8

"
10

'-0
 3

/4
"

3'
-6

 1
/8

"

W
IR

E
 T

O
 2

5'
 W

H
IP

WIRE TO 25' WHIP

W
IR

E
 T

O
 2

5'
 W

H
IP

WIRE TO 25' WHIP

W
IR

E
 T

O
 2

5'
 W

H
IP

N
IG

H
T 

S
K

Y 
C

O
M

P
LI

A
N

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

S

N
IG

H
T 

S
K

Y 
C

O
M

P
LI

A
N

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

D
O

O
R

B
E

LL
 C

H
IM

E

N
IG

H
T 

S
K

Y 
C

O
M

P
LI

A
N

T 
S

C
O

N
C

E

N
IG

H
T 

S
K

Y 
C

O
M

P
LI

A
N

T 
FL

O
O

D
 L

IG
H

T

N
IG

H
T 

S
K

Y 
C

O
M

P
LI

A
N

T 
S

C
O

N
C

E

N
IG

H
T 

S
K

Y 
C

O
M

P
LI

A
N

T 
FL

O
O

D
 L

IG
H

T
N

IG
H

T 
S

K
Y 

C
O

M
P

LI
A

N
T 

FL
O

O
D

 L
IG

H
T

N
IG

H
T 

S
K

Y 
C

O
M

P
LI

A
N

T 
FL

O
O

D
 L

IG
H

T

N
IG

H
T 

S
K

Y 
C

O
M

P
LI

A
N

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

N
IG

H
T 

S
K

Y 
C

O
M

P
LI

A
N

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

N
IG

H
T 

S
K

Y 
C

O
M

P
LI

A
N

T 
FI

X
TU

R
E

S
N

IG
H

T 
S

K
Y 

C
O

M
P

LI
A

N
T 

FI
X

TU
R

E
S

DOWN

DD

P P P

P
P

3

3

S E

S E

3

3

33

3

S
E

S
E

S
E

16
'-1

 1
/2

"
7'

-0
"

7'
-0

"
7'

-0
"

10
'-0

"
4'

-7
 3

/8
"

3'-9"4'-9 1/2"2'-0"2'-0"

2'
-6

"
7'

-0
"

7'
-0

"
3'

-1
 1

/2
"

3'
-0

"
5'

-9
"

3'
-0

"

1'-10"
7'-9"

1'-10"

3'
-6

"
5'

-9
"

3'
-0

"

2'-11 5/8"6'-7"3'-0"

5'
-9

 1
/2

"
6'

-3
"

6'
-7

 1
/8

"

3'
-1

0"
12

'-3
 3

/8
"

2'
-6

 1
/8

"

2'-0 1/8"
4'-3 1/2"4'-2"

1 1/2"1'-11 1/2"

2'
-2

"
2'

-1
0 

1/
8"

3'-0"7'-0"7'-0"3'-6 5/8"

5'
-0

"
5'

-8
 1

/2
"

5'
-0

"

3'-0"6'-0 3/4"6'-0 3/4"3'-0"

KI
TC

H
EN

20
'6

" x
 1

3'
6"

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
IT

E
12

'3
" x

 1
2'

6"

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

D
EC

K

D
IN

IN
G

12
'11

" x
 1

7'
11

"

LI
VI

N
G

20
'11

" x
 1

7'
1"

PA
N

TR
Y

EN
TR

Y
8'

7"
 x

 5
'7

"

SC
R

EE
N

 P
O

R
C

H
18

'1
" x

 1
5'

8"

PR
7'

7"
 x

 3
'

G
R

EE
N

H
O

U
SE

12
'2

" x
 6

'6
"

D
EC

K

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 5
11

'5
" x

 1
1'

9"

1 
C

AR
 G

AR
AG

E

O
U

TD
O

O
R

SH
O

W
ER

BE
N

C
H

TA
BL

E

cl
os

et
br

.
st

or
ag

e

EN
TR

Y
6'

 x
 2

1'
2"

BA
TH

 4
5'

 x
 8

'2
"

BE
N

C
H

TA
BL

E
bo

ok
sh

el
f

O
PE

N
SH

EL
VI

N
G

BU
IL

T-
IN

 B
EN

C
H

 S
EA

TI
N

G

BA
C

K 
H

AL
L

D

P

4 3

S
E TV

5

F

W
P

G
FI

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

1
M

A
IN

 L
E

V
E

L 
E

LE
C

.
0

2'
4'

8'

D

C
AT

7

D
EC

O
R

AT
IV

E 
C

H
AN

D
EL

IE
R

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

AL
 A

RT
 L

IG
H

T

C
AT

 7
 E

TH
ER

N
ET

 C
AB

LE

TV SA C
O

C
AR

BO
N

 M
O

N
O

XI
D

E
SE

N
SO

R

D
O

O
R

BE
LL

C
AB

LE
 P

O
RT

 (T
V 

O
R

 IN
TE

R
N

ET
)

SM
O

KE
 A

LA
R

M
(H

AR
D

W
IR

ED
)

TH
ER

M
O

ST
AT

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
AU

LT
 IN

TE
R

R
U

PT
 R

EC
EP

TA
C

LE

W
AT

ER
 P

R
O

O
F 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 R

EC
EP

TA
C

LE
D

U
PL

EX
 R

EC
EP

TA
C

LE

PE
N

D
AN

T

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

JA
C

K

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

SY
M

B
O

L 
LE

G
EN

D

D
IM

M
ER

 S
W

IT
C

H

C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

AN

4-
W

AY
 S

W
IT

C
H

3-
W

AY
 S

W
IT

C
H

SI
N

G
LE

 P
O

LE
 S

W
IT

C
H

BA
TH

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

AN
 W

IT
H

 L
IG

H
T

U
N

D
ER

 C
O

U
N

TE
R

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

W
AL

L 
M

O
U

N
T 

SC
O

N
C

E
R

EC
ES

SE
D

 F
IX

TU
R

E 
- 4

"

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

AL
L 

SC
O

N
C

E
BA

TH
 V

AN
IT

Y 
FI

XT
U

R
E

BA
TH

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

AN
 O

N
LY

5-
W

AY
 S

W
IT

C
H

C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

LU
SH

 M
O

U
N

T 
FI

XT
U

R
E

+6
'-3

"



R
IV

12
/1

5/
21

12
/1

5/
21

, 3
:1

3 
PM

: /
Vo

lu
m

es
/B

BH
/D

ES
IG

N
/C

LI
EN

TS
/_

AC
TI

VE
_P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/R

IV
-C

SM
-R

iv
er

a/
R

IV
-C

SM
-0

4-
AR

C
H

IC
AD

/R
IV

-2
02

11
20

8.
pl

n

Pr
oj

ec
t:

D
ra

w
in

g:
 

E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L

R
ev

is
ed

 
 

12
/1

5/
21

:
D

at
e:

 
 

D
ec

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
1

10
2 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

t.,
 P

or
tla

nd
, M

E
  0

41
01

 | 
20

7-
74

7-
48

22
C

U
ST

O
M

 B
R

IG
H

TB
U

IL
T 

H
O

M
E

Vi
ct

or
 R

iv
er

a 
an

d 
La

ur
a 

B
er

ge
n

82
 S

ou
th

 P
am

et
 R

oa
d,

 T
ru

ro
, M

A
V-

1.
3

D
ra

w
n 

by
: P

M
Sc

al
e:

D
E

S
IG

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

3
3

1
1

EE

AA

BB

G
A

G
A

G
B

G
B

G
2

G
2

G
3

G
1

G
1

2
2

4
4

V V

4'
-1

"
7'

-0
"

7'
-0

"
7'

-0
"

7'
-0

"
7'

-0
"

7'
-0

"
2'-0"2'-0"

3'-0"6'-6 5/8"3'-0"
3'

-0
"

5'
-9

"
3'

-0
"

O
W

N
ER

BA
TH

12
'6

" X
 9

'6
"

W
.I.

C
.

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 2
12

'6
" x

 1
1'

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 3
12

'6
" x

 1
1'

BA
TH

 2

O
W

N
ER

BE
D

R
O

O
M

12
'6

" x
 1

7'
3"

ST
U

D
Y/

LI
BR

AR
Y

22
'7

" X
 7

'9
"

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 4
11

'9
" X

 1
2'

6"

LI
N

.

BA
TH

 3
6'

 X
 8

'

cl
os

et

cl
os

et

LA
U

N
D

RY
8'

9"
 x

 5
'

DD

W
D

R

V V

V

S E

S E

S
E

S
E

3

3
3

3

3

3'
-0

"
5'

-0
 1

/8
"

3'
-0

"

3'-0"6'-6 5/8"3'-0"

O
PE

N
 T

O
BE

LO
W

D

P

4 3

S
E TV

5

F

W
P

G
FI

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

1
U

P
P

E
R

 L
E

V
E

L 
E

LE
C

.
0

2'
4'

8'

D

C
AT

7

D
EC

O
R

AT
IV

E 
C

H
AN

D
EL

IE
R

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

AL
 A

RT
 L

IG
H

T

C
AT

 7
 E

TH
ER

N
ET

 C
AB

LE

TV SA C
O

C
AR

BO
N

 M
O

N
O

XI
D

E
SE

N
SO

R

D
O

O
R

BE
LL

C
AB

LE
 P

O
RT

 (T
V 

O
R

 IN
TE

R
N

ET
)

SM
O

KE
 A

LA
R

M
(H

AR
D

W
IR

ED
)

TH
ER

M
O

ST
AT

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
AU

LT
 IN

TE
R

R
U

PT
 R

EC
EP

TA
C

LE

W
AT

ER
 P

R
O

O
F 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 R

EC
EP

TA
C

LE
D

U
PL

EX
 R

EC
EP

TA
C

LE

PE
N

D
AN

T

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

JA
C

K

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

SY
M

B
O

L 
LE

G
EN

D

D
IM

M
ER

 S
W

IT
C

H

C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

AN

4-
W

AY
 S

W
IT

C
H

3-
W

AY
 S

W
IT

C
H

SI
N

G
LE

 P
O

LE
 S

W
IT

C
H

BA
TH

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

AN
 W

IT
H

 L
IG

H
T

U
N

D
ER

 C
O

U
N

TE
R

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

W
AL

L 
M

O
U

N
T 

SC
O

N
C

E
R

EC
ES

SE
D

 F
IX

TU
R

E 
- 4

"

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

AL
L 

SC
O

N
C

E
BA

TH
 V

AN
IT

Y 
FI

XT
U

R
E

BA
TH

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

AN
 O

N
LY

5-
W

AY
 S

W
IT

C
H

C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

LU
SH

 M
O

U
N

T 
FI

XT
U

R
E

+6
'-3

"



From: Kiefer, Matthew J.
To: Lynne Budnick
Cc: Charles Steinman; Rich Stevens; Elizabeth Sturdy
Subject: Re: Proposed Demo - 82 So. Pamet Rd
Date: Monday, December 27, 2021 2:26:15 PM

Lynne
 
Since according to assessing records the house is more than 75 years old, the proposed
demolition will be subject to our public hearing process. We plan to hold a remote hearing for
both this and its neighboring property at 59 South Pamet Road on Monday January 31st 2022
at 5:00 PM.
 
Please notify the owners of both properties. Thank you—
 
Matthew Kiefer
Chair, Truro Historical Commission
617-816-6533
 
From: Lynne Budnick <LBudnick@truro-ma.gov>
Date: Monday, December 27, 2021 at 12:15 PM
To: Kiefer, Matthew J. <MKiefer@GOULSTONSTORRS.com>
Cc: Charles Steinman <c.e.steinman@comcast.net>, Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov>,
Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov>
Subject: RE: Proposed Demo - 82 So. Pamet Rd

Good afternoon, Matt
 
 
Thank you for your receipt confirmation.
 
Best regards,
 
 
Lynne G. Budnick
 
Lynne G Budnick
 
Principal Office Assistant/Building/Conservation/Health
Town of Truro
P.O. Box 2030
24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA  02666
Phone:  (508) 349-7004, ext. 131
Direct Line: (508) 214-0920
Fax: (508) 349-5508
 

mailto:MKiefer@GOULSTONSTORRS.com
mailto:LBudnick@truro-ma.gov
mailto:c.e.steinman@comcast.net
mailto:rstevens@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov


 
 
 
From: Kiefer, Matthew J. <MKiefer@GOULSTONSTORRS.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 27, 2021 11:50 AM
To: Lynne Budnick <LBudnick@truro-ma.gov>
Cc: Charles Steinman <c.e.steinman@comcast.net>
Subject: Re: Proposed Demo - 82 So. Pamet Rd
 
Thanks Lynne—we’ll take a look and let you know.
 
MJK
 
From: Lynne Budnick <LBudnick@truro-ma.gov>
Date: Monday, December 27, 2021 at 9:45 AM
To: Kiefer, Matthew J. <MKiefer@GOULSTONSTORRS.com>, Charles Steinman
<c.e.steinman@comcast.net>
Subject: Proposed Demo - 82 So. Pamet Rd

 
Good morning,
 
Attached you will find an application for the Demo/Rebuild at address: 82 So.
Pamet Rd. – Demo of ALL STRUCTURES ON PROPERTY.  We have instructed
the owner/contractor not to proceed until we have your decision on the
property.
 
Thank you.
 
Best regards,
 
 
Lynne G. Budnick
 
Lynne G Budnick
 
Principal Office Assistant/Building/Conservation/Health
Town of Truro
P.O. Box 2030
24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA  02666
Phone:  (508) 349-7004, ext. 131

mailto:LBudnick@truro-ma.gov
mailto:MKiefer@GOULSTONSTORRS.com
mailto:c.e.steinman@comcast.net


Direct Line: (508) 214-0920
Fax: (508) 349-5508
 

 
This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not
print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to
the sender and delete the copy you received. When writing or responding, please remember that
the Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record. Please take notice: All e-
mail communications sent or received by persons using the Town of Truro network may be subject
to disclosure under the Massachusetts Public Records Law (M.G.L. Chapter 66, Section 10) and the
Federal Freedom of Information Act
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not
print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to
the sender and delete the copy you received. When writing or responding, please remember that
the Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record. Please take notice: All e-
mail communications sent or received by persons using the Town of Truro network may be subject
to disclosure under the Massachusetts Public Records Law (M.G.L. Chapter 66, Section 10) and the
Federal Freedom of Information Act

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



Rivera -Bergan Home 82 South Pamet Road, Tru�'ffl·' ffl�™ENT 
Building Demolition Permit Application 

iOWN F RO � .. ·· 

DEC 2 7 2021 

B!:gEIVEO 6Y: 

Building Permit Application TOWN OHRcUR, 

M3ssochu.ic";t,; �t.:>tc ILdd n; .:,_,.-jc :'di}:_ '•'I �• E,:1:1,:,n 

"·
01.,:: !>,tP. 82 South Pamet Road 

�'M'., ...... , ,.,.�r, � ,.,,,,: .. , 051-057-00 '''""''� ,, .. ,, ' 1 Residential

frw1l,1<1e: 265.23 feet

24 Tr.,-,, 1-'a ll Rd. 
:·-(1 e.c7; .!IJJU 

1 • Ill !) � .. ,A IJ) ,,ti b 
r;ix 1-;;;R,1 .144-::�0:l 

SuoJect to :>ol1Ci' 28 Curb Cu:?7VCIN 
U Yes, please attach a copy oi ti,-;;' approval to 
this application. 

SUllJ[CT TO NH(S<'/MES.� Rf\/JEl','7 0 V 1111 N • ;r ,rs, r--,r.,,,r �-TAOI /. •�OP, T ·i,r "'-PP�u·,�L. 

u,,n�r �i Rec�od. Rivera Ber�an family _Trust 
Ma l,n; M:J.•pss: 15 Lake View Street Arlington MA 024 76' ' 
r '""- 508-221-7794 f-·,�·1 vicrivera@me.com: lwbergan@gmail

ni.:-lr·w�1••r· d .' Ot 1·1•· •ti .. n·1 
� & ;, i.1,�11h· , j,;-nH! • 

{vlDfMO · S.1hf?rt ro Chapt?I' VI: 
Historic Prupert,cs S·,·l�wJ 0Y0N 

• BUILOJNGS IN EXCES5 OF 35,000 CU. FT. MU5T MEET CONTROL CONSTRUCTION REGULATIONS (780 CMR 116). 
ADDENOUM TO PERMIT APPLICATION AVAlLAIILE IN IIUILOING DEPARTMENT. 

0 �ornrr.errn1! ::iuil:i,n� 

QAoci1l on 

Ot,er Demnliti0n 

f).•f,, k: fJ••·.i I (l�I m :,I P·1nf)'•t'rl .,,,.,rk nr.mc-ht� 1 ::lt"1C1 �m .. 1•.·al ;·l :1�t r1s :,-= h\iOl""' •1;ir::1q�. _,:-11� _______ ,. 

tu1kJ1·1ys, ollie-r �hut.lLre'!>- 111-:.Jucn•;.J f�..!11dat :ms. su�l11 
... <1.:iy•.:�'="'m t.1·1u 'lilll• :u.:Jsc. 

... 



Rivera -Bergan Home 82 South Pamet Road, Truro, MA 02666 
Building Demolition Permit Application 

. " 

·.� ,· .-• r. 1 1_1 -r n • .-1·.--; 

p I_. I"·• t_1 

:.,n:r.,II•.' ..,,..,, ,. Robert Todd Schwebel 

Ot f' 

.... ,,, .. --.,.p_o. Box 618 (5 Alden Circle)
i"·. ii 

Rt�_;ch•.vr.:bd02'.JfT1H1!.con 

CS-O:-JP:.8414 

OFFICE USE 

HFAITH/COt.SfRVATION AGFNT A.�view ___________________ _ 

Other Cornrnents. 

8UILOJNG COMMJS�lONER Review 8, Apprnval 



Rivera -Bergan Home 82 South Pamet Road, Truro, MA 02666 
Building Demolition Permit Application 

BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

OOCUMENTCHECKLIBT 
Town of Truro 

Building Department 

T'l1s G'1e:r.1 :,: s ;::;:Hi ::;.f ·1-:: pern·it Jppl,c.:;t.i•::" .:mo ,-1.ist t•P. 
::nmr:f..;1;;:: "·,:.I ,·c·,·ptr+IPd f•1i-; ;-;p�tl1 .. 1· :·,r r.,-;y m; 
::(1"1.�1d;-;r;-;:: 1·1::0·,,r.;;1;-; ;,n,:f ::,-I.ht-' '.'If; f' ... r,· I lot,;; ::i-;r,:;-,::. 

• 4' I ::, .. •,•1 r,:o
PC , 1, • .,.•u:,n 

-r11rn t,� ... --. , .. 2t:.1·:f,
..-1;:: .. �: .:-1:_1...; •. <tJf f.1.•l!...'..ib1J-:•�-·.1:•. 

=,, ... : ,1· ·,·:•:··, : n;, .. ,:,•,'f...11p ···, 1·1 .,1J -�·.r.·: ,..: � ·•·· r,·,! •·r 1•-• ·,· .::, ·•!J1t;1 I·
,::,:,:t1 .... 1er,�; ·or _o:1r :·. _ JJllru::,=-=··. 

jv'j One and/or Two Family Home

□ 

2 i'l'r1.·1 co::i c-s t-Lildi··,; pl:ir.�, -C:rc· c,m :;c ft I s,ze i' qrcntc·r th,·n ·1 I:,: 17. C•n,:- rrust t,c, no qrcnte:r 
th:.;n 11 :� 17 for do.::;:in-,,,:,··c: f1I r,q. Ele�:'o 1::: •;ors on 1s .'Ce;:i:.Jtle. in <1:::�i: on. 

• F .1 I•: (i r·•J'"l:,1:r,-ci ': .. r::-,"l'. on 1::-,or ,-111 ,.:·1.1o�t1. r.-J ::-t:n:;,
• E1,.ld r·!i 1i"1·e,ll1c·:, .,l,,.r,•, 111.J 1111 :,·, T;.: .. :·1-11--i c.l·d ::rr: ::-11 d 1· ,•·1,1::1·s,
• f:.1. lcl r q ·.,.,, I sec ti,::�-:, .J,: :.•:r,t:, r ::_ 'l .1 tlin,_:i : o 1::,:0t ,:t•,:n ,:, 1-:."•]�· rd-Jh:·C ,:tlJIJils ar::- �,.;:,·:.-i 1;;

.. w,··11 ·,·Frl1,· ;I ::11·1;.;•·�. :1ns, 
• !":,,·1::•�t.1• t;.:) .-r1:J 1·1 . .i...J: :;ch:l:tor:1 ·,·c:-:l l.•c •.�t··,_.,y.·ri.
• [:.:::,r .�n,:f ·,,,. 1·d,::·,•, n',:.•11.,ti,::� ::-i:;"'"l.:r�t·.1� rfJ ,:,::,n',-::•,1-,rri: •Ni:� n·•'"'"'"ll r·, ·,x:11 ""1·,(I ,t,•,-:·llin,1

�-_◄r�s-.• -s·1-:! �r1.:.:·1_1f-=··:·...- �'.1-::·:-t:�:,,;.
• [ . .-tc:-r o·· 1..-.-r1���-J',\' .. ·•···:·! f!O(;" r .:c·-.-,·, .. ·1t1n-·1 .J;-:r•· .•. -_:··1:·,.:-·r·t r-� (:�,,.�c-·r··1:v··:·:i:-· ,., �1-, li-:J·--t. •..,···:rt1k1: ::..,r :r·!J 

,:-riy:�/ r.-:;.;t h:, �,,: r\!:.c, 
• I D1"-1lcc·1 :�r ,J d,;s ,_,, cl :�r\• 1;.,:;,.FPd 'r� !-:;;i;,-,r:-d1::1· ,--,:-·:,i-:Tlil .... :-:, 

.:\I �I• .c.:;:,.,,.·,I ::..::·· ::i: on.� n,:11c:-:: on :::l.:ms - :ra:::,::d \•,,1h Ir c-�, i 1.11c,tc·d ,l"::: o.·,iJI\,,,,::. she,-,,.·, ar ,:·.,::;' [-J !:-rginf:'er1:d 
-�

:::,l-11io'1 •t:in ''3gister5-c. d,3si,;;r prcle::.s on.:il·f ct>n :i:::<1:ion .in:;:or �'.'1.:f' :::r,:is,:r pti,,-,:, s�•IL>ti•::r
:;11:;-•/,'i:>d :.1:,· Li.ld�. 

□ 

□ 

□ 

D I f[RS.•;::crf:::,, rr.:-r1cc· rn:1 11 ::;: d,Jcur'1rrt- ·1.�·.', ;_,.:;:-::;:-u,:;tic,· 
D H;-;sC·,�::.� •>W, ", 'v1A;, - .'1::::1: nr,:-,:;-.ll;;r;-;11,::r:s. pw ;:: 1:', 1-::c: H�n/ :'. �,,i:i 
LJ rr,:,-5,:.rip: ·.·e - ".·cll.l,:l:. :::t-ow,, ::-,r pl;::ns - see �O 1 SI= :.:c !Jble R402. 1.2 an•'.l :::,the· ·,:,q s. 

II �-1'•:··:•l ,:'C:.e-'::• :, ·,::::�i·,:-,:1 :i·--� p·c,p,Y::, i:, (I) :i T�-·:,T r::,,-,d ·X•Pi o' �.:.,•� :·.::,.t �:.::;',::•,\ii rr:r • .,·:- f,o.:,·,:I 
.:I :-,.;,I,-., trn� 1 

For applications for Modular and other than 1&2 Family Structures see Checklist on next page.



Rivera -Bergan Home 82 South Pamet Road, Truro, MA 02666 
Building Demolition Permit Application 

□ Modular Home ,;Homeowner kc'"ISc C)(cmot on r.ot allcwcc)

,_, 2 co::i,es of "o.ll'd9'.tcr ::i'3r
:.J /',poro•:e:l i;l,m!> :,y './/, Bllard d Buildir·g R1:gt.lat rn·s & S:w1d.i•t::; wit·, evide1H:t: :;I 3'" p,i•ly

111spe:.:t1on 
I: I u r-.·1anufac:urer·s cerllficati:::n or ins1alle1:set crew.

□ Structures Other than 1 & 2 Family Home

D Ccm�lctcc Applica b11 'orm

□ Stam::, and s1=,1,n.rc o' re:11stcr8d ::!'3,-s·qn prcfess,oral

'} (min.) r::1pIcs builc:11;; plans -One can be full si,rc if \Jreatcr ran 11 x 17. One must tir.i ro
g-eater t11an 11 x 17 �or filing. Uectron1c vers,or. 1s accepca:ile. tn aodit1or. Drawings mus:

□ ir dicate all relevart in'o'nutio·1 incluc,ng
. 

but net I ·1,ited to. Fully dimensicned bunc;1tion, floor 
w1d c;fructural j.11,ns: fire se;1,1ration assembl1r.,s: door. ·wmdow w1d roorr finish scher.ules· 
b.1ild rg elevations ,v1th cnt,cal dimensicrs :.1u,ldi'lgiwall sect ons descnbing buil::1,ng corstn .. c:ic,-,
w1:J w1myy mlal,!tl d,ilails and shc•:.-111y criti:;al ·11:rti::al dirrmrisim1s.

□ cor,:lcl1eck Envelo�e. L1g11ting ;me � .. ,1e::•1ani�;.�f Co·11pli,:v,ce Cer:ificates anc ?k:i·1 Re•; ew 
lr1sp<!•:·.:i<n Ch,:::l<I st for 1·11, p.u:i::!>tis ,::f dc,nn·o;'.tal 'l') ::-::111:11 ;mcc: wilh th1! 1:rn!r�.i:,1 cod,,. 

D Ccns:ruction Control :::>oci,ment::s:i

□ T er 1 Fir!! P·D'.!;c'.i::-ri System do::.J1rn;·1I ;n:r s1�cti;;r, 9'.J2.2.1

□ Ccc:H analysi�; l'HJrcatir·g :.tl.ll ·,:;: li::,ilH:! I•:;; ,,II u,;e yrou:i,-,. cw1strt.c:iDri 1y1:e:;, ,illowd:;le .;·t;.1�,.
fire se:.1,ir,1r i:;r· 'i !:!(J'C<;�_; �1a:t·�; und :fo_;l;_wcc',;. T •1is analysi;; r;.,n :Jc :.1,1rl of c ·,.1v,,imJ ;;ct.

□ C-::ntr;ir:lor r:rr,d1,nl.als

□ �Vorker's Cor 1pti·1satior: 1r,�a.·,F1:;o /\ffidavr: ,wd copy c' currenl c,�r1ifi::al!� of ins,H,H'U:

□ Rec::mled copy of arty loc:al reuul,ilory board approvals

□ If r110:h1lar c::111s'.rur:lion S<!t, item�; a:m·.-1,

Notes: Domoliron will only beqin once a replacement home is permited 



TOWN OF TRURO 
BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

P .0. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: 508-349-7004, Ext. 31 Fax: 508-349-5508 

DEMOLITION CHECKLIST 

Owner: ✓�(_�-.'Jr

Location: )$" Z--
R," �<1 °'--

BUILDING DEPARTMENTTOWN OF TRURO
Map: Parcel:-- -- SEP 2 9 2021 

In accordance with the Town of Truro General By-Laws, "Preserving Historie=iECE!VED BY:
Properties":

□ 

□ 

□ 

1.) Listed on the National or State Register of Historic places, or the subject of a
pending application for such a listing; or

2.) Constructed in whole or in part 75 years or more prior to the date of
application for a demolition permit; or

3.) Determined by the Historical Review Board to be a significant building either
because:

(a.) It is historically or architecturally significant in terms of period, style, method
of building construction, or association with a famous architect; or

(b.) It is importantly associated with one or more historic persons or events, or 
with the broad architectural, cultural, political, economic or social history of the
Town or the Commonwealth.

In accordance with 780 CMR Mass State Building Code, Section 112

SERVICE DISCONNECTS FROM UTILITY PROVIDERS:

ef /1«:tric 

G2f Water

D Gas

D Other Connections (rev. 3116111) 



Rivera -Bergan Home 82 South Pamet Road, Truro, MA 02666 
Building Demolition Permit Application 

Additional Information for Building Demolition Application 

1- Massachusetts Workman's Comp Affidavit

2- Photos of buildings and structures to be demolished

3- Assessors Card



Rivera -Bergan Home 82 South Pamet Road, Truro, MA 02666 
Building Demolition Permit Application 

lh<· C,1mm11111n·11/1h 11/" ""'"'' /111,,·11' 

/),•p111"/lllc'l1I o/ lt11/u\lriul lt1 i,l,·111, 

/ ( ,mgn·,\ Srrn·t. Suitt-· ltJII 

"'"''"'· I/ I fl:! II ./-2fl/ -

11'11'11', ,,,,,,,.g01·-,/iu 
\\ ,.d,,·r,' ( 111111wn,ali1111 111,111 ,1 11<·,· \ffol,n iJ: H11ilih•1·, ( m1lr :1.-1111, I· l1•,·1n.-i:111\ l'l11111hl·1 ,. 

IOU� Ill �11\\llll lllr 1'1-lt\11111'\I, \I JIIOIUI\. 

\puli,ant J11f,1rm�1tion 

.,, 1. Sol Carpentrv --- Ro!)et1 Tocld Sch·Nebel 

\:.,Ir,.:·,, P.O. Box 618 (5 Alden Circle·1 

i 1·. S:at.- /ip: Truro. ��· A 02666 f'h,11,· ·•: 508-221-7794 

I_\ Jll' "' 111·11,,•,·1 I ff(llflJ'l·d I 

- I, I I I '•I "; -.. I 

' '

!-

t.·••.·"
!· II I ,,. 

·,, .,r ,: .. ,,._ 

,, ! 

II 

I ,: 

I "fl,. 

,,: 

• I 

t. . ,·. I 

• 1·-

· ... ,1 .. 
i ,r 

I·- , If � ••• •• I 
,I 

I ' 

• I 

I· I 

I' \II I • 

,I I 

• I 

1..d:1 

·r-1,111 I·,·, , .. _.·,11 ., ,.I, 1,,,. 
,_

=ci: .... ,···:11, 

1 L· 1:1-.- Demol, :i:A' 

.I 

I <1111 ''" ,·111p1',1y,·r lhflt 1, pn,ridi,1g ·,r,,d ... ·n · •·11111p1•11,.rti,.,, i11.,11ra11, ,· f,,r my ,·mp/,,_n·n. /k,l,m· i, t/11• polhy ,111dj,1b ,it,· 

inj,,, 1ruuinn. 

111-w, • .. : ,.,,,. "':• ··, '"". A.l.l\11. r..-1ut Jnl lnsura:ice Comp,my

_v_�1 _c_c_s_r_10_:_Jo_1_1_1_�_14_· 8_. 2_r_J2_1A ____ , ... r"·' , .. ., ,J., ... 3.:15/2020 

.l,.,h-;11. 

\lla,:h >t 1:op� oft ht· """'-l•1·,' 1·1111111l·ll,ati1111 poli,·� ,l1-.-l;1r.11i11n Jlol:.!t' hlu,.,m� JIii' poh,·� 11111111..-r :mil 1·,11i1.11i1111 &1.111·1. 

1.,1l._�1, .. ....... _,.:·.··••..:1,; __ . __ ! .. 1 __ 1.nr_.,11·.J_. \l•r ... I:•:._ ..:·\. :-, ... :·1111.·. ·•1• ..•. 1-.-:1 ·11·-. • .l·L -.-. ... ::11•-'·I··• ·- .. ·1 1 1·1 

. .  1 .. , ,,:1.-.. u, r: -.· 111,:: 1- ·.-.. , =··-=·" -.11.t:,. ;1 .• n1• .1 ... 1 .. 11•·1.-..,r'.J-... 1 <-�1,, 1 ,. 1 ,1.111:. , .. 1 ._ . .. . - .... ,:. , , 

,·.,:. -� 1i11-J ',: · .. i ' ... ,. \,.·;,
_. ... ''.I·- .1,1,111,: ·t 111.1:. ,-. .-!',--.· .... I. 1,· CI)-,;,_.,_.,·, ·1-a,,,_. .. ,i�.,.i,,·1• .,f1I,,: 1)1 ... ,· 11,·., ·11.·.,· 

ll · .. · .·.'-' ·.-.··· I.JI:,. 

,. ,.,... 508-221-77�4 

llfti, ·i,d '"•· mr(t. fl,, tftr/ 11-r/11• in t!ri, url't1, ,,, /,,. nmrpl,·tnl h_r ,·itr or,,,,..,. •�fiidu,1· 

C it� 01 l',m 11: __________________ l'u 11111 1.in·nw t; ________________ _ 

1,,11in1: .\uctu,ril� (dn:k m1.-1: 

I. B,"1nl uf lf,·.1llh !. Huildinc l)q,:irrrnt 111 J. Cil� 1'111111 Cini,; t r1,.-1rit·,1l I n•p•Ttur �- l'lumhin:.: ln,pn'Cur 

ft. ( llh1·1 ______________ _ 

( ,m(al'I l't•r,1111: ____________________ _ l'h•1111· •-; ________________ _ 



Rivera -Bergan Home 82 South Pamet Road, Truro, MA 02666 
Building Demolition Permit A plicatiqn 

/,I 

.._.>-;r 

. 
/ 

,.. 



I 



Lynne Budnick 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

rtschwebel@gmail.com 

Monday, December 27, 2021 9:31 AM 

Lynne Budnick 

82 south pamet 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

1 



2 



Sent from my iPhone 

3 



.. --�
.,.

: . -· .. _.,c.)-' ;' '.i'_,�-.... .··::·•· 



.. . 

I 
J :.. 







Koy: 

., 

"" J 

ltr 

Rivera -Bergan Home 82 South Pamet Road, Truro, MA 02666 
Building Demolition Permit Application 

3103 Town of TRURO • Fiscal Year 2022 

, l" 

$1 5 .0 ... I l I 

A 

. 

I
M l ... 

' o, 

,n 

,., 

I 

< 

�. A Sf" 

CR,,._._ .&.\ YT 

• T L f,\ E 

T 

l(, 

0 

t CJ.£ C[ 

[ 

: ED .. 

•

,: 
..,

'

• 6" 

[ ' 

�. 

1 l I I 

I 

-•· 

·••1 

I'
.

)C::,1 ;:i,,p ' NT ' ... 

_f.1 ' ' I<[ 

.:I 
" 

,\; -'.RL , ' 

p " 

' 

I- . l

.. 

I 

I 

�1 
I 





1 

POTENTIAL ARTICLES FOR DISCUSSION AT 1/12/22 WORK SESSION 
 
 

HOUSING 

1) POTENTIAL WARRANT ARTICLE:  Inclusionary Zoning Bylaw for New Condo Conversion 

Projects 

a) Any new projects converting motels/cottage colonies to condo must include a 

percentage of units at significantly less than market rate – suggested ratio 1:6 

b) Include Cash Out Option with money going to the Year-Round Rental Housing Trust 

(which is for all types of housing, not limited to Affordable Housing, and is able to 

purchase property)   

 

FOR DISCUSSION 

• Eastham working on similar warrant article 

• History of existing condos 

• How do we define the less than market rate?   

• What ratio do we want to use – 1:6 is suggested? 

• What would be impact on Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI)? 

• What if Year-Round Rental Housing Trust Home Rule Petition does not get approved? 

• There are currently some mixed-use structures that include residential condos 

 

Barbara Carboni working with Assessor to get data on existing motels and cottage colonies that 

have the potential to become condos (have not done already). 

• Lower priority request is number of condos existing in mixed-use structures 

 

 

2) POTENTIAL WARRANT ARTICLE:  Allow 2-family structures by Right except for Seashore 

and Beach Point 

a) Remove existing Duplex Bylaw 40.1  

b) Structure size conforms to House size bylaw numbers (not double for the 2 

residences) including can ask ZBA for up to additional 1,000 sq. ft. total 

c) No maximum unit size (unlike duplex bylaw and ADU) 

d) Year-round residency requirement 

 

FOR DISCUSSION 

• How would this be different than existing ADU article? 

• Owner occupancy requirement? 

• Should year-round residency requirement be for both units? 



2 

• Should there be a minimum unit size? 

• Affordability requirement? 

• Minimum lot size? 

• Should we include language similar to that in ADU bylaw prohibiting conversion to condo 

style of ownership? 

• How would this impact SHI? 

 

 

3) POTENTIAL WARRANT ARTICLE:  Allow development of 4-8 unit residential building  

a) 1 permit per year 

b) Not Beach Point or Seashore District 

c) Either set minimum lot size or set of design standards or both 

d) Requires Commercial Site Plan Review 

 

FOR DISCUSSION 

• What are levels that trigger specific wastewater requirements?  What are implications? 

• Are there other parts of town that should be a no – areas with already very dense 

housing? 

• What do we call this – apartment building?  Multi-unit building? 

• Will require change to use table 

• Need for definition of apartment/apartment building in bylaws?  Requested by Health 

Agent? 

• There are currently (outside of Sally’s Way) in Truro 

o 6 buildings with over 8 units 

o 12 buildings with 4-8 units 

• Whether to allow conversion of existing commercial structures to multiuse including 

residential units and if so, where? 

 

 

4) POTENTIAL WARRANT ARTICLE:  Definitions – Apartment, Apartment Building 

a) Need for definition of apartment/apartment building in bylaws?  Requested by 

Health Agent? 

o There are currently (outside of Sally’s Way) in Truro 

▪ 6 buildings with over 8 units 

▪ 12 buildings with 4-8 units 

 
 
 
 
 



3 

ENVIRONMENT/CLIMATE CHANGE 

5) Lot Coverage/Carbon Sequestration 

a) Add language to Zoning Bylaw 10.2 Purpose (current with additions) 

The purpose of this bylaw is to: 

promote the health, safety, convenience and welfare of the inhabitants of Truro,  

prevent the overcrowding of land,  

conserve the value of land and buildings,  

enable the protection of clean and adequate water supply,  

conserve natural resources,  

prevent blight of the environment,  

encourage the most appropriate use of land in Truro, 

protect and maintain the scenic rural character, ambiance, and aesthetics of 

Truro, 

promote carbon sequestration by natural means, 

protect native soils from unnecessary removal or disturbance, and  

to promote the implementation of the goals and policies of the Truro Local 

Comprehensive Plan. 

 

b) Current Truro Definitions  

Building.  The word building shall be any three-dimensional enclosure, portable or 

fixed, temporary or permanent, which is composed of building materials and which 

encloses any space for use or occupancy; building shall include “structure” unless the 

context unequivocally indicates otherwise; and with the exception of fences, field or 

garden walls, cold frames, stairways for beach access, and embankment retaining 

walls, building shall include foundations in the ground and any part of any kind of 

structure above ground. 

Lot.  A parcel of land, undivided by a street, with definite boundaries, title to which is 

held in undivided ownership. 

Lot Area.  The area of a lot when used for building purposes shall not be less than the 

minimum required by this bylaw for the district in which it is located.  Such an area 

shall not be interpreted to include any portion of a lot below mean water level on 

fresh water, below mean high water on tidal water or within the limits of any defined 

way, exclusive of driveways serving only the lot itself.  No less than 100% of the 

minimum lot area required shall consist of contiguous upland exclusive of marsh, 

bog, swamp, beach, dune, or wet meadow.  This definition shall apply only to lots 

created after April 30, 1987. 

Lot Coverage.  The portion of a lot which is covered by impervious structures and 

improvements.  Impervious structures and improvements shall include but not be 



4 

limited to paved driveways and parking areas, principal and accessory structures, 

swimming pools and other on-site amenities which render any portion of the lot 

impervious. 

c) Proposals for discussion 

a. Site Coverage – Establish % of lot that may be “covered” – examples from 

Wellfleet with suggestions 

No more than XX percent (xx%) of the total area of any lot shall be 

[(rendered impervious)/(covered)] by the installation of buildings, 

structures, patios, decks, and paved surfaces (including permeable and 

impermeable pavements). 

b. Site Clearing – different than Site Coverage – example from Eastham  

A minimum of XX percent (xx%) of the total upland area of any lot shall be 

retained in its natural state.  This shall not prevent the removal of dead, 

diseased or damaged trees. 

c. *Tree Retention.  (new)  To the fullest extent possible, existing trees shall be 

preserved.  When clearing beneath and/or between trees occurs, a good quality 

loam shall be applied and rolled to a minimum depth of X inches (x”).  Thereafter, 

a good quality ground cover shall be planted. 

 

FOR DISCUSSION 

• Clarify goal(s) – right now seems to be trying to address many things 

o Runoff/water quality, rural nature, carbon sequestration, stop clear cutting 

• Add clean water to section 10.2 Purpose 

• Identify % of lot to remain in natural state 

• Should it be % of lot or % of upland (buildable) portion of lot? 

• Separate definitions from regulations and put in the correct place in the bylaw 

• If trying to address clearcutting, site coverage in not generally how it is done (Town 

Planner) 

• Need to look at issue of enforcement and be realistic 

• Resource:  Village Pond Watershed Assessment done by the Cape Cod Commission:  

https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/village_pond_watershed_report.pdf  

 

 

6) Mean Ground Level – see attachment for overview 

a) Concern that bylaw as written does not do what was intended and actually can yield 

great change rather than lesser to the landscape 

b) Potential new bylaw –  

 

 

https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/village_pond_watershed_report.pdf


5 

FOR DISCUSSION 

• What is history of current bylaw? 

• How was definition developed – especially last sentence of the definition “Further, the 

finished grade of the fill, within one hundred (100) feet of the building shall not have a 

grade steeper than ten per cent (10%) (one foot of drop for every ten- foot run).” 

• Was the intent to limit the increase in building pad elevation? 

• Impact, if any, of proposed change – steeper grade – on down slope neighbors 

o Wastewater and well water quality 

• Town Planner reaching out to Building Commissioner for input 

• What would benefit of change be? 

• Example of where this has been/could be issue 

 

 

7) Flood Plain – adaptation of Barnstable County Model Bylaw to Truro – 

• Being worked on by Town Planner and Health Agent 

• Village Pond Watershed Assessment done by the Cape Cod Commission:   
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/village_pond_watershed_report.pdf  

 

 

OTHER 

8) Street Definition 

a) Proposal for Discussion – This is an attempt to correct the elimination of the design 

standards from the Subdivision Regulations referenced in the Zoning Bylaw, address 

a fairness issue AND maintain the rural nature of Truro. 

1. Insert the referenced Town of Truro Subdivision Regulations, Section IV, 
Design Standards, (b), (c), and (d) as they existed on January 1, 1989, into the 
Bylaw Definition 

2. Add an exemption for streets on approved subdivision plans  

Street.  A public or private way which affords access to abutting property.  For the 
purposes of this bylaw, the terms "street", "road", "way", and "road right-of-way" bear 
the same meaning.  When a street(s) is to be used for lot frontage, the street(s) shall 
conform to the following requirements: 

1) The minimum width of street right-of-ways shall be 40 feet. 

2) Property lines at street intersections shall be rounded to provide for a curb 
radius of not less than 20 feet. 

3) Dead-end streets shall be provided at the closed end with a turnaround having 
a property line diameter of at least 80 feet.  When ways requiring turnarounds 
may be extended in future subdivisions, the Board may require only an area 
equal to the above requirement to be shown and marked "Reserved for 

https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/village_pond_watershed_report.pdf


6 

Turning".  Upon extension of the way through this turning area, the portions 
not included in the way shall revert to their respective lots. 

of the Town of Truro Subdivision Regulations, Section IV, Design Standards (b), (c), and (d) 
as they existed on January 1, 1989.  

Street(s) shall have a center line length in excess of 100 feet.  For dead-end street(s), this 
distance shall be measured from the sideline of the layout of the road to be intersected  to 
the opposite end of the layout of the turnaround cul-de-sac.  Town of Truro paved 
street(s) that: 

(1) have a minimum layout width of 20 feet, (2) were created prior to January 1, 1989, 
and (3) were accepted by Truro Town Meeting, and (4) streets forming part of a 
subdivision plan approved by the Planning Board are exempt from the width 
requirements of the Town of Truro Subdivision Regulations, Section IV, Design Standards.  
These accepted public paved ways shall be deemed adequate as lot frontage for the 
issuance of building permits.  The list of accepted Truro public paved ways is available 
from the Town of Truro Town Clerk upon request. 

 

 

FOR DISCUSSION 

• Ensure that protecting rural character of Truro is not eliminated 

• Make regulations easier to understand 

• Do these changes (and/or others) make regulations  
o Easier to understand 
o More Fair 
o Continue to protect rural nature  

 



POTENTIAL ARTICLES for ATM 2022 
PLANNING BOARD PACKET 

December 30, 2022 
 

 
I.    Housing  

1. Condo Conversion/Inclusionary Zoning - Draft 
2.  Two Family Homes 
3.  Apartment Building 
4.  Definition(s) - Apartment &/or Apartment Building-  
• Data – Type of Housing by Neighborhood 
• Duplex Bylaw 40.1 
 

II.   Protecting Environment/Responding to Climate Change 
 5.  Lot Coverage/Carbon Sequestration  

6.  Mean Ground Level 
7.  Flood Plain – adaptation of Barnstable County Model Bylaw  

to Truro 
 
III.   Street Definition 
 8.  Street Definition - Draft Proposal 

• Notes from Public Discussion 
• Definitions from Other Towns 

 
Misc. 

• Timeline for Bringing Articles to Town Meeting 



1 
 

HOUSING WORK GROUP - Potential Articles for ATM 2022 
For Discussion at 1/5/22 Planning Board Meeting 

 
These 3 suggestions provide a variety of ways to increase & diversify housing in 
Truro.  The guiding question in this work continues to be:   “How do we create a 
more diverse housing stock  in Truro that includes a range of year-round housing 
options for populations including seniors, young families, members of the local 
workforce while protecting our water & environment?” 

 
 

1) New Condo Conversion Projects –  
a) Any new projects converting motels/cottage colonies to condo must include a 

percentage of units at significantly less than market rate 
i) Inclusionary Zoning Clause -  suggested ratio 1:6 

b) An option that we recommend is to include Cash Out Option with money going to the 
Year-Round Rental Housing Trust (which is for all types of housing, not limited to 
Affordable Housing, & is able to purchase property)   

c) Questions 
i) How to frame cost of lower than market rate units? 
ii) How many properties are potential conversions? 
iii) What if Year-Round Rental Housing Trust Home Rule Petition does not get approved 

 
2) Two Family Residences 

a) Eliminate existing Duplex Bylaw  § 40.1 (attached)  
b) Allow 2 family buildings by right (need to add to use table) 

i) Not in Beach Point or Seashore District 
c) Minimum Lot size 1 acre 
d) Building size conforms to House size bylaw numbers (not double for the 2 residences) 

i) Can ask ZBA for up to additional 1,000 sq. ft. total 
e) No maximum size for a unit 
f) Year- round residency requirement 
g) No owner occupancy requirement 
h) Questions 

i) Should there be a minimum size? 
ii) Year round residency requirement for 1 unit or both? 
iii) Should there be an Affordability requirement? 
iv) Should we include language similar to that in ADU bylaw prohibiting conversion to 

condo style of ownership 



2 
 

 
3) 4-8 Unit Building 

a) 1 permit per year 
b) Not Beach Point or Seashore District 
c) Either set minimum lot size or set of design standards 
d) Questions 

i) What are levels that trigger specific waste water requirements 
 

4) We also need to address request of Health Agent for definition of apartment/apartment 
building 
 

 
QUESTIONS/INFO TO GET 

• How many properties are potential conversions to condos 
o Motels  
o Cottage Colonies 

• Which of these proposals would qualify under Housing Choice Legislation to pass with 
50% rather than 2/3 for other Zoning Bylaws 

o Probably only multi unit building 





 

§ 40.1 Duplex Houses and Apartments 
A. Purpose. For the purpose of promoting the more efficient use of land, in keeping with the 

protection of the quality of life and ecology, and at the same time giving relief to those with 
problems of obtaining adequate housing, the Board of Appeals may approve a special permit 
authorizing the new construction of duplex houses or the conversion of single family dwellings to 
apartments, consistent with the following conditions. 
 

B. New Construction. lots of one acre or more are required for new construction; the duplex shall not 
exceed 3,000 sq. ft.; the requirements of paragraph D shall be met. 
 

C. Conversion. Conversion of single family dwellings in any zoning district except the Seashore 
District and the Water Resource Protection District may be approved by special permit from the 
Board of Appeals. Lots shall meet current minimum lot area requirements; no more than one 
apartment in addition to the primary dwelling unit may be created from any one single family 
dwelling; the floor area of the secondary dwelling unit shall not exceed 50% of that of the primary 
dwelling unit; the floor area of the secondary dwelling unit shall not exceed 600 sq. ft. 
 

D. Requirements. All new construction or conversions shall comply with the following. 
1. All applicable provisions of the building, health and safety codes, as determined by the 

Building Commissioner and Board of Health shall be met. 
2. One unit shall be owner occupied. 
3. The applicant shall demonstrate that the new construction or conversion is essential to 

provide needed housing. 
4. The new construction or conversion is compatible with and will not derogate from or be 

detrimental to the neighborhood. 
5. Section 50, Area and Height regulations of this bylaw. 
6. The use is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the bylaw. 

 



 1 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
Lot Coverage worksheet 10 20  2021 

 (additions in red bold underlined) 
All Numbers are OPEN to debate (both depth numbers and percentage numbers). 

 
Truro Bylaws  
 
Zoning Bylaw 
 
   § 10.2   Purpose (current with additions) 
     The purpose of this bylaw is to: 

promote the health, safety, convenience and welfare of the inhabitants of Truro,  
prevent the overcrowding of land,  
conserve the value of land and buildings,  
enable the protection of clean and adequate water supply,  
conserve natural resources,  
prevent blight of the environment,  
encourage the most appropriate use of land in Truro, 
protect and maintain the scenic rural character, ambiance and aesthetics of Truro, 
promote carbon sequestration by natural means, 
protect native soils from unnecessary removal or disturbance, and  
to promote the implementation of the goals and policies of the Truro Local Comprehensive Plan. 

 
§ 10.4 Definitions 
 

Building. (Truro. Current) 
The word building shall be any three-dimensional enclosure, portable or fixed, temporary 
or permanent, which is composed of building materials and which encloses any space for 
use or occupancy; building shall include “structure” unless the context unequivocally 
indicates otherwise; and with the exception of fences, field or garden walls, cold frames, 
stairways for beach access, and embankment retaining walls, building shall include 
foundations in the ground and any part of any kind of structure above ground. 

 
Lot. (Truro. Current) 

A parcel of land, undivided by a street, with definite boundaries, title to which is held in 
undivided ownership. 

 
Lot Area. (Truro. Current) 

The area of a lot when used for building purposes shall not be less than the minimum 
required by this bylaw for the district in which it is located. Such an area shall not be 
interpreted to include any portion of a lot below mean water level on fresh water, below 
mean high water on tidal water or within the limits of any defined way, exclusive of 
driveways serving only the lot itself. No less than 100% of the minimum lot area required 
shall consist of contiguous upland exclusive of marsh, bog, swamp, beach, dune or wet 
meadow. This definition shall apply only to lots created after April 30, 1987. 

 
Lot Coverage. (Truro. Current) 

The portion of a lot which is covered by impervious structures and improvements. 
Impervious structures and improvements shall include but not be limited to paved 



 2 
driveways and parking areas, principal and accessory structures, swimming pools and 
other on-site amenities which render any portion of the lot impervious. 
 

* Lot Coverage: (Wellfleet. amended) 
No more than XX percent (xx%) of the total area of any lot shall be [(rendered 
impervious) /(covered)] by the installation of buildings, structures, patios, decks and 
paved surfaces (including permeable and impermeable pavements).   
 
No more than XX percent (xx%) of the total upland area of any lot shall be  
[(rendered impervious) /(covered)]by the installation of buildings, structures, and paved 
surfaces.  

 
* Site Clearing (Eastham. amended) 

A minimum of XX percent (xx%) of the total upland area of any lot shall be retained 
in its natural state.  This shall not prevent the removal of dead, diseased or damaged 
trees. 

 
* Site Clearing (new) 

The side and rear lot setbacks to their greatest extent shall remain in their natural state.  
 
* Impervious Covered Surface: (Wellfleet. amended) 

Pavement, pavers or structure(s) on, above, or below the ground that [(inhibit) / (do not 
allow)] precipitation or surface water runoff from penetrating into the soil. For the 
purposes of this lot coverage bylaw, pervious paved surfaces shall be included in the 
computation of covered lot area. 

 
Lot Frontage. (Truro. Current) 

That portion of a lot fronting upon and having access to a street. Lot frontage shall be 
measured continuously along the front lot line along one street between side lot lines or, 
in the case of corner lots, between one side lot line and the mid-point of the corner 
radius.   (4/05) 

 
* Open Space: (Eastham) 

An unoccupied space, open to the sky, free of all structures, parking, pavement and other 
impervious surfaces; consisting of lands used for agricultural or forest uses; and any land 
area that would, if preserved and continued in its present use:  

1. Conserve and enhance natural or scenic resources;  
2. Protect air or streams or water supply;  
3. Promote conservation of soils, wetlands, beaches or tidal marshes, and  
4. Enhance the value to the public of abutting or neighboring parks, forests, 
wildlife preserves, nature reservations or sanctuaries or other open space. 

 
* Tree Retention.  (new) 

To the fullest extent possible, existing trees shall be preserved. When clearing beneath 
and/or between trees occurs, a good quality loam shall be applied and rolled to a 
minimum depth of X inches (x”). Thereafter, a good quality ground cover shall be 
planted. 





DRAFT 12-3-21 Rev 1 

Existing Bylaw Definition ( §10.4 Definitions) 

 

Mean Ground Level: Where the finished ground level varies in elevation on different sides of a building, 

the average of the various elevations at the centers of the four main sides.   In the case where fill has 

been used to raise the finished ground level on a side(s) of the building to an elevation higher than the 

preconstruction ground level, on those sides the measurement shall be taken from center of that side ten 

(10) feet out from the side of the building.   Further, the finished grade of the fill, within one hundred (100) 

feet of the building shall not have a grade steeper than ten per cent (10%) (one foot of drop for every ten-

foot run). 

Intent:   

This definition is pertinent to building heights and building pad fill sections in all zoning districts.  The 

original intent of this definition as written above (as related by Planning Board members serving at the 

time it was adopted) was to limit the amount of fill used to level or raise a building pad above the existing 

grade elevation.   Raises in the building pad elevation were reportedly being used as a means of 

enhancing views.   Often this resulted in a raise in the grade of the land around the downhill side of the 

house, resulting in modification of large areas of the landscape, burial of existing naturally vegetated 

areas, and importation of large quantities of fills.    See accompanying sketch SK1. 

 

Problems with the existing definition: 

1. Last sentence (beginning “Further…”) serves to control fill quantities and preclude the creation of 

steep fill slopes in certain instances, while in other instances this sentence may require much 

more fill than would otherwise be needed.   

 

An example of the latter case would involve siting a house on a naturally graded, bowl-shaped lot 

(i.e., valley-shaped; in hilly terrain).   If the house is sited at or near a high point on the property, 

then the current “10%” grade steepness limit would require filling the valley out to a distance of 

100 feet away from the downhill side of the house in order to meet this requirement as written.   If 

the natural grade is descending at greater than 10%, then this sentence could result in extensive 

reworking of the landscape and the need for large quantities of imported fill (i.e., filling of the 

valley). 

 

If the entire lot is naturally steeply sloped (i.e., hillside), compliance could be impossible since a 

fill section compliant with this last sentence could conceivably extend across more than the full 

width of the lot (this may occur where the natural descending grade was steeper than 10%). 

2. The last sentence (“Further…”) is misplaced in the bylaw in that it is not a part of the definition of 

the term “Mean Ground Level” but rather is a regulation.   The regulating limits pertaining to Mean 

Ground Level should appear elsewhere in the Bylaw, in this case, in Section 50. 

  



Objective of this Proposed Change 

Discourage extensive alteration of the existing landscape and topography, limit the construction of 

unnecessarily high raised building pads and the importation of off-site fill materials by rewriting this 

definition and adopting a new regulation that would be facilitate these goals in all cases, yet be readily 

and universally interpretable. 

Proposed New Definition: (Essentially, the change amounts to elimination of the last sentence) -  

Mean Ground Level: Where the finished ground level varies in elevation on different sides of a proposed 

building footprint, the average of the various elevations at the centers of the four main sides.   In the case 

where fill has been used to raise the finished ground level on a side(s) of the building to an elevation 

higher than the preconstruction ground level, on those sides the measurement shall be taken from center 

of that side ten (10) feet out from the side of the building.  

 

Proposed New Regulation, Section 50, Area and Height Regulations 

§50.1.I  Building Pad Height and Sloped Site Limitations 

1. The finished grade elevation as measured at the center of the highest of the four main sides of 

the building shall not be more than 18 inches above the existing grade elevation at that same 

point. 

2. Fill sections on the downhill sides of the building shall be minimized insofar as possible with 

respect to both the lateral extents and the amount of fill.   The grade of the ground surface in 

filled areas downhill of the building shall not exceed the following maximum grades: 

 

a. Within 10 feet of the building:  10% grade (1V:10H). 

b. Beyond 10 feet from the building (Sloped sites):   40% grade (1V:2.5H).  This limitation 

applies to slopes to be stabilized by vegetation.   Slopes steeper than 40% grade are 

permissible only in those instances where selected engineered fill materials, armored 

slopes, reinforced earth or retaining structures are provided to allow for steeper 

conditions.  In all instances where this slope exceeds a 40% grade, the details, type and 

height of the stabilized slope section (and/or retention structures) shall be described on 

the site plan or on the building permit application. 

 



�������

�������

�������

������

����	�

������

������


�����

����


���

��

�����

��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
 
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
 
��
��
�

!"#�$%&#�


�����

�'()*
+

,(-*+ ,*./01*2+ �3*'4*2+

,5(6/10��789*5

�:�;���<=�: ��>�?>��

@AB

�-72C
�575DE�F�

�/-*�G5(2/10��))7.-5(-/D1

��� ���



IX.  STREET DEFINITION BYLAW PROPOSAL 

 

Proposal for Discussion 
This is an attempt to correct the elimination of the design standards from the Subdivision 
Regulations referenced in the Zoning Bylaw, address a fairness issue AND maintain the rural 
nature of Truro. 
 
 
1.  Insert the referenced Town of Truro Subdivision Regulations, Section IV, Design Standards, (b), 
(c), & (d) as they existed on January 1, 1989 into the Bylaw Definition 
 
2.  Add an exemption for streets on approved subdivision plans  
 

The following definition of Street is from the Truro Zoning Bylaw, §10.4. Definitions 
 

Street. A public or private way which affords access to abutting property. For the purposes of 
this bylaw, the terms "street", "road", "way", and "road right-of-way" bear the same meaning. 
When a street(s) is to be used for lot frontage, the street(s) shall conform to the following  
requirements:   

1) The minimum width of street right-of-ways shall be 40 feet. 

2) Property lines at street intersections shall be rounded to provide for a curb radius of 
not less than 20 feet. 

3) Dead-end streets shall be provided at the closed end with a turnaround having a 
property line diameter of at least 80 feet. When ways requiring turnarounds may be 
extended in future subdivisions, the Board may require only an area equal to the above 
requirement to be shown and marked "Reserved for Turning". Upon extension of the 
way through this turning area, the portions not included in the way shall revert to 
their respective lots. 

of the Town of Truro Subdivision Regulations, Section IV, Design Standards (b), (c), and (d) as 
they existed on January 1, 1989.  

Street(s) shall have a center line length in excess of 100 feet. For dead-end street(s), this 
distance shall be measured from the sideline of the layout of the road to be intersected to the 
opposite end of the layout of the turnaround cul-de-sac. Town of Truro paved street(s) that: 
(1) have a minimum layout width of 20 feet, (2) were created prior to January 1, 1989, and (3) 
were accepted by Truro Town Meeting, and (4) streets forming part of a subdivision plan 
approved by the Planning Board are exempt from the width requirements of the Town of Truro 
Subdivision Regulations, Section IV, Design Standards. These accepted public paved ways shall 
be deemed adequate as lot frontage for the issuance of building permits. The list of accepted 
Truro public paved ways is available from the Town of Truro Town Clerk upon request. 



1 
 

STREET DEFINITION COMMUNITY DISCUSSION 12.1.21 
Notes from the discussion 

 
Why should there be changes to the definition?  What problems does it cause? 
 
 A.  Unclear & Confusing leading to uneven application 
1. Should be clear and easy to understand and that in itself is reason to revisit  
2. Confusing, hard to understand for all – applicants, Building Inspectors, lawyers 
3. Unevenly applied by different Building Inspectors –  
4. Different BC and others have had different interpretation & given permits on different basis.   

a. Russ B  2014-18 Building Commissioner (BC) 
i. They are confusing 

ii. Earlier BC – told Russ couldn’t make heads or tails so if have way with proper 
frontage he issued building permit – did so on streets /ways of varying 
quality.  Including Kline House  

iii. Reported that Judge in Kline case called definition of street into question 
iv. Russ as BC – if permit application did not meet very strict definition of street 

(from list held by clerk) he sent to ZBA, created headache for ZBA and 
extensive litigation 

b. Community member talked about properties on her street, which doesn’t meet 
definition,  

i. Some allowed to move forward,  
ii. some sent to ZBA & approved,  

iii. some denied by ZBA 
5. Uneven application compromises rights of citizens 
 
B.  Causes referrals to ZBA and increased potential for litigation 
6. Lots of referrals to ZBA  

a. More work for ZBA 
b. result for applicant even if approved is costly in terms of time, money 
c. Also, neighbors can appeal ZBA decision, with potential for significantly more cost 

and delay  
7. Creates high potential for Litigation because it’s unclear  
8. Part of def talks about Frontage Issue: 

a. If road does not have 40 foot right of way, it is not a conforming road 
b. If not a conforming road then doesn’t provide frontage 
c. Potentially any work requiring a building permit will require ZBA action 

9. Lack of clarity, uneven application of bylaw, creates issues for abutters and relationships 
among abutters.  “How come they could …. But I can’t?”  Again , increases potential for 
litigation 

 
 
 



2 
 

C.  Inconsistent with other Town action or regulations 
10. There are lots in Truro created by Planning Board action since 1989, that don’t meet the 

conditions of the bylaw but since created after 1989 are NOT pre-existing, non-conforming  
a. This has resulted in some lots in legally created subdivisions being not buildable only 

because of this definition   
11. Current structure mixes subdivision regulations and zoning bylaws 

a. Subdivision regulations can be waived by Planning Board 
b. Only ZBA can waive Zoning Bylaws 

 
OTHER 
12. Need for clarification especially old roads,  
13. Property on 230+ roads that don’t confirms to definition & where this makes it hard to 

build, etc. 
14. Issue is more on existing properties old ways, not new subdivisions 
 
Why make no changes?  What problems could that cause? 
1.  Safety 
2.  Has functioned to help preserve the Rural Character of Truro 

a. Prevented ancient ways from being developed that shouldn’t be developed 
b. Has saved Truro from overdevelopment 
c. Concern that changing definition might undermine Truro’s rural character 

3. Fear change would undermine future of Truro’s rural character.  The issue of how much 
development should take place is highly controversial and has divided the community 

4. 40 ft right of way – for all widths of road – like an easement to for utilities etc. 
a. 20 ft from center of road – in most of Truro have building setbacks 25 ft from road, 

in Seashore district 50 ft.  so not really issue 
b. Required by state – not limiting or hurting people  

5. Simplification always good objective.   Important to know how many new building lots 
could/would be created 

 
What are potential changes that could address the problems identified? 
1.  In order to improve definition don’t need to eliminate 40 ft. Right of Way 
2. Existing definition has protected rural character, need to continue to do that 
3. Change can both clarify/simplify AND protect rural character of Truro 

a. Maintain rural character and have definition that is easy to understand  
b. Protect rural character of Truro AND have clear definition with little/no ambiguity 

for Building Commissioner, fewer referrals to ZBA 
c. Clear, no ambiguity for BC, that prevent so many referrals to ZBA but at same time 

primary qualification is to protect rural character of Truro 
4. Go back to MGL –  
5. Changing exemptions could be way to protect rural character while evening out things 
 
 
 



3 
 

6. TPRTA suggestions – letter 11/28/21 
For this reason, we ask the PB to consider adding needed exemptions to Zoning Bylaw 
(Section 10.4) to be harmonized with related design requirements. These exemptions could 
cover various "road" scenarios including exempting ways that meet the General Bylaw 
requirement of Section 1-9-13 for the "14-foot box" on the ground and that, for example, 

a. are contained in an approved subdivision plan; and/or 
b. are on any ancient way never discontinued by the Town; and/or 
c. existed on the ground prior to 2021 {or xx date); and/or 
d. are ways on which two or more residential or commercial structures are taxed; 

and/or 
e. are the frontage and access for two or more prior approval{s) of building 

permits for any property along said  way. 
 
 
Questions/Info Requests 
1.   Need to know how many lots impacted before bringing any suggestion to voters  

a.  Town Planner working on buildout number – changing this definition would change 
that number.   

2.  How many lots are in subdivisions created since 1989 that are not buildable due to the 
definition? 
3.  Request from Board for specific examples (addresses) where there are problems 
 
 

Additional Issues for Further Discussion 
1. Subdivision Regulations address different issues that Zoning Bylaws – Town Planner 

a. Follow-up – explanation & potential impact 
 

 



Revised through May 18, 2016 - 1 -  

STREET DEFINITIONS - OTHER CAPE TOWNS 

 

 

WELLFLEET- ZBL  

 A street or way, other than a private way, which meets the minimum requirements of 
the Planning Board as established in accordance with the provisions of Section 81L of Chapter 
41 (subdivision) of the General Law. 

       Wellfleets Subdivision Rules & Regulation:   
4.01 ROADS 

 
4.01.a Right-of-way width shall be not less than forty feet. All roadways shall be paved to a width 
of twenty (20) feet, which shall include a paved berm. Said berm shall be a minimum of eighteen 
(18) inches on roads with grades in excess of 3%, and in other locations as deemed necessary by 
the Planning Board. 

 
4.01.b All roads shall be designed so that they will provide safe vehicular travel. Due 
consideration shall be given by the Applicant to the attractiveness of the street layout. 

 
4.01.c Provision shall be made for the proper projection of roads, or for access to adjoining 
property which is not yet subdivided. Reserve strips prohibiting access to roads or adjoining 
property shall not be permitted, except where, in the opinion of the Planning Board, such strips are 
in the public interest. 

 
4.01.d Street jogs with centerline offsets of less than 125 feet should be avoided. The minimum 
centerline radii of curved streets shall be 125 feet. Greater radii may be required for principal 
streets. 

 
4.01.e There shall be access to all lots via streets and portions of streets no part of which shall be less 
than ten feet elevation. 

 
4.01.f Centerline grades of streets shall be not less than 0.5%. Centerline grades shall not be 
more than 10.0% for principal streets. 
4.01.g No street shall intersect any other street at less than 60 degrees. 

 
4.01.h Property lines at street intersections shall be rounded with a radius of not less than 20 feet. 

 
4.01.i Changes in grading exceeding (0.5) of one percent shall be connected by vertical curves of 
sufficient length. 

 
4.01.j Sight distances for Subdivision roads intersecting other roads may not be less than 300 feet. 

 
4.02 DEAD-END STREETS 

 
4.02.a Dead-end streets shall not be longer than one thousand (1,000) feet unless, in the opinion of 



Revised through May 18, 2016 - 2 -  

the Board, a greater length is necessitated by topography or other local conditions. 
 
4.02.b The road layout on dead-end streets shall be provided at the closed end with a turnaround 
having an exterior layout radius of at least forty-five (45) feet. The roadway shall have an exterior 
radius of at least thirty-five (35) feet. An island suitably landscaped with grass, ground cover, trees, 
natural rock and/or elements blending with the surroundings, shall be provided in the center of the 
turnaround with a radius of at least fifteen (15) feet. 

 
An island shall not be required in a temporary turnaround; however, the turnaround shall be paved. 

When the dead-end street is extended, the turnaround easement shall terminate and the Applicant shall 
be required to remove, re-grade and restore the turnaround area to the satisfaction of the Planning 
Board. 
 
 
EASTHAM 

 
 



C:\Users\Owner\Documents\Truro Planning Board\2022 Potential bylaw changes\ATM 2022 folder for 
1.5.22\Packet for Board\12 DRAFT TIMELINE FOR TOWN WARRANT ARTICLES.docx 
 

DRAFT TIMELINE FOR TOWN WARRANT ARTICLES 

ATM 

• Town Meeting will be held the last Tuesday of April (2-1-2)   
• Warrant opened 90 days before Annual Town Meeting (Truro Town Charter 

Chapter 2 Section 1: 2-3-4 )    
• Warrant closed after 30 days (Charter 2-3-4) 
• Warrant articles from Town Boards can be added after that date 

 

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING 

• Select Board determines dates warrant opens/closes  (Charter  2-3-4) 

 

2022 DATES 

• Tuesday April 26, 2022 – Annual Town Meeting 
• Wednesday January 26, 2022 – Warrant Opens 
• Friday February 25, 2022 – Warrant Closes 
• January 3 – February 16, 2022 - Window for final Public Hearing 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION AND SUGGESTIONS FOR TIMING 

• Notice for Public Hearing of Potential Bylaw Change must be advertised in 
newspaper for 2 successive weeks prior to meeting.   In effect, Public 
Hearing must be scheduled at least 3 weeks in advance. 

• Best not to hold public hearing in between mid-December & first Monday 
in January (after January 1) due to vacations & holidays. 

• Planning Board can solicit community input through community forums etc. 
that don’t require same advance notice as public hearing but must also 
hold public hearing prior to voting on potential warrant article. 



PLANNING BOARD 

 
 

Anne Greenbaum, Chair Bruce Boleyn 

Steve Sollog, Vice Chair  Rich Roberts 

Jack Riemer, Clerk Ellery Althaus 

Paul Kiernan 

Barbara Huggins-Carboni, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel 

 

 

Truro’s two greatest assets are its people and the natural environment.  Balancing these 

assets in order to preserve the beauty that attracts people to Truro while maintaining our economic 

viability and supporting a year-round sustainable population is our overarching challenge.  The 

issues are complex and involve a wide range of content areas.  To best understand the issues and 

develop approaches that are comprehensive and not short sighted, the Planning Board reaches out 

to the community, other town committees, consultants, state and county government resources, the 

National Seashore, non-profit organizations such as Habitat for Humanity and other entities and 

individuals with relevant expertise. 

 

In July of 2021 we welcomed our newest member, Ellery Althaus, who along with Rich 

Roberts was elected to a 5-year term on the Planning Board.  The Board thanks Peter Herridge for 

his service and passion for the town of Truro.  Since January of 2015 there have been 6 different 

people serving as Town Planner, Planning Consultant, and/or Interim Town Planner.  On April 1, 

2021, Barbara Huggins-Carboni moved from Interim Planner to Town Planner/Land Use Counsel.  

This appointment has brought much needed stability to the position.  Ms. Carboni and Liz Sturdy 

have formed a strong team and the Planning Board appreciates their support. 

 

At ATM 2021, held June 26, 2021, there were 14 Zoning Articles on the Warrant:  13 were 

articles proposed by the Planning Board for the 2020 ATM but delayed until 2021 and 1 was a 

Citizens Petitioned Article, also postponed from 2020.  The Citizen’s petitioned article and 12 of 

the Planning Board articles were approved. 

 

The Planning Board’s work has 2 components – Permitting and Planning.  In the Permitting 

function the Board responds to applications submitted for permits/approvals.  There were fourteen 



(14) new formal applications and requests processed by the Planning Board in 2021 plus four (4) 

other cases continued from 2020.  In addition, the Board approved 9 Temporary Sign Permit 

Applications. 

 

The proactive, planning work of the Board is ongoing.  We have been and will continue to 

focus on 3 major areas for ongoing work including potential bylaw changes.  These areas are: 

Water, Housing and Climate Change.  Preserving our water supply involves both protecting the 

quality of the water and planning for potential new water sources (wells).  The impacts of climate 

change are many and need to be addressed sooner rather than later.  On Cape Cod and specifically 

here in Truro we see homes that were once far from the edge now on the verge of falling into the 

sea.  When trees and other vegetation are replaced with buildings, patios and other impervious 

surfaces that adds to the problem of greenhouse gases and results in runoff which can adversely 

impact water quality and degrades the natural beauty of the Town.  These are complex issues, and 

the Planning Board is currently addressing them.  The housing challenges facing Truro are not 

simple and do not have simple answers.  Our guiding question is “How do we create a more diverse 

housing stock in Truro that includes a range of year-round housing options for populations 

including seniors, young families, and members of the local workforce while protecting our water 

and environment?  We expect to bring several proposals to ATM 2022. 

 



 1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
PLANNING BOARD 

Meeting Minutes 
February 3, 2021 – 500 pm 

REMOTE MEETING 
 
 
Members Present:  Anne Greenbaum (Chair); Steve Sollog (Vice Chair); Jack Riemer 
(Clerk); Rich Roberts; R. Bruce Boleyn; Peter Herridge; Paul Kiernan. 
 
Other Participants:  Barbara Carboni – Truro Town Planner/Land Use Counsel; Liz Sturdy 
– Planning Board Administrator; B. Zehnder – Attorney; Christina and Christopher Dragon 
 
Remote meeting convened at 5:02 pm by Chair Greenbaum.  Chair Greenbaum and Town 
Planner Carboni read the detailed instructions for citizens interested in watching or joining 
this meeting.  Board Members introduced themselves.  
 
Public Comment Period: 

Chris Lucy – expressed concern about Planning Board actions around creating more 
affordable housing.  

 
Board Action/Review:  
 
2020-006/SPR – Public Hearing – Continued  

2020-006/SPR – Anne Labouisse Peretz; William T. Burdick & Richard C. Vanison,  
Trustees, Dune House Nom. Tr. for property located at 112 North Pamet Road (Atlas 
Map 48, Parcel 1).  
 

B. Zehnder asked for continuance to February 17, 2021 to allow the landscape architect to 
further survey the property for broom crowberry and to allow time for the architect to 
move and redesign the new building to conform with the zoning bylaw’s setback and height 
requirements.  
 
Member Herridge made a motion to grant the extension to February 17, 2021, seconded by 
Vice Chair Sollog.  Chair Greenbaum asked Mr. Zehnder to supply the board with the 
relevant plans as soon as possible.  Mr. Zehnder agreed.  
 
The Board voted, 7-0, to grant the extension to February 17, 2021. 
 
Chair Greenbaum asked the board to take up the third item on the agenda for Mr. Zehnder’s 
convenience.  Having received no objection, the Chair continued with the third agenda item. 
 
2020-011/PB 

2020-011/PB – Samantha Perry, Hillside Farm, LLC seeks approval of Form A – 
Application for Determination that Plan Does Not Require Approval (ANR) pursuant 
to Section 2.2 of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the 



 2 

Subdivision of Land with respect to property at 23 Perry Road, Truro MA, Map 45, 
Parcel 131.  [Material in 10/21/2020 packet]  
Extension Agreement presented at December 2, 2020, January 6, 2021, and January 
20, 2021 meetings; Title information requested by Board 

 
B. Zehnder asked for continuance to February 17, 2021 to allow for time for further client 
review of informational letter to then be submitted to Planner Carboni.  
 
Member Boleyn made a motion to grant the extension to February 17, 2021, seconded by 
Member Herridge. 
 
The Board voted, 7-0, to grant the extension to February 17, 2021. 
 
Public Hearing – 2021-001/SPR 

2021-001/SPR-Chris Dragon for property located at 40 Highland Road (Atlas Map 
36, Parcel 172).  Applicant seeks a Residential Site Plan Review under Section 70 of 
the Truro Zoning Bylaw for renovation of an existing 1947 home on 3.06 acres:  add 
a 10 x 10 mudroom and 24 x 24 garage in the Seashore Zoning District.  

 
Chair Greenbaum informed petitioners that the board would neither close the hearing nor 
vote on the petition today as a matter of policy due to the “vagaries’ of technology”.  
 
Chris Dragon described the proposed renovations.  Planner Carboni described the plan as 
“straight forward” and requested that additional information that is required be placed on 
both the site plan and the building plans.  
 
Member Roberts questioned the deck vs. the sunroom.  C. Dragon said the sunroom is 
eliminated but there would be a deck within the project.  Chair Greenbaum asked for 
updated plans.  Chair Greenbaum then scheduled a tentative site visit for February 16, 
2021, at 2:30 PM.  Member Riemer asked for a materials description list and informed the 
petitioners of the ‘Weston and Sampson’ report as to their lot being within an area of 
‘critical concern’.  Member Kiernan asked if there would be no representative at the ‘site 
visit’, could the Board call the Dragons’ for clarification of any questions while the Board 
was on site.  The Dragons agreed to be available.  Member Roberts asked for clarification as 
to the future location of the propane tank.  The Dragons agreed the location would be on 
the plan.  Chair Greenbaum asked for a motion to continue to February 17, 2021.  
 
Member Boleyn moved and Member Herridge seconded the motion to continue the 
hearing. 
 
The Board voted, 7-0, to continue the hearing to February 17, 2021. 
 
2021 ATM Potential Articles – Discussion only 
‘Growth Management Bylaw’ – Member Kiernan, in responding to prior discussions, 
proposed a public hearing on the subject of lowering the number of yearly Single-Family 
Homes (SFR) from 40 down to 20.  He stated that since 2016, Truro averaged less than 13 
SFR building permits issued per year with Truro residents/builders accounting for 30% of 



 3 

the permits issued and 35% of the total money spent.  He stated that the purpose for 
limiting permits that should be to keep local builders employed within the town and that 
such a bylaw change would require local support.  Board members offered support for a 
public hearing for local input.  Member Sollog asked for clarity as to what the reasons for 
continuing the ‘Growth Management Bylaw’.  Chair Greenbaum proposed a hearing on 
February 24, 2021, at 5 PM.  
 
Problem – ‘Late submissions of materials to be considered by the Board before hearings” – 
Although at least 7 days before the hearing are required, many material submittals occur 
from 3 days prior up to the actual day of the hearing.  Chair Greenbaum stated other town 
boards have the same problem.  Planner Carboni stated this is a common problem 
throughout Massachusetts.  There is also the problem of the statutory deadline each 
petition has under state law.  Chair Greenbaum suggested that applicants be continually 
reminded that submissions arrive by 4:00 PM, Tuesday, the week prior to the proposed 
Wednesday hearing date. 
 
Planner Report: 
Cloverleaf ZBA Special Permit is being finalized for ZBA Board members’ signatures before 
being filed with the Town Clerk. 
 
Chair Report: 
Chair Greenbaum described her interaction with the Highland Affordable Housing, Inc. and 
suggested a joint work session with their Board.  March 31, 2021 was agreed upon.  Chair 
Greenbaum will contact HAH, Inc. for their response. 
 
Minutes – Planner Carboni stated that, under State law, the responsibility of the timely 
submittal of meeting minutes falls on board members, not on town staff.  The town has 
been unable to hire anyone to aid the board with minutes for the last year and ½.  
 
Question – When does a Zoning Bylaw approved by Town Meeting take effect?  (On the 
night of Town Meeting or on the date of the MA Attorney General’s approval?)  Planner 
Carboni would get back to the board with her response. 
 
Continued Discussion – Growth Management Bylaw extension – it was agreed that further 
discussion and decisions to be pushed forward to next meeting.  Previously discussed 
February 24, 2021 meeting is therefore removed. 
 
Agenda for PB Work Session on February 10, 2021 was discussed. 
 
Chair Greenbaum asked for a motion to adjourn.  Motion made by Member Riemer with a 
second by Member Boleyn.  No further discussion.  Chair Greenbaum asked for a vote.  
Voted all in favor.  So voted:  7-0-0.  
Meeting adjourned.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 

Paul Kiernan 





 1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
PLANNING BOARD 

Meeting Minutes 
June 16, 2021 – 5:00 pm 

REMOTE MEETING 
 
 
Members Present:  Anne Greenbaum (Chair); Steve Sollog (Vice Chair); Jack Riemer 
(Clerk); Rich Roberts; R. Bruce Boleyn; Paul Kiernan. 
 
Members Absent:  Peter Herridge 
 
Other Participants:  Barbara Carboni – Truro Town Planner/Land Use Counsel; Liz Sturdy 
– Planning Board Administrator; Ellery Althaus; Chris Lucy 
 
Remote meeting was convened by Chair Greenbaum.  Chair Greenbaum read the detailed 
instructions for citizens interested in watching or joining this meeting.  Board Members 
introduced themselves.  
 
Public Comment Period: no comment 
 
Board Action/Review:  
 
Discussion – Town Meeting preparation.  The Chair directed the Zoning Articles be 
reviewed first. 
 
The Zoning Articles were reviewed and commented upon in the order of the ATM Warrant: 

Article 22: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit – Citizens Petition 
Article 23: Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.4 and §30.2 Food Truck Definition and Use 

and §30.9 Parking 
Article 24: Amend Zoning Bylaw §30.9 Parking, C. Off Street Parking Schedule 
Article 25: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit, C. ADU Permit 
Article 26: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit, D. Procedure 
Article 27: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit, D. Procedure 
Article 28: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit, D. Procedure 
Article 29: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit, F. Findings of the 

Planning Board 
Article 30: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit, H. Requirements 

for Tax Exemption and §10.4 Definitions 
Article 31: Amend Zoning Bylaw §70.3 Commercial Development  
Article 32: Amend Zoning Bylaw §70.4 Residential Development 
Article 33: Amend Zoning Bylaw §70.6 Recording of Decision 
Article 34: Amend Zoning Bylaw §70.9 Waiver of Site Plan Review 
Article 35: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.6 Growth Management 

 
Next was discussion of Article 18:  



 2 

Article 18: Charter Amendment to Sections 3-1-1 and 6-4-2 – Petitioned Article 
(creation of an appointed Planning Board) 

 
The Planning Board then discussed 2018 The Weston and Sampson Phase II Report created 
for the Town of Truro Water Resources Oversight Committee.  A review of the August 13, 
2015, “Wastewater in Truro, A brief history and a look forward” power-point presentation 
prepared for the Town (but never presented to the Town by the Select Board) was offered 
for review. 
 
An Executive Session was scheduled for 4:00 PM prior to our next week’s Regular Meeting 
for the approval of prior Executive Meeting minutes. 
 
Chair Greenbaum asked for a motion to adjourn.  Motion made by Member Sollog with a 
second by Member Boleyn.  No further discussion.  Chair Greenbaum asked for a vote.  
Voted all in favor.  So voted:  6-0-0.  
Meeting adjourned.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
Paul Kiernan 
 



1 

TRURO PLANNING BOARD MINUTES 

DECEMBER 1, 2021 
 

 

Attending:  Anne Greenbaum – Chair, Steve Sollog – Vice Chair, Paul Kiernan, Jack Riemer – 

Clerk, Bruce Boleyn, Rich Roberts, Ellery Althaus 

Barbara Carboni – Town Planner/Land Use Counsel 

 

Meeting called to order at 5:01pm 

 

Public Discussion of Street Definition Bylaw and Potential Changes – Purpose for Planning Board 

to Hear from the Public 

 

Speakers included: Russ Braun, Former Building Commissioner; A.M Song; Regan McCarthy; 

Tony Garrett – TPRTA President; Chuck Steinman; Ben Zehnder; Joanne Barkan; Jim Summers; 

Joan Holt; Jay Murphy 

 

Why should there be changes to the definition?  What problems does it cause? 
 

1) Unclear and Confusing leading to uneven application of regulation 

a) Confusing, hard to understand for all – applicants, Building Inspectors, lawyers 

b) Should be clear and easy to understand and that in itself is reason to revisit  

c) Unevenly applied by different Building Inspectors 

2) Uneven application compromises rights of citizens 

3) Causes referrals to ZBA and increased potential for litigation 

a) Increased cost of money and time for applicant to go to ZBA 

4) Lack of clarity, uneven application of bylaw, creates issues for abutters and relationships 

among abutters 

5) Inconsistent with other Town action or regulations 

a) lots in Truro created by Planning Board action since 1989 that don’t meet the conditions 

of the bylaw, but since created after 1989 are NOT pre-existing, non-conforming 

b) This has resulted in some lots in legally created subdivisions being not buildable only 

because of this definition 

6) Issue is more on existing property’s old ways, not new subdivisions 
 

Request from Board member to send specific examples of where this has been problematic to 

Town Planner 

 

 

Why make no changes?  What problems could changes cause? 
 

1. Safety 

2. Has functioned to help preserve the Rural Character of Truro 

a. Prevented ancient ways from being developed that shouldn’t be developed 

b. Concern that changing definition might undermine Truro’s rural character by allowing 

over development. 

3. The issue of how much development should take place is highly controversial and has divided 

the community 



2 

4. 40 ft right of way requirement not really an issue, covered by setbacks, etc. 

a. 20 feet to each side of measured from center 

b. We have 25-foot setbacks from side of road 

c. It is required by state – not limiting or hurting people 

5. Simplification always good objective 

6. Important to know how many new building lots could/would be created 

 

 

What are potential changes that could address the problems identified? – deferred to future meeting 
 

1. Don’t need to eliminate 40-foot-wide requirement 

2. Existing definition has protected rural character, need to continue to do that 

3. Change can both clarify/simplify AND protect rural character of Truro 

a. Maintain rural character and have definition that is easy to understand 

b. Protect rural character of Truro AND have clear definition with little/no ambiguity for 

Building Commissioner, fewer referrals to ZBA 

4. Go back to MGL 

5. Changing exemptions could be way to protect rural character while evening out things 

 

 

Planner Report 

• DRI Public Hearing on Hortons Campground should be held by end of February 

 

 

Draft Planning Board Perspective for the LCPC 

• Discussion and addition of section on stormwater management concerns 

Motion to approve as amended:  7-0 

Moved:  Jack Riemer; Second:  Paul Kiernan 

Aye:  Steve Sollog, Bruce Boleyn, Ellery Althaus, Rich Roberts, Jack Riemer, Paul Kiernan, Anne 

Greenbaum 

 

 

Potential Warrant Articles for 2022 

• Possible definitions to look at – Mean Grade Elevation – does it address what it was 

intended to address.  Rich Roberts will do draft of potential change. 

• Use table does not include Apartment, Duplex, 2 Family, 3 Family or Multi Family 

 

 

Minutes: 

November 4, 2020 

• Attach copy of Covenant Form D for Schirmer property to minutes 

Motion to approve as revised:  5-0-2 

Moved:  Jack Riemer; Second:  Steve Sollog 

Aye:  Steve Sollog, Jack Riemer, Paul Kiernan, Bruce Boleyn, Anne Greenbaum 

Not voting:  Ellery Althaus, Rich Roberts 

 

 

 



3 

October 28, 2020 

Motion to approve as revised:  5-0-2 

Moved:  Jack Riemer; Second:  Bruce Boleyn 

Aye:  Steve Sollog, Jack Riemer, Paul Kiernan, Bruce Boleyn, Anne Greenbaum 

Not voting:  Ellery Althaus, Rich Roberts  

 

November 18, 2020 

Motion to approve as revised:  5-0-2 

Moved:  Paul Kiernan; Second:  Bruce Boleyn 

Aye:  Steve Sollog, Jack Riemer, Paul Kiernan, Bruce Boleyn, Anne Greenbaum 

Not voting – Ellery Althaus, Rich Roberts  

 

December 2, 2020 

Motion to approve as revised:  5-0-2 

Moved:  Bruce Boleyn; Second:  Paul Kiernan 

Aye:  Steve Sollog, Jack Riemer, Paul Kiernan, Bruce Boleyn, Anne Greenbaum 

Not voting:  Ellery Althaus, Rich Roberts  

 

December 16, 2020 

Motion to approve as revised:  5-0-2 

Moved:  Steve Sollog; Second:  Bruce Boleyn 

Aye:  Steve Sollog, Jack Riemer, Paul Kiernan, Bruce Boleyn, Anne Greenbaum 

Not voting:  Ellery Althaus, Rich Roberts 

 

 

Next Meeting:  Kevin Kuechler – Water and Planning 

 

 

Motion to Adjourn:  7-0 

Moved:  Jack Riemer; Second:  Bruce Boleyn 

Aye:  Steve Sollog, Jack Riemer, Paul Kiernan, Bruce Boleyn, Anne Greenbaum, Ellery Althaus, 

Rich Roberts 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted 
 

 

 

Anne Greenbaum 


	2021.09.26.Planning Board Review
	43-120, 38 Longnook Rd Abutters for Site Plan
	question 3d
	FIRMETTE_2f042b2b-491c-4b47-b79a-1f9ab38af0fe
	2021-10-08 MESA Gmail - RE_ 38 Longnook Road, Truro 02666
	2021-12-05 Scanned S&S site plans.pdf
	scan431
	scan432
	scan433
	scan434

	20BEC 20211201 Becica Truro Residence - PLANNING.pdf
	Sheets
	A-111 - FLOOR PLAN - GARAGE
	A-200 - ELEVATIONS - HOUSE
	A-205 - ELEVATIONS - HOUSE
	A-210 - ELEVATIONS - GARAGE


	Blank Page
	2021-006 SPR 82 South Pamet Road Packet.pdf
	RIVERA. PB filing ltr 12-20-2021.pdf
	RIVERA. AS FILED - PB SPR Application 12-20-2021.pdf
	Insert from: "RIV_20211215.pdf"
	RIV_20211215
	RAMPONE VINALHAVEN
	CD - 24 x 36 SET
	COVER SHEET
	A-0.1 SITE PLAN
	A-1 PLANS
	A-1.0 FOUNDATION PLAN
	A-1.1 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
	A-1.2 UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
	A-1.3 ROOF PLAN

	A-2 ELEVATIONS
	A-2.1 NORTH & SOUTH ELEVATIONS
	A-2.2 EAST & WEST ELEVATIONS

	A-3 SECTIONS
	A-3.1 BUILDING SECTIONS
	A-3.2 BUILDING SECTIONS

	A-6 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A-6.1 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A-6.2 INTERIOR ELVATIONS
	A-6.3 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

	A-7 ENLARGED PLANS
	A-7.1 ENLARGED FIRST FLOOR
	A-7.2 ENLARGED SECOND FLOOR

	A-8 SCHEDULES
	A-8.1 SCHEDULES
	A-8.2 SCHEDULES

	V-1 ELECTRICAL
	V-1.1 ELECTRICAL
	V-1.2 ELECTRICAL
	V-1.3 ELECTRICAL






	Historical Comm - Proposed Demo - 59 and 82 So. Pamet Rd.pdf
	Building - 82 South Pamet Road 12-27-2021.pdf

	Binder1.pdf
	2021 PB Annual Town Report 1.12.21.pdf
	Minutes 2-3-21 from PK for 1-19-2022 mtg.pdf
	Minutes 6-16-21 from PK for 1-19-22 mtg.pdf
	Minutes 12-1-21 from AG for 1-19-2022 mtg.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



